
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056

Phone # (760) 757-0161

22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92533

Phone # (951) 697-1990

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Agenda

Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 3:00 pm

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Approval of Agenda Action
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of June 18, 2024, as presented.

4.0 Public Comment
Members of the public will be given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual
comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they will be
translated to English and the time limit shall be for six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for
public comment to a reasonable time. The Board reserves the right to mute or remove a participant from the
meeting if the participant unreasonably disrupts the Board Meeting.

5.0 Introductions

7.0 Consent Calendar
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without discussion. If a Board
Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item,
the item will be considered under Action Items.

7.1 Meeting Minutes from May 28, 2024 Action
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on April 18, 2023, as
presented.

7.2 Integrated Pest Management Plan

8.0 Action/Discussion Items

Administrative
8.1 2024-25 LCAP Action

Information Summary
Annually required Local Control Accountability Plan
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the 2024-25 LCAP

8.2 Local Indicators Action
Information Summary
Required Local Indicators for the California School Dashboard
Responsible Party
Executive Director Gorence will discuss the 204-25 Local Indicators
RecommendedAction:
That the Board approve the Local Indicators as presented

8.3 2024-25 Injury and Illness Prevention Plans Action

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ydfUsAJ8hWM-GO4U19ptEfaHqlup3STy/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xC-lbw-E_3LfaAbGKWiEu6ZA8cKM6ggh/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15iO1nMNrPGugVqAd9TtOr9t4VvqKSEv9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10LBLrVl0sA-JFvMuoqy4Qb1ZyxtTCqYb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10wk-lFaYmSIsd2rQ5lSQlMfXswhy1qTO/view?usp=sharing


For Oceanside and Moreno Valley Campus
Information Summary
The Injury and Illness Prevention Plan (IIPP) is a written workplace safety program required
by Cal-OSHA T8 CCR §3203. The regulation requires that every employer develop and
implement an effective IIPP.
Responsible Party
Technology Technician Sturm will discuss updates to the 2024-25 Injury and Illness
Prevention Plans.

8.4 Crisis Plan Updates Oceanside and Moreno Valley Action
Information Summary
Housekeeping revisions to the incident command tree, dates and page numbers
Responsible Party
Technology Technician Sturm will discuss the updates to the Crisis Plan
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the Crisis Plans presented

Business and Financial
8.5 Proposed 2024/25 Budget Action

Information Summary
Proposed School Budget for 2024-25 school year
ResponsibleParty
Fiscal and Operations Coordinator Chang and Consultant Stephanie Whitehouse will discuss
the budget.
RecommendedAction:
That the Board approve the 2024-25 School Budget

8.6 Board Warrant Listing May 1-31, 2024 Action
Information Summary
Warrants and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments are issued in accordance with
approved budget and/or contracts.
Responsible Party
Fiscal and Operations Coordinator Chang will discuss the Board Warrant Listing.
Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the warrants and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments issued
in April 2024

8.7 2024-2025 Annual Risk Management JPA Resolution Action
Information Summary
Annual Resolutions to Designate Authorized Representative to the San Diego County Schools
Risk Management JPA
Responsible Party
Fiscal and Operations Coordinator Chang will discuss will discuss the Risk Management JPA
annual resolution
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the annual resolutions as presented

8.8 2024-2025 Annual Fringe Benefits Consortium (FBC) Resolution Action
Information Summary
Annual Resolutions to Designate Authorized Representative to the San Diego County Schools
Fringe Benefits Consortium
Responsible Party
Fiscal and Operations Coordinator Chang will discuss will discuss the FBC annual resolution
Recommended Action:
That the Board approves the annual resolutions as presented

Personnel
8.9 2024-25 Salary Schedules Action

Information/Summary
2024-25 Salary schedules reflecting a 4 percent increase for all employees
Responsible Party
HR & Business Services Coordinator Bentley will discuss

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10wk-lFaYmSIsd2rQ5lSQlMfXswhy1qTO/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IOu3Z_vBV8uE7yz_6Y627X97OtRD3b55/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1StVluFSmi7IWDAjHhqZT9JsH7UCQXnI4/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zRrgy9SLI6xS7i09UOn35mQ_J6JGlhV0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yyfMJ2DdjXSgKTX00XwQ7nT-ILJSvqj5/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cetZzwLMHNDdctuH2T25AulXY_9ZjJGk/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wC_AyPvrmXOwLdvnSEFaJp2SnfM4fYIa/view?usp=sharing


Recommended Action:
That the Board approve the certificated salary schedule as presented

Curriculum

None

9.0 Closed Session
9.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation Action

Govt. Code 54957: Executive Director Performance Evaluation

10.0 Board/Staff Discussion

11.0 Adjournment/Next Meeting

Access to Board Materials: A copy of the written materials which will be submitted to the Board may be reviewed by any interested
persons on The Pacific View Charter School’s website along with this agenda following the posting of the agenda at least 72 hours in
advance of this meeting.

Disability Access: Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this public meeting should be
made 24 hours prior to the meeting by calling (760) 757-0161x105. All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations. The
agenda and public documents can be modified upon request as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act.



7.1



A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056

Phone # (760) 757-0161

22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92533

Phone # (951) 697-1990

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Minutes

Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 3:00 pm

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call
Present: Kathi Cohen, John Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez

Meeting called to order at 3:01

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Approval of Agenda Action
Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the April 16, 2024 meeting minutes was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

4.0 Public Comment
Members of the public will be given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual
comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they will be
translated to English and the time limit shall be for six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for
public comment to a reasonable time. The Board reserves the right to mute or remove a participant from the
meeting if the participant unreasonably disrupts the Board Meeting.

5.0 Introductions
In attendance Erin Gorence, Jill Chang, Diane Gibson, Jodi Campanelli, Geoff Weeks, Gayl Johnson, Zuleyma
Hernandez, Lori Bentley
Remote: Kathy Meck, Richard Lawrence

6.0 Executive Director’s Report Information

7.0 Consent Calendar
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without discussion. If a Board
Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item,
the item will be considered under Action Items.

7.1 Meeting Minutes from April 16, 2024 Action
Motion to approve the April 16, 2024 meeting minutes was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Noel Ross
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.0 Action/Discussion Items

Administrative

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1YdqcD0rwM5RGoCVZU6aR7n5mjFrsEgnz7u9jyy4ClAY/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sNsdqyujcSsFws64H4-_VSBLKMZLnxq7/view?usp=sharing


8.1 2024-25 LCAP Public Hearing Information
Executive Director Gorence presented the goals and actions for the 2024-2025 LCAP. The
number of goals increases to five for the current LCAP cycle. The methodology for goal
development was explained in detail.
No public comments were made.

8.2 Student Policy #7: Health Examinations Policy Action
Motion to approve Student Policy #7 was made by: Ricardo Sanchez
Seconded Motion: Noel Ross
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.3 Student Policy #29: Immunization Policy Action
Formatting for final Board approved copy of Student Policy #29 to be made
Motion to approve Student Policy #29 was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Kathi Cohen
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.4 Student Policy #30: Civility Policy Action
Motion to approve Student Policy #30 was made by: Noel Ross
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Business and Financial
8.5 Board Warrant Listing April 1-30, 2024 Action

Motion to approve the Board Warrant Listing was made by: Jon Walters
Seconded Motion: Noel Ross
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.6 2024-2025 Annual Resolutions Authorized Designated Agents Action
Motion to approve the 2024-25 Annual Resolutions for Authorized Designated Agents
was made by: Kathi Cohen
Seconded Motion: Noel Ross
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Personnel
8.7 2025 Certificated Salary Schedule Action

Motion to approve the 2025 Certificated Salary Schedule was made by: Noel Ross
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.8 Pacific View Charter School Cafeteria Plan
(Flexible Spending Account) Reinstatement January 1, 2024 Action

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1whpiwMNaUiG-punPsB12QMgZyIbmnsVn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u8xdECJpVSpVFNMQCJXz-QgGyH12cZ5i/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tmtnWbcC64W3gt1jY5WeuPbJibwtpEHb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u79s6myQ7QjoRv3NWuAaWmS3htGv3SPd/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s7RcjrfJ9nc4jC24DQYOPGJx7sD3hpZB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sLdWkPMpIuFge_sAl0b6855-4nTS7wgc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11ZxzL4pv_3h75bFkzPCJqSTzZX9g-3jG/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15XFOOQap44PBzRzxEDHaQx2LMmiGI4dY/view?usp=sharing


Motion to approve the PVC Cafeteria Plan Restatement was made by: Kathi Cohen
Seconded Motion: Jon Walters
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.9 Job Description Updates Action
Motion to approve the Job Description Updates was made by: Noel Ross
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo San
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.10 Supervisory Teacher-Instructional Coach TK-8 Job Description Action
Motion to approve the Supervisory Teacher-Instructional Coach TK-8 Job Description
was made by: Kathi Cohen
Seconded Motion: John Walthers
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Walters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Curriculum
8.11 Health and Wellness Course Outline Action

Motion to approve the Health and Wellness Course Outline was made by: Ricardo Sanchez
Seconded Motion: Noel Ross
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.12 Graduation Requirements Action
Motion to approve the updated Graduation Requirements was made by: Kathi
Seconded Motion: Jon
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

8.13 PVC Certificate of Completion Course of Study Action
Motion to approve the updated Certificate of Completion Course of Study requirements
was made by: Kathi Cohen
Seconded Motion: Ricardo Sanchez
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Open session ended at 3:40

9.0 Closed Session Action
9.1 Proposed 24/25 Salary Increase
(Gov. Code 549.756) Negotiator: Erin Gorence
Closed Session was opened at 3:42

Open Session resumed at 4:14
Report of Action taken in Closed Session
Motion to approve a 4% salary increase for certificated and classified employees was made by Kathi Cohen
Seconded Motion: Jon Walters
Ayes: Kathi Cohen, Jon Waters, Noel Ross, Ricardo Sanchez

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ukw8lCtbZz1eeYaj4WJgrFay9_V3fBl4/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hVYNKuzMNpG7U-xaOnqDLk12P065p8vs/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ulZfwduiekDNAZrN3q20YjADBVzyR11G/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wh56MI-KYk8JWicSRKF-X-zchmr3LH5U/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1w_StVJfxfGKfii3YlmlFLjTPx45Y7Fh8/view?usp=sharing


Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

10.0 Board/Staff Discussion

11.0 Adjournment/Next Meeting
Meeting adjourned at 4:16



7.2



2024/25
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 

Integrated Pest Management Plan 

IPM Coordinator / School Designee: 

South County Pest Control, Inc. 

27475 Ynez Road, Temecula, CA 92591 

(951) 676-5577

Hired Pest Control Applicator: South County Pest Control 

The school’s IPM consists of quarterly treatment for the control of General Pest Control.   Spot 

treatments may occur in the event of an unexpected infestation.   

School Sites: 

Pacific View Charter School Oceanside – 3670-82 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056 

Pacific View Charter School Moreno Valley – 22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92553 

PESTICIDES EXPECTED TO BE USED: 

• Essentria C3 – Manufacturer Envinvio

EPA: N/A

• Tempo SC Ultra Insecticide – Bayer

EPA 432-1363

• Selontra Rodent Bait – Manufacturer BASF Corporation

EPA 7969-382

• Maxforce Quantum Ant Bait – Manufacturer Bayer

EPA 30513

This plan is reviewed and updated annually in June. 

BOARD APPROVED: JUNE xx, 2024



8.1



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

 Page 1 of 3

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Pacific View Charter
CDS Code: 37 73569 3731221
School Year: 2024-2025
LEA contact information: Jill Chang, jchang@pacificview.org

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all 
LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of 
high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2024-2025 School Year

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Pacific View Charter expects to receive in the coming year 
from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Pacific View Charter is 
$13,036,438.00, of which $11,743,385.00 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $983,295.00 is other state 
funds, $210,000.00 is local funds, and $99,758.00 is federal funds. Of the $11,743,385.00 in LCFF Funds, 
$2,404,496.00 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and 
low-income students).

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

LCFF supplemental & 
concentration grants, 

$2,404,496 , 18%

All Other LCFF funds, 
$9,338,889 , 72%All other state funds, 

$983,295 , 7%

All local funds, 
$210,000 , 2%

All federal funds, 
$99,758 , 1%

Total LCFF Funds , 
11743385, 90%

Projected Revenue by Fund Source



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

 Page 2 of 3

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Pacific View Charter plans to spend for 2024-2025. It shows 
how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Pacific View Charter plans to spend $12,781,749.00 for the 
2024-2025 school year. Of that amount, $10,479,072.00 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$2,302,677.00 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will 
be used for the following: 

LCAP reported expenditures pertain to action items specifically listed in the Goal sections. Expenditures not 
shown include, but are not limited to, marketing and service provider costs and salaries and benefits for non-
academic administrators and support staff.   

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2024-2025 
School Year

In 2024-2025, Pacific View Charter is projecting it will receive $2,404,496.00 based on the enrollment of foster 
youth, English learner, and low-income students. Pacific View Charter must describe how it intends to increase 
or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Pacific View Charter plans to spend $2,650,700.00 
towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

Total Budgeted 
General Fund 
Expenditures, 
$12,781,749 Total Budgeted 

Expenditures in 
the LCAP

$10,479,072 

$ 0

$ 2,000,000
$ 4,000,000

$ 6,000,000
$ 8,000,000

$ 10,000,000
$ 12,000,000

$ 14,000,000
Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

 Page 3 of 3

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2023-2024

This chart compares what Pacific View Charter budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and services that 
contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Pacific View Charter 

estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high 
needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2023-2024, Pacific View Charter's LCAP budgeted 
$2,219,129.00 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Pacific View 
Charter actually spent $2,170,501.00 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 
2023-2024. The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $48,628.00 had the following 
impact on Pacific View Charter's ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:
 
The 2023-24 LCAP included plans to hire a reading specialist. Recuiring efforts were unsuccessful in finding a 
qualified candidate for the postion. A school-wide literacy initiative was implemented instead utilizing an 
existing staff member. 

$2,170,501 

$2,219,129 

$ 0 $ 500,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,500,000

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High 
Needs Students

Total Budgeted Expenditures
for High Needs Students in the
LCAP

Actual Expenditures for High
Needs Students in LCAP



Local Control and Accountability Plan 2023-2024Annual Update
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Pacific View Charter Erin Gorence, Executive Director egorence@pacificview.org. 760-757-0161

Goals and Actions
Goal 1

Goal # Description

1 All students will graduate from Pacific View with a post-graduation plan for entrance into colleges, universities, trade
schools or the workforce, depending on their individual goals.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Pacific View predominantly serves a high risk population of students who have had significant barriers to graduation. Specific actions and
services need to be implemented in order to prepare students for life beyond high school.

Measuring and Reporting Results
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome

21/22
Year 2 Outcome

22/23
Year 3 Outcome

23/24
Desired Outcome for

2023–24

Increase percentage
of students entering
community college

51/112 (45%) of the
2021 graduates
enrolled in
community college

89/157 (57%) of the
2022 graduates
enrolled in
community college
10 enrolled in 4 year

70% of the 2023
graduate enrolled in
community college

63% of the 2024
graduates enrolled in
community college

60% of graduates will
enroll in community
college

mailto:egorence@pacificview.org


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome
21/22

Year 2 Outcome
22/23

Year 3 Outcome
23/24

Desired Outcome for
2023–24

Credit deficient
students will increase
the number of credits
completed each
semester

Develop a process
for collecting data on
the number of credits
completed each year
by credit deficient
students and collect
data to establish a
baseline

Process was
developed and
implemented. 54% of
high school students
are credit deficient in
the 2021/22 school
year

75.6% of credit
deficient students
earned more credits
than in previous
semester

86% of credit
deficient students
earned more credits

75% of credit
deficient students will
earn a years worth of
credits during a years
worth of instruction at
PVC

Decrease number of
cohorted high school
students who
become credit
deficient

18% of cohorted
students are credit
deficient

20% of cohorted
students are credit
deficient

12% of cohorted
students are credit
deficient

10% of credit
deficient students are
in the four year
cohort

10% of credit
deficient students are
in the 4 year cohort

Graduates will
develop a clear
post-graduation plan

78% of students
report having a clear
plan for graduation

99% of students
report having a clear
plan for graduation

99% of students
report having a clear
plan for graduation

99% of students
report having a clear
plan for graduation

100% of graduating
students will have a
clearly defined
graduation plan

Increase graduation
rate as measured
through the
Dashboard
Graduation Rate
indicator

56% of students
graduate as
measured by the
graduation rate
indicator

73.9% graduation
rate for 2021 as
measured by
graduation rate
indicator

56% graduation rate
as measured by the
graduation rate
indicator

Waiting on state data 75% of student
graduate as
measured by the
graduation rate
indicator

Maintain 1 year
graduation rate
above state average
as measured by
CDE.

Added this year:
89% Graduation
Rate

Waiting on state data



Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome
21/22

Year 2 Outcome
22/23

Year 3 Outcome
23/24

Desired Outcome for
2023–24

English Language
Learners will receive
designated English
Learner support
through curriculum
and instruction

Develop ELD course
and develop process
for tracking EL
placement

ELD course was
developed. 43% of
ELLs received
integrated or
designated ELD
services

100% of EL students
received Integrated
ELD strategies, 27%
of EL students
received Designated
ELD strategies

100% of EL students
received Integrated
ELD strategies, 50%
of EL students
received Designated
ELD strategies

100% of all EL
students will receive
appropriate ELD
services

Increase in
Reclassification
Rates for
continuously enrolled
students ( 2 or more
years in the school)

17% of continuously
enrolled students
were reclassified in
the 19/20 school
year. 100% of
students who
reclassified were
continuously
enrolled.

12% of students
reclassified in the
21/22 school year

14% of students
reclassified in the
22/23 school year

17% of students
reclassified in the
23/24 school year

50% of continuously
enrolled EL students
will reclassify.

Increase FAFSA
completions rates

33% of graduating
students have
completed FAFSA

62/157 = 39% of
graduating students
have completed
FAFSA

76% of graduating
students have
completed FAFSA

66% of students
completed the
FAFSA

50% of graduating
students will
complete the FAFSA

Maintain student
access to a broad
course of study
including the full A-G
required suite of
courses

100% of high school
students have
access to broad
course of study and
all required A-G
courses

100% of high school
students have access
to broad course of
study and all required
A-G courses

100% of high school
students have
access to broad
course of study and
all required A-G
courses

100% of high school
students have
access to broad
course of study and
all required A-G
courses

100% of high school
students have access
to broad course of
study and all required
A-G courses

Actions

Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

1 Identify and Intervene for
Credit Deficient Students

Credit deficient students will be identified upon enrollment and Lead
Teacher will be notified so that students will be provided with an SSP
upon enrollment

$252,003 Y



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

2 Graduation Planners
Teachers will use Grad Planners in weekly meetings. Teachers will also
be trained on how to guide students to set up their own meetings with
school counselor to review planner

$26,396 N

3 Track Data on SSTs and
evaluate effectiveness

Track the data on SST meetings: credit recovery, continued enrollment
in all programs to evaluate effectiveness of SST process

$19,648 N

4 Tracking of 4 year cohorts

Continue to track progress towards graduation for students enrolled
from the beginning of 9th grade to view credit completion, performance
on state and local assessments and ability to develop plans towards
graduation

$13,072 N

5 Credit Completion Tracking
Continue to track credits earned for HS school students to ensure that
students are making gains in the high school program and are
completing requirements for graduation

$43,311 N

6 Post-Graduation Workshops Calendar workshops at the beginning of the year, focus on building
peer-to-peer interactions in relation to post-grad plans

$34,641 Y

7 9th Grade Orientation
Activities

Plan presentations for incoming 9th grade students on graduation
requirements and college and career pathways

$36,660 N

8 Alumni Network and Activities

Develop a plan creating an alumni network and plan alumni activities
including:
-Database purchase or development
-Include in Exit Course
-Survey students on how best to keep contact
-Better training for Sped staff on transition planning and survey
reporting

$13,225 N

9 Alternative Assignments for
Independent Study Courses

PLCs will focus on developing more alternative assignments and
assessments in independent study courses with a specific focus on
Math and Social Science Courses

$16,523 N

10 Certificate of Completion
Continue to implement the certificate of completion, provide additional
training to staff on certificate, review purchased curriculum and
purchase additional curriculum to support foundational skills

$29,832 N



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

11 Life Skills Student Activities
Education Specialists will support student transition plans through
additional training, field trips and increased instruction on life after high
school

$12,566 Y

12 Train Staff on
Post-Graduation options

Train general education and special education teaching staff on
post-graduation options for their students

$14,953 Y

13 Additional Education
Specialist Position

Add an additional Educational Specialist position to lower caseloads
and allow additional sped services for students.

$164,961 N

14 College and Career Activities

Expand college and career activities including:
Field Trips for Middle school and High School Students to local
colleges and trade schools
Career Day at school
College and Career Presentations at school

$14,137 Y

15 Financial Aid Meetings and
workshops

School counselor will continue to offer financial aid meetings
individually for families. Bilingual staff will translate for meetings to
ensure access to Spanish speaking families. School counselor and
lead high school teacher will explore options for hosting group
meetings for students and their families

$22,325 Y

16 Revise Exit Course Curriculum Committee will revise the Exit Course to better prepare
students for graduation and life beyond high school

$59,468 Y

17 ELL instructional strategies
training

All teaching staff will continue to be trained in teaching strategies to
support language development for ELL students and how to best
prepare students for the ELPAC exam

$220,542 Y

18 ELD Curriculum Supports Continue to develop EL supports in independent study curriculum that
replace current assignments

$11,245 Y

19 EL Support Training ELL Support Teacher will attend department PLCs to guide
departments in developing EL supports across the curriculum.

$17,487 Y

20 DELAC Committee
Leadership, with support from ELL Support Teacher will find ways to
increase participation in the DELAC, including exploring the purchase
of software for communication/reminders for families in Spanish

$7,338 Y



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

21 ELL Teacher
Hire a new ELL teacher to provide instruction in designated ELD and
support implementation of EL supports in curriculum and instructional
program across the grade levels

$154,562 Y

22 ELL Virtual Teacher Support Assign EL virtual students to one teacher who can provide additional
language support during weekly meeting instruction

$25,556 Y

23 ELL Instructional Aide
Position

Hire an instructional aide designated to tutoring ELLs with a focus on
language development

$27,654 Y

24 ELD Curriculum Purchase curriculum for onsite and virtual High School Designated
ELD courses

$5,841 Y

25 Designated ELD Offer a designated ELD course for English Language Learners.
Explore possibility of offering a virtual option as well

$20,350 Y

26 Translation services
Information regarding post-graduation options will be provided to
families in English and Spanish to ensure all families have access to
the same school information and services

$104,400 Y

27 Parent Engagement Continue to promote parent participation in the weekly meetings,
schoolwide events and meetings with the school counselor

$12,802 N

Goal Analysis for 2023-2024
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Action 10 - Certificate of Completion. This action has required significantly more resources in staff time and curriculum materials than
anticipated
Action 23 - Designated EL Instructional Aide - the position went unfiled all year.
Action 25 - Designated ELD - this action originally only accounted for onsite classes in Oceanside, but the school also offered a virtual
version of the course during the 23/24 school year.
Action 27 - Parent Engagement - the school offered more engagement opportunities for families this year than expected.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.



Action 10 cost double than expected ($60,000 instead of approximately $30,000). Action 13- The hiring of a new Education specialist did not
occur until November, thus decreasing the overall cost from $64,000 to $100,000. The EL Instructional Aide position went unfilled, lowering
the cost from $27,000 to $0.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Actions 2 and 3 made significant progress towards meeting the goal of preparing students for life beyond high school as they both provided
all educational partners with clear data on student progress towards graduation and a way to track that progress each week. This resulted in
students, teachers and parents taking a more active role in the understanding of their pathway to graduation. College and career
presentations and field trips resumed this year and were expanded to include a career fair for middle school students. The continued
development of a certificate of completion allowed special education students another access point for graduation and was a significant
change for the students who met these requirements. The continued actions for English Language Learners resulted in higher percentages
of students receiving both integrated and designated ELD services than last year and also helped to support emerging language learners
who enrolled at PVC this school year.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

N/A - New LCAP Cycle

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update



Table.Goal 2
Goal # Description

2 Increase student achievement in Math and ELA for students receiving intervention to build deficient skills.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Students often arrive at Pacific View after being unsuccessful at another school, especially in high school. Students need additional support
to remediate deficiencies in math and ELA in order to master content and to be able to graduate college and career ready.

Measuring and Reporting Results
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for

2023–24

Students will show
growth in Reading
and Math as
measured by NWEA
scores

As the school is
changing local
assessments, a
baseline and desired
outcome will be
developed next year
with implementation
of new assessment

Assessments were
administered. For
grades 6-12, all
grade levels showed
growth in Math from
Fall to Spring
Assessments and 4
out of the 7 grade
levels met the growth
targets. For Reading
5/7 grade levels
showed growth and
3/7 grade levels met
growth targets.

Growth targets were
met for 5/7 grade
levels in math.
Growth targets were
met for 1/7 grade
levels in reading.

All grade levels
exceeded growth
targets for Math. 4/7
grade levels reached
growth targets for
Reading

All grade levels will
reach growth targets
for Math. 6/7 grade
levels will meet
growth targets for
Reading.

Continue to increase
number of high
school students
taking Math 3 and
above prior to
graduation

76 students took at
least 1 semester of
Math 3 during the
20/21 school year

181 students took at
least 1 semester of
Math 3 and 42
students took
Precalculus

211 students took at
least 1 semester of
Math 3 and 46
students took
Precalculus

287 students took
Math 3 and 47
students took
PreCalculus

150 students will take
at least 1 semester of
Math 3 during the
school year



Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for
2023–24

Increase percentage
of students
completing the
SBAC and Maps
Testing

This was added in
Year 1

91% of enrolled
students completed
their SBAC testing

93% of enrolled
students completed
the SBAC

Waiting on state
data. Internal
calculations show
98% completion rate

At least 95% of all
students will
complete the SBAC

Students in grades
6-8 who are
continuously enrolled
will increase in
SBAC scaled scores

Average Scaled
Score for 18/19:
-Grade 8: 2514
-Grade 7: 2480
-Grade 6: 2488

Grade 8 - 2527 (+12
pts)
Grade 7 - 2485 (+5
pts)
Grade 6 - 2482 (-6
pts)

Grade 7 - 2511 +26
from last year ELA
-2476 +18 pts from
last year Math
Grade 8 -2510 -17
pts from last year
ELA
2456 -14 pts from
last year math

Waiting on state data Increase scores by
10 points

Scaled Score
increase on Math
SBAC for grade 11
students

18/19 Average Scale
Score 2484

201/22 Average
Scale Score 2487
(increase by 3 points)

2492 +5 pts from last
year

Waiting on state data Increase scores by
10 points

Scaled Score
increase on ELA
SBAC for grade 11
students

18/19 Average Scale
Score 2550

2021/22 Average
Scale Score 2552
(increase by 2 points)

2553 +1 pt from last
year

Waiting on state data Increase scores by
10 points

Percentage of high
school students who
require Foundational
Curriculum

This was added in
Year 1

95/436 -22% of high
school students were
enrolled in
Foundations
curriculum
(measured in S2)

14% of high school
students were
enrolled in
Foundations
curriculum

12% of high school
students enrolled in
Foundations
curriculum

No more than 20% of
student will be
enrolled in
Foundations
curriculum



Actions for Goal 2

Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

1 Credentialed Teachers Continue to hire only fully credentialed teachers and assign them
appropriately.

$4,410,17
5

N

2 English Workshops (High
School)

Workshops for English 9 and 10 will be required for all students and
will be expanded to include virtual workshops so that all students can
attend.

$17,540 N

3 Updates to English Courses
(High School)

The English PLC will work on updates to English courses based on the
implementation of common language and Instructional Focus on
Reading

$7,016 N

4 Reading Specialist - TOSA
Position

Create a position and hire a Reading Specialist Teacher on Special
Assignment who will be responsible for spearheading the
implementation of the Instructional Focus on Reading and provide
training to teaching staff on implementation and will monitor efficacy of
changes

$153,949 Y

5 Instructional
Coaching/Framework

Director of Curriculum will revise the Instructional coaching plans and
provide instructional coaching to staff in conjunction with Lead
Teachers based on the domains in the PVC instructional framework

$291,905 N

6 Instructional Focus Implement a instructional focus schoolwide based around reading $166,750 Y

7 Middle School Intervention Middle school students will receive additional support in reading and
math through extension periods during their school days

$15,738 N

8 Curriculum for Intervention Purchase additional curriculum to support instruction in extension
periods for reading and math

$9,859 N

9 Middle School Attendance Leadership will continue to hold high expectations for attendance in all
programs, intervening through truancy letters and SSTs when required

$12,802 N

10 Reading and math home
study support

Additional support will be provided to TK-8th grade home study
students through:
-Synchronous learning sessions in math and reading
-Home study virtual tutoring hours
-Home study virtual sped services

$33,875 Y



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

11 Reading Initiatives
Additional schoolwide actions will be implemented to foster a culture of
reading at the school including: word of the day, book-a-thons, spelling
bees, library hours

$21,947 Y

12 Pull Out Classes Continue to offer pull out special education services for IEP goals and
individualized instruction in reading and math

$85,725 N

13
Additional support for reading
and math goal work in special
education

Offer functional math and ELA courses for certificate bound students
that includes direct teacher support.

$2,412 N

14 Resource rooms Continue to strengthen resource rooms culture and place students in
room based on similar academic needs

$8,000 N

15 My Path Curriculum
Offer My Path reading and math courses for elective credit for special
education students to support goal work and remediation of lower level
skills

$3,600 N

16 Math Class Support Continue to offer tutoring after virtual math courses $56,658 Y

17 Math 3 and Precalculus
courses

Continue to offer higher level math courses both through workshops
and through independent study

$10,897 N

18 Increase tutoring support for
Edgenuity courses

Purchase Edgenuity tutoring services $12,000 Y

19 SBAC Practice and Prep

Continue to office SBAC prep that includes:
-Sessions will be listed in session sign ups
-Practice will occur in all workshop and middle school classes
-Department chairs will take control of the development of SBAC
preparation
-Education Specialists will work individually with students on test prep
including learning the tools of the test

$29,156 N

20 Demonstration of Mastery Train teaching staff on how to assess mastery in a variety of ways and
revisit practices and consequences for plagiarism, academic honesty

$67,695 N



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

21 NWEA Support and Training

Executive Director will train teaching staff on how to interpret score
reports, skill needs, goal setting and instructional planning.
Director of Curriculum will create course groups for high school
English and math workshops

$15,933 N

22 NWEA Report Monitoring

Leadership will require staff to review score reports and student
progress
Teaching staff will require families to review score reports at weekly
meetings beginning and end of year.

$21,921 N

23 Hotspots Increase the number of hot spots available to students for check out to
have some on site at all times for homeless students

$45,000 Y

24 Chromebooks Continue to provide Chromebooks for all students in grades 6-12 and
any student K-5 who needs one

$182,000 Y

25 Homeless student resources
Increase resources for students experiencing homelessness including
school supply packets, backpacks, designated hotspots and possibly
clothing

$20,936 Y

Goal 2 Analysis for 2023-2024
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Action 1 - Hired additional teaching staff for the 2023/24 school year
Action 5 - Additional purchases to support implementation of Instruction coaching including Teachboost
Action 10 - There was a change in curriculum for the home study program mid-year with the pilot of Bright Thinker curriculum.
Action 13- There have been additional actions and supports added to the work of the Education Specialists to support the mastery of reading
and math goals for special education students which included additional training, additional instructional time and a more mindful grouping of
sped students.
Action 19 - There have been additional action items related to SBAC test prep that were not anticipated at the beginning of the year including
the development of an sbac course for high school students.
Action 24 - additional Chromebooks were purchased for staff use.



An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

The purchase of the Teachboost software increased the cost for action 5 by $5000. The purchase of Bright Thinker increased the cost of
home study curriculum by $10,000. The increase in services for sped students increased the cost of Action 13 by $150,000. The increase in
actions related to SBAC test preparation double the cost of this action from $29,000 to $50,000.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

This year there was a significant focus on Reading including the hiring of a Reading TOSA, implementation of a schoolwide focus on literacy
strategies and ongoing professional development to support this implementation. This the first year in a three year cycle of change and the
school did not expect to see significant changes in reading scores in either NWEA or SBAC as the primary goal for the 23/24 school year
was teacher and staff learning and understanding of the strategies with implementation in the 24/25 school year and ongoing. However, the
response to the reading focus and TOSA work has been positive and will be instrumental in changes going forward. In addition, four out of
seven grade levels did reach proficiency in both achievement and in growth for the 23/24 school year, which was a threefold increase over
the previous year, indicating that that the initial implementation of the instructional focus has already begun to make a difference. The data
for math Maps scores was even better with six out of seven grade levels exceeding proficiency for achievement and seven out of seven
grade levels scoring in the highest percentile for growth, significantly better than any previous year.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

N/A - New LCAP Cycle

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.



Goal 3
Goal # Description

3 Expand and improve resources and services to students and parents to provide a sense of safety, school connectedness,
and to support students’ social emotional wellness.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Pacific View Charter School students have demonstrated additional social and emotional struggles post-covid which have impacted their
performance in school. Additional support is needed to support students' social and emotional health in order for them to be successful
academically.

Measuring and Reporting Results
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for

2023–24

Maintain low
suspension rate

3.3% in 2019/20
(data from 20/21
does not accurately
reflect regular school
years)

2.04% suspension
rate for the 21-22
school year

1.7% suspension
rate for the 22-23
school year

2.1% suspension
rate as calculated
internally

Suspensions remain
at or below 3%

Maintain 97%
attendance rate

97-98% for 2020-21
school year

97.98% for the
2021-22 school year

98.2% for the 22/23
school year

98.5% for the 23/24
school year

97%-98% attendance
rate

Students feel safe at
school as measured
by student survey

76% of students
report that they feel
safe at school

75% of students
report that they feel
safe at school

79% of students
report that they feel
safe at school

91% reported feeling
safe at school

90-95% of students
report that they feel
safe at school as
measured through
student surveys.



Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for
2023–24

All Students will
have access to
schoolwide
social-emotional
learning
opportunities

Students have
access to restorative
practices, counseling
and support but there
is not a schoolwide
implementation of
SEL.

The school continues
to develop SEL
supports including:
-Celebrating Diversity
monthly focus to
provide a more
inclusive environment
-Development of
PVC Connect Course
which will house
activities for all
students in one
location
-Student volunteer
program during
middle school lunch
-Reestablishment of
clubs in middle and
high school
-Extra
social/emotional
counselor added 1
day/week
-Plans for developing
more parent
involvement will be
the focus of the
Spring

There was an
increase in SEL
supports which
included:
-CareSolace pilot
-Fit and Fun Day
-School Dance
-Implementation of
PVC Connect
-Increased
counseling services
by Palomar Family
Intern
-Implementation of
school newsletter
-Continued monthly
diversity celebrations

100% of students
have access to SEL
Programs
-Added SEL
Curriculum this year
-Purchased
CareSolace for the
year

100% of students will
have access to SEL
programs including
staff development,
student participation
and SEL-based
curriculum and
lessons.



Actions for Goal 3

Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

1 Alternative to Suspension Continue to implement alternative suspension when appropriate.
Develop additional curricular resources through Restorative Committee

$32,379 N

2 Alternative Discipline
Practices

Implement alternative methods of discipline including - in-school
reflection (learning activities related to offense, separation from class,
volunteer activities, counseling) with a focus on middle school students

$1,638 N

3 Behavior Management
Coaching

Teaching staff will engage in a schoolwide refresher training on
Restorative Practices and de-escalation and follow up support with
individual teachers and coaches

$76,000 N

4 Instructional Routine
Coaching

Coaches will work with identified teachers on developing strong
classroom routines

$6,385 N

5 Instructional Aide Staff Increase instructional aide staff to support behavior needs $183,729 N

6 SEL Curriculum Find curriculum that teaches students social/emotional skills and train
teachers to implement curriculum in middle school

$14,000 Y

7 Administrative Support
Meetings

Continue to offer SSTs and emergency IEPs/504 meetings for student
support

$18,173 N

8
Track student retention for
students who receive
additional supports

Continue to implement a plan for tracking retention rates of students
who engage in the SST/IEP/504 process for social/emotional needs

$3,838 N

9 High School Courses Research possibility of creating new courses for high school students
such as life skills, art therapy

$10,507 N

10 Life Skills Develop curriculum for life skills for certificate bound students $1,309 N

11 SPED SEL Services Increase nursing, ERMHS services to support special education
students

$91,000 Y

12 CareSolace Continue to partner with Caresolace to provide additional mental health
referrals for students, families and staff

$17,500 Y

13 Counseling Services Increase services through Palomar by having one full time and one
part time counselor, possibly offer group therapy

$137,005 Y



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

14 Marketing Revisions
Change focus for marketing to community outreach, partnership
development and growth in middle school and Moreno Valley, assign
as duty to current teacher

$124,232 N

15 Interquest Continue Interquest Canine Detection Dogs program $3,600 N

16 Vape Detector Purchase vape detectors for MV bathroom $10,485 N

17 Securly Purchase Securly monitoring services. This allows teachers to
monitors students workstations both on and offsite

$5,235 N

18 After school skate program Partner with Rolling from the Heart to offer onsite skateboard program $4,404 Y

19 Schoolwide events

Continue to offer a variety of school events to build community and
connection to school and each other, to include:
-Fit and Fun Day
-Dance
-Winter Fest
-Grad Night
-Game Night

$17,602 N

20 Social Skills Class Explore possibility of offering a social skills class for ¨Code of Conduct
Violators¨

$1,907 N

21 Grief professional
development

Provide grief training for teaching staff $4,321 N

22
Hot Meals

Partner with catering company to offer new meal service. Purchase
warming containers to hold and transport hot meals.

$167,500 Y

23 Student Leaders Expand opportunities for student leadership to include: -activities,
-clubs, -student ambassadors for middle school, -peer tutoring

$23,690 N

24 Celebrate Diversity Months

Continue monthly celebrations
Expand training for teachers on celebrating diversity in courses and
curriculum
Cross-curricular planning in middle school core classes

$34,500 N



Action # Title Description
Total
Funds

Contributi
ng

25 Parent Volunteers
Continue to promote opportunities for parents to volunteer and
participate in the school

$14,982 N

26 Parent Workshops
Explore the option of providing parent workshops. Possible topics to
include: mental health support, monitoring social media, substance
abuse, middle school students

$134,905 Y

27 Security Guard
Continue to outsource a campus security guard for the Oceanside
campus

$55,800 N

28 School Spirit Continue to offer school spirit opportunities, purchase swag items with
new mascot and tagline

$13,901 N

29 Therapy Dogs Continue to promote therapy dog program on both campuses $1,851 N

30 De-escalation Training KSL Provide staff training on de-escalation techniques through the KSL
organization

$15,622 N

31 Facilities Maintain safe and secure facilities through frequent monitoring of
facilities need and upkeep

$734,417 N

Goal 3 Analysis for 2023-2024
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

The following changes were made:
Action 2 - Alternative Discipline Practices - significant increases to the plans for alternative discipline practices include middle school
assemblies, rewards systems, peer support, SELCurriculum, mediations and small group activities.
Action 22 - Hot Meals - this program was implemented with fidelity, however overall costs were greatly reduced. The school added a second
meal for breakfast each day mid year due to the cost savings incurred.
Action 18 - After School Skate was implemented and was so popular that the number of visits was doubled. The school also contracted with
a Coding company to provide students with Robotics classes in the afterschool program.
Action 19 - There was an increase in schoolwide events to include a Family Resource Fair, FAFSA night and an increase in family
information nights



Action 30 - De-escalation training from KSL - the plan for this training did not happen as the school decided that it was more useful to provide
schoolwide training on the implementation of the Literacy Strategies and Reading Support (see Goal 2).

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There was an increase in cost for alternative discipline from expected $1600 to $81,950 to support the increase in activities related to this
action. SEL curriculum “Changing Perspectives” was purchased but cost significantly less than expected from $14,000 to just under $1000.
The cost of providing hot meals to student was less than anticipated even though the school added breakfast and lunch mid year - savings of
$80,000. The cost of the afterschool program increased due to the increase number of visits and the addition of a Robotics class for
students. The cost of parent workshops was significantly less than expected although events took place including parent information
sessions, FAFSA workshops and a Family Resource Fair.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Overall the actions and services were extremely effective in making progress towards goal 3. Metrics 1, 2, and 4 met the overall three year
targets in the previous school year and have only continued to improve. Metric 3, regarding students' feelings about school safety also
improved from previous years. Although the implementation of the actions to meet this goal were successful, providing staff, students and
families with ongoing support will continue to be a need for PVC indefinitely.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

N/A - New LCAP Cycle

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.



Local Control and Accountability Plan
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Pacific View Charter Erin Gorence, Executive Director egorence@pacificview.org 760-757-0161

Plan Summary 2024-2025
General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA.

Pacific View Charter School is a direct-funded TK-12 WASC-accredited charter school situated in Oceanside and Moreno Valley serving
approximately 1500 students each year. Students have access to an independent study – homeschool format using a blended personalized
learning model, which combines classroom time with independent learning.
Pacific View Charter School (PVC) opened its doors to the community in August 1999 serving grades TK-12 and is authorized through
Oceanside Unified School District (OUSD). The students who come to Pacific View are those seeking an alternative to the traditional school
setting. High School students choose PVC predominantly in their 11th or 12th grade year and are credit deficient in need of a more
personalized approach and attention to their specific learning needs. PVC serves the community by giving at-promise students an
educational program that meets their social, emotional and academic needs and allows them to remain in school until graduation, which may
go beyond four years. Pacific View is recognized by the California Department of Education as having Dashboard Alternative School Status,
due to the unique population of high needs students it serves. Families in the TK8 program choose PVC for the smaller school environment,
blended personalized learning model, or homeschool format, and the flexibility provided by the program. PVC supports its TK-8 students by
providing a robust educational program through a variety of approaches including extra intervention periods during the school day as well as
the introduction of character building and growth mindset programs to build school connectedness and willingness to persevere through both
social and academic difficulties.
The ethnic make-up at Pacific View Charter School mirrors that of the surrounding districts for both Oceanside and Moreno Valley. With
respect to the cultural diversity of the student population, Pacific View attempts to incorporate and design curriculum that includes the history
of students as well as issues relevant to the students today. Through the conscientious selection of texts and materials, PVC pushes
students to examine the issues of the past and apply critical thinking to how these issues have been echoed in their own lives and in the
world they live in today.
Pacific View Charter School provides every student with a rigorous Common Core aligned academic curriculum and provides numerous
academic interventions to address the learning gaps of its students. Through the collaborative efforts of the Supervisory Teacher, the
parent/guardian, and the student, a personalized learning plan is developed to address the academic needs of the student while providing a
safe and nurturing learning environment for each student. PVC provides students with a small, safe environment in which all students are
nurtured and encouraged to thrive and prepare for life beyond high school.

mailto:egorence@pacificview.org


Reflections: Annual Performance
A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

2023 CA School Dashboard data showed performance consistent to previous years. Academic Performance highlights include: NWEA Maps
Data showed increases in growth for Math across all statistically significant grade levels (Grades 6-12) with six out of seven showing growth
percentiles above 90%. Reading growth performance also increased with four out of seven grade levels showing growth. Academic
Engagement highlights include the DASS 1-Year Graduation rate, showing 90.8% graduation rate overall and 100% rate for homeless
students. Pacific View´s chronic absenteeism continues to be significantly lower than the state average with the 2023 rate being over 20%
lower than state average. Conditions for learning highlights include PVC’s suspension rate, which continues to be very low with only a 0.5%
suspension rate. Qualitative data also shows that students increased their connectedness to school with 92% of students stating that they
feel supported in overcoming obstacles and 95% stating that they do not feel unsafe at their school.
2023 CA School Dashboard data reflective of the 2022-2023 school year continues to show a high level of need related to student
graduation rate as measured by the four-year cohort. The 4 year graduation rate overall is 56.5% and students with disabilities
underperformed the whole with a graduation rate of 50.3%.Pacific View has developed a goal related to improving graduation rates for all
students with a specific emphasis on students with disabilities with targeted actions designed to meet this goal, see Goal 1 for more
information. Additionally, students continue to struggle in reading and math as measured by the SBAC scores and local data including NWEA
performance. Students with disabilities specifically struggle in math as measured by SBAC Scores and socioeconomically disadvantaged
continue to need additional support in reading as measured by ELA SBAC scores, with SED students being the only subgroup performing in
the Red. Goals were developed specifically to address students struggling in both math and reading, with specific actions and services
directed to both.

Reflections: Technical Assistance
As applicable, a summary of the work underway as part of technical assistance.

Pacific View has been identified for Differentiated Assistance (DA), CIM and CSI for low graduation rates. PVC has used the LCAP as the
primary planning tool for the work related to DA, CIM, and CSI. For each technical assistance program, the school has set a committee,
attended all required meetings and set outside work time for the team to analyze data, conduct empathy interviews and research best
practices to support increasing students’ graduation rates as well as to develop more robust plans for graduation and to improve SBAC
scores in ELA and Math. PVC is working with the San Diego County Office of Education for the DA and CSI work and with the El Dorado
SELPA and California Department of Education for the CIM work. This work is summarized into actions and metrics within the LCAP.
Additional planning documents are housed in the PVC shared Google Drive.
The DA team attended a Putting It All Together event hosted by the SDCOE in which the team determined the problem statement and the
root cause for the identified target area of low graduation rate. The team determined the problem statement as: Students are not graduating
in four years of high school. A root cause analysis protocol was used to determine that causes are: students arrive to the program credit
deficient, students are not taking advantage of supports in place, and inconsistency of interventions and supports. Next steps in the
Differentiated Assistance are to continue to analyze data, hold empathy interviews, work with educational partners with customized supports
and continue to partner with the county office DA team.



Comprehensive Support and Improvement
An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

Pacific View Charter

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

Pacific View Charter School was targeted for CSI due to a low graduation rate. For the last 20 years, PVC has primarily served students who
are looking for an alternative to traditional school after being unsuccessful elsewhere. Through thorough and frequent needs assessments
which have included leadership meetings, staff meeting, educational partner work sessions as well as work through the Differentiated
Assistance program at the SDCOE, PVC has come to attribute the low graduation rate (as measured by the 4-year cohort) to a lack of a
consistent 4-year cohort and an overwhelming number of students who need longer than the traditional four years to complete high school.
For this reason, PVC applied and received approval to become a DASS school starting in the 20/21 school year. The school was approved
again as a DASS school in the spring of 2023. Although the plan for state level evaluation of DASS school’s graduation rate as a one-year
rate was not approved by the US Department of Education, PVC continues to internally monitor the one year graduation rate as it more
accurately reflects the successes of the students who attend the school. Additionally, PVC will continue to conduct further needs
assessments in the following areas to determine what other factors play a role in the low graduation rate and to analyze the root causes for
the rate:
1. Surveys are conducted each year with staff, students and parents in English and Spanish that included questions asking how prepared
students were for college and career, what obstacles students faced in successfully graduating from high school and what additional steps
PVC should take to ensure students who do have barriers to graduation, are able to overcome those barriers. Although the majority of the
Educational Partners surveyed reported that students feel prepared for graduation (93%), the school notes that many of the students most at
risk for dropping out may not have participated in the survey or meetings. However, surveys will continue as a way to gather Educational
Partner information. This year, the school also solicited survey participation in classes, through QR codes sent to families and posted around
the school and set up survey sites during Open House and the schoolwide Family Resource Fair. In addition to the schoolwide surveys, PVC
requires each graduate to complete a survey as part of their exit from the school. Results of this survey for the class of 2024 indicate that
students want to see the following services continue:
Onsite career preparation courses, college tours, meetings with the school counselor, more visits to colleges, internships, more scholarship
opportunities, and tutoring.
2. Additional information was/will be gathered by leadership through the analysis of the following data:
* Analysis of progress towards graduation for all high school students through semester grades and credit completion rates
*Analysis of Calpads data to ensure correct reporting of student data



*Analysis of student performance data on internal and state assessments such as SBAC, CAST, and NWEA Map for Reading and Math
*Analysis of credit completion rates for credit deficient students, cohorted students and students on track for graduation.
3.The school developed a way to track credit completion for each high school student. This data is used to evaluate student progress
towards graduation in conjunction with their Graduation Planners and allows school administration to identify trends in credit completion
including how well students do in comparison to their previous schools.

In addition to the CSI Plan, improving Graduation Rates for both the four year and one year cohorts continues to be a priority of the school
and are both metrics for Goal 1 of the PVC LCAP. Data from the 2022/23 school year indicates that the school continues to make gains in
the graduation rate in the 1-year metric. Although the school’s four year graduation rate declined in 2023, the school attributes this to a false
inflation in 2022 that was due to the number of AB 104 eligible students graduating. However, the one year graduation rate increased from
89% to 90.8% from 2022 to 2023 as measured by the California School Dashboard. PVC feels that this metric is a much better indicator of
the school’s progress in helping students graduate from high school than the four year rate due to its status as a Dashboard Alternative
School.
The following evidenced-based interventions will be implemented in the next school year and detailed descriptions of each action, including
allocated funding, appear in the actions and services section of Goal 1 of the current LCAP.
1.0 Support for Credit Deficient Students
1.1 Access to Courses
1.2 Parent Engagement
1.3 Targeted Support of Special Education Students

When evaluating the graduation rate data, there were no resource inequities identified, however there was a disparity in performance by one
student group. Students with exceptional needs continue to graduate at a lower rate than all students. The school has targeted evidenced
based strategies as well as additional financial resources specifically to assist this student population. These evidence-based improvements
are identified throughout the LCAP and include: expanding curricular options for the Certificate of Completion, refining the Certificate of
Completion program and making additional curriculum purchases; Increasing instructional time devoted to the Certificate students; Hiring an
additional special education teacher to reduce teacher caseloads; and conducting refresher trainings for all instructional staff on IEP
implementation and use of accommodations in instruction.

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

The CSI plan is being monitored by the gathering and analysis of data during periodic meetings of the CSI and Differentiated Assistance
action team. In order to engage student feedback, empathy interviews will be conducted as a next step in the process and an ongoing exit
survey is assigned to all students exiting Pacific View to gauge future plans and to determine if levels of support were provided to students
while they were enrolled. These exit surveys have been and will continue to be analyzed in PLCs by teaching staff as well as during
leadership team meetings. Parents are engaged through the weekly meeting discussions with Supervisory Teachers, through meetings to
review each student’s Graduation Plan with the school counselor and through bi-annual surveys. The weekly meeting with families is a



fundamental component of the school’s instructional model and is often where the most feedback from families is gathered. The Lead
Teachers take on the role of soliciting information from the Supervisory Teachers regarding feedback from families and presenting this
information to the school administration. The school counselor continues to monitor the coaching and meetings held with those students
most at risk of dropping out and that information will be shared with leadership at weekly meetings. An additional position, the College and
Career Liaison was created and will be hired for the 24/25 school year. One of the roles for this position is to increase the number and
frequency of graduation planning meetings with students and their parents. An evaluation of semester grades and NWEA scores will provide
feedback to the school on the success of curricular interventions put in place to build on students’ deficient skills. CAASPP and Dashboard
data will be analyzed once it is available. Other data resources will include a study of credit completion, graduation cohort data, transfer data,
and through mid and end of year surveys for all educational partners and the graduation surveys for all graduates.
In addition, PVC continues to target the four year cohort of students as a further area of study. Although this population of students is low, it
is important to track the progress of students who are attending PVC for all four years of high school to ensure that they are staying on track
for graduation and not falling behind in the school’s program. Data from this cohort shows that they outperform all students in terms of credit
completion as well as based on skill levels. Cohorted students demonstrate increased performance in both reading and math as measured
by NWEA Maps scores in every grade level from ninth to twelfth. As additional evidence-based interventions are put in place, additional
plans for monitoring the effectiveness of those interventions will need to be developed by the administration and support staff. The school
will use a Logic Based Model to develop actions and outputs in relation to the interventions and then evaluate both short and long term
outcomes of those actions. Any and all data studies will be shared with educational partners at the periodic meetings, including: staff
meetings, weekly meetings with students and parents, LCAP educational partner meetings, and bi-annual surveys to staff, students and
parents.



Engaging Educational Partners
A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of the LCAP.
School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP.
Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in the
development of the LCAP.
An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier funds in the
development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Educational Partner(s) Process for Engagement

Students Students are engaged in the development of the LCAP through bi-annual surveys, weekly meetings with
their supervisory teachers and through an LCAP focus group.

Parents Parents are engaged in the development of the LCAP through bi-annual surveys, weekly meetings with
their supervisory teachers and through an LCAP focus group conducted during the Family Resource
Fair. They were also encouraged to attend the public hearing of the LCAP at the May 28, 2024 PVC
board meeting.

School Staff (classified and
credentialed)

School Staff is engaged in the development of the LCAP through surveys, monthly staff meetings,
weekly department meetings, PLCs and a spring LCAP survey. They were also encouraged to attend the
public hearing of the LCAP at the May 28, 2024 PVC board meeting.

A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by educational partners.

The following actions were added or increased to based on feedback from educational partners:
Action 2.1 - staff, students and parents/guardians requested an increase in field trips and career exploration opportunities.
Action 2.4 - staff suggested providing additional support for students and families who are the first in their families to go to college
Action 2.5 - students requested better elective options
Action 3.1 - families requested continuing with onsite workshops for English courses
Action 4.1 - families encouraged expanded tutoring options for students
Action 5.1 - continuing to offer counseling was requested in each educational partner meeting and survey, indicating the high need for social
emotional support at PVC.



Goals and Actions
Goal

Goal # Description Type of Goal

1
PVC students will graduate from high school at increasing rates of 1% per year as measured by
both the 4-Year cohort, 1-Year cohort and internal measurements including the tracking of earned
credits both at PVC and previous schools and passing rates of high school courses.

Focus Goal

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

1, 2, 4, 7, 8

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Pacific View predominately services a high risk population of students who have had significant barriers to graduation. Dashboard data
shows a low graduation rate when measuring the 4-year cohort and a high graduation rate when measured by the 1-year cohort. Qualitative
data indicates that the population at Pacific View will benefit from specific actions and services that need to be implemented in order to
prepare students for graduation.

Measuring and Reporting Results



Metric
# Metric Baseline Year 1

Outcome Year 2 Outcome Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current Difference
from Baseline

1.0 4-Year
Graduation
Rate

4-Year Graduation Rates for 2023
Overall: 56.5%

Homeless Youth: 39%
Students with Disabilities: 51.4%
ELs: 54.2%
SED: 53.7%

Source: CA Dashboard

Overall Graduation
rate of 59%

4.5% difference
from baseline

1.1 1-Year
Graduation
Rate (This is
an agreed
upon
renewal
metric)

1-Year Graduation Rate 2023
Overall: 90.8%

Homeless Youth: 100%
Students with Disabilities: 81.8%
ELs: 90.9%
SED: 88.9%

Source: CA Dashboard

Overall graduation
rate of 93%

3% difference from
baseline

1.2 Credit
Completion
- % of
students
earning
more credits
than (This
is an agreed
upon
renewal
metric)

86% (Fall Semester) 87% (Spring
Semester) of students earn more
credits at PVC than at previous
school (Fall 2023)

Continue to have at
least 80% of
students earn more
credits than at
previous schools

n/a

1.3 Passing
Rates

HS Spring Semester:
Math: 81%
ELA: 82%
Science: 85%
SS: 83%

Increase in each
subject by 5%

5% difference from
baseline



Actions
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contribu

ting

1.0 Support for Credit Deficient
Students

Continue to provide intervention through SST process and track data on
SSTs.
Add additional support for SST process through use of Lead Instructional
Aide/Student Support position
Credit Completion Tracking
Track graduates from the beginning of the year and implement
interventions early
Create SSPs for credit deficient students upon enrollment and SST
meetings for students more than 20 credits behind
Continue to use Graduation Planner and Graduation Schoology course
Frequent meetings between supervisors and teachers to monitor student
progress in course work

$1,196,405 No

1.1 Access to Courses

Increase elective options
Create additional alternative assignments for independent study courses
Reduce high school teacher caseloads by hiring additional teachers
Increase communication between IAs and STs to facilitate tutoring
support
Use student performance data to determine appropriate course
placement

$ 1,543,225 No

1.2 Parent Engagement

Continue to provide translation services in all needed languages during
counseling workshops and meetings
Encourage families to attend meetings with the school counselor by
offering evening sessions, dinner and child care.

$ 204,800 Yes

1.3 Support for Special Education
Students

Refine Certificate of Completion Program and purchase additional
curricula
Increase instructional time for COC students
Hire additional SPED Teacher
Conduct refresher trainings on IEP implementation and accommodations

$ 407,500 No



Goal
Goal # Description Type of Goal

2
All graduating students will leave PVC with a clear plan for life after high school to be measured by
post graduation surveys, locally collected meeting data and the California School Dashboard
College and Career Indicator.

Broad Goal

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

3, 4, 5, 6

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

PVC services a specific population of students that often have limited access to college and career resources in the home. The school needs
to prepare students not only for graduation but for life after high school by providing them with support in choosing plans for life after high
school, college application support, Fafsa completion support and access to work readiness training.



Measuring and Reporting Results
Metric
# Metric Baseline Year 1

Outcome Year 2 Outcome Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current
Difference

from Baseline

2.0 CCI Indicator 2023 Data
Overall:
% Prepared (P): 8.1%
% Approaching (A): 13.7%
EL: P-0%, A-4.3%
SPED: P-0%, A-6.1%
SED: P-8%, A-10.8%
Homeless: P-2.6%,
A-10.5%

15% of students will
show prepared based
on the CCI indicator

6.9%
difference from
baseline

2.1 Graduates will
develop a clear
post-graduation
plan (This is an
agreed upon
renewal metric)

98% of students report
having a clear plan for
graduation

Continue to have 98%
of students report
having a clear plan for
graduation

n/a

2.2 FAFSA
completions rates

2024: 66% of students
completed the FAFSA

90% completion rate 24% difference
from baseline

2.3 Maintain student
access to a broad
course of study
including the full
A-G required suite
of courses

100% of students have
access to a broad course
of study and all required
courses to fulfill A/G
pathway

Maintain 100% of
students have access to
a broad course of study
and all required courses
to fulfill A/G pathway

n/a

2.4 Completion of Post
Graduation
surveys for SPED
students

77% of students
completed the SPED Post
Grad surveys

95% of students will
complete the survey

18% difference
from baseline



Action # Title Description Total
Funds Contributing

2.0 New Positions Expand counseling department through increasing staffing with a
College and Career Liaison and Counseling Coordinator position

$ 162,000 No

2.1 College and Career Activities

Continue to offer Field Trips to colleges, trade schools and worksites
Continue to host Career Day
Provide a variety of FAFSA Meetings and workshops
Host onsite and virtual college and career presentations

$ 317,000 Yes

2.2 Additional College and Career
Readiness Curriculum

Purchase Pathful Curriculum
Revise Exit Course to include a complete and robust Post-Grad Plan

$15,000 Yes

2.3 Community College Relationship Increase relationship with local community colleges to assist students in
concurrent enrollment in adult high school and college courses

$ 21,700 No

2.4 First Generation Support Skills-based activities for students who are first in family to go to college $ 29,500 Yes

2.5 Improve Electives Add an Elective Department Chair who will lead an Elective PLC
Department

$ 78,500 No

2.6 Community Support Research outreach organizations to support community college
enrollment for At-Promise youth.

$ 112,500 Yes

2.7 Support for Special Education
Students

Provide students with addition resources through workability
Research how to incorporate DOR resources into post graduation
planning
Provide field trips for life skills activities

$118,000 Yes



Goal 3
Goal # Description Type of Goal

3

Students will demonstrate growth towards meeting or exceeding standards in English Language
Arts as measured by growth on the NWEA Maps test for Reading and an increase in scaled scores
on the CAASPP SBAC test for ELA. At least 50% or more English Learners will demonstrate
progress in developing English language proficiency as measured through the ELPI on the
California School Dashboard

Broad Goal

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

2, 4, 5

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Students often arrive at Pacific View after being unsuccessful at another school, especially in high school. Students need additional support
to remediate deficiencies in ELA, specifically in reading, in order to master content and to be able to graduate college and career ready.

Measuring and Reporting Results
Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1

Outcome Year 2 Outcome Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current Difference
from Baseline

3.0 SBAC Scores ELA
and Growth
(Growth is an
agreed upon
renewal metric)

2023:
Grade 7: 2511 (+26)
Grade 8: 2510 (-17)
Grade 11: 2553 (+1)
DFS Report:
All: Orange, Declined -52.6
SED: Red, Declined -24.8
2024:Will calculate once
scores are released for
2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

3.1 SBAC Similar
Schools
Comparison (is an
agreed upon
renewal metric)

2024:Will calculate once
scores are released for
2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024



3.2 NWEA Scaled
Scores Reading

2024: 4/7 grade levels
showed higher achievement
from Fall to Spring. Six out
of seven scored in the
average or above percentile
range for achievement.

6/7 grade levels will
show higher
achievement from
Fall to Spring

2 grade levels need
to improve scores

3.3 NWEA Growth ELA 2023: Growth targets were
met for 1/7 grade levels in
reading.
2024: 3/7 grade levels met
growth targets for reading.

5/7 grade levels will
need to meet
growth targets for
reading

2 grade levels need
to improve

3.4 English Course
Grades

Spring Semester Passing
with C or better:
Overall: 70%
EL: 46%
SPED: 53%
LI: 73%
Passing Overall:
82%

80% passing rate
overall
Increase each
subgroup by 5%

5% increase

3.5 ELPI Levels 2023:
50% increased at least 1
ELPI Level
13.5% decreased
2024:Will calculate once
scores are released for
2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

3.6 Reclassification
Rates

16.7% for 2023
2024:Will calculate once
scores are released for
2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024



Action # Title Description Total
Funds Contributing

3.0 English Courses
-Continue to require English workshops for all high school students
-Require English workshops for English 12

$ 450,000 No

3.1 Instructional Focus in Literacy

-Literacy Strategies will be embedded in all course work
-TOSA Reading Specialist
-Support for Literacy Strategy implementation in the workshops and
classes
-Create scope and sequence for middle school and high school ELA
courses

$482,700 No

3.2 English Language Development

-Continue to offer high school ELD onsite and virtual
-Create a scope and sequence for ELD courses
-Increase support for Level 1 English Language Learners through
increasing instructional time for designated ELD
-Offer Designated ELD for grades 6-8
-Purchase additional EL curriculum
-Continue to offer Translation Services for families

$311,200 Yes

3.3 Teacher Support

-Provide training for teachers on differentiation strategies
-Use Teachboost to create a more robust staff support program for
instructional staff

-Each teacher will have an assigned support person to assist with
implementation of literacy strategies and any subgoals as
needed.

-Ongoing training for teachers on best ways to use curriculum in classes

$ 479,000 No

3.4 Testing

-Continue to require proctored sessions for NWEA testing
-Continue to require students to set goals for summative NWEA testing
scores
-Continue to offer the SBAC Course for high school students
-Create a plan for benchmarks in lower grades

$711,000 No



Goal 4
Goal # Description Type of Goal

4
Students will demonstrate growth towards meeting or exceeding standards in Math as measured
through NWEA Math and increased scaled score in SBAC test for Math with a specific focus of
providing additional support for students with exceptional needs.

Broad Goal

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

2, 4, 5

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Students often arrive at Pacific View after being unsuccessful at another school, especially in high school. Students need additional support
to remediate deficiencies in math in order to master content and to be able to graduate college and career ready.



Measuring and Reporting Results
Me
tric
#

Metric Baseline Year 1
Outcome Year 2 Outcome Target for Year 3

Outcome
Current Difference
from Baseline

4.0 SBAC Scores
Math and Growth
(Growth is an
agreed upon
renewal metric)

2023:
Grade 7: 2476 (+18)
Grade 8: 2456 (-14)
Grade 11: 2492 (+5)
DFS 2023
All: Red: Declined -133.2
SPED: Orange: Increased
significantly -152
2024:Will calculate once scores
are released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

4.1 SBAC Similar
Schools
Comparison (is an
agreed upon
renewal metric)

2024:Will calculate once scores
are released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

Will calculate once
scores are
released for 2024

4.2 NWEA Scores
Math

2024: 6/7 grade levels improved
in math achievement in 2024
6/7 grade levels scored average
or better in achievement

7/7 grade levels will
show improvement
from Fall to Spring
Achievement

1 grade level needs
to improve

4.3 NWEA Growth
Math

2023: Growth targets were met
for 5/7 grade levels in math.
2024:7/7 grade levels met
growth targets

7/7 grade levels
meet growth target

No difference



4.4 Math Semester
Grades

Spring Semester Passing with
C or better:
Overall: 70%
EL: 65%
SPED 80%
LI: 71%
Passing Overall: 81%

80% passing rate
overall
Increase each
subgroup by 5%

5% increase

4.5 Upper level math
course enrollment

287 Students enrolled in Math 3
42 students enrolled in
Precalculus

320 students
enrolled in math 3
75 students
enrolled in
Precalculus

11% increase for
Math 3 enrollment
44% increase for
Precalculus



Action # Title Description Total
Funds Contributing

4.0 Curriculum

Offer new math courses and make Math Essentials an elective course to prepare
students for core math courses
Create scope and sequence and benchmarks for middle school math courses
Provide intervention curriculum for students in math and research additional
programs
Explore creation of additional math elective math courses that target basic skills
and consumer math topics
Continue to offer higher level math courses both through workshops and through
independent study
Assess and appropriately place students in correct math courses

$ 749,100 No

4.1 Intervention and
Support

Provide push in and pull out services based on student IEPs for math
Continue to offer after school tutoring for middle school program and synchronous
learning sessions for home study students
Math Lab- develop a formalized plan on how to offer math tutoring after high school
math classes for students who need it
Explore ways to provide basic skills practice in current math classes
Continue to provide student incentives for meeting goals in math courses and
testing

$ 730,000 Yes

4.2
Training and
Professional
Development

Train staff on the need for providing accommodations to special education students
Train staff in how to design differentiated lessons and build resource banks of
differentiated lessons and activities
Provide all staff training on redesign of independent study curriculum
Provide additional training in school-provided curriculum
Provide additional training for proctoring NWEA tests

$ 83,700 No

4.3 Testing

-Continue to require proctored sessions for NWEA testing
-Continue to require students to set goals for summative NWEA testing scores
-Continue to offer the SBAC Course for high school students, practice sessions in
all testing grades
-Create a plan for benchmarks in lower grades

$ 401,500 No



Goal 5
Goal # Description Type of Goal

5 PVC will continue to expand and improve resources and services to students and parents to provide a
sense of safety, school connectedness, and to support students’ social emotional wellness.

Maintenance Goal

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

1, 6, 7, 8

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Pacific View Charter School students have demonstrated additional social and emotional struggles post-covid which have impacted their
performance in school. Additional support is needed to support students' social and emotional health in order for them to be successful
academically.

Measuring and Reporting Results
Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Target for Year 3

Outcome
Current Difference
from Baseline

5.0 Attendance Rates Chronic
Absenteeism: 4.8%
(CA School
Dashboard)

Maintain less than
10%

Current baseline is
4.8%, so plan is to
not grow by more
than 5% over time

5.1 Suspension Rate Suspension Rate:
0.6%
(CA School
Dashboard)

2% or less Current baseline is
0.6%, so plan is to
not increase by
more than 1.4%

5.2 Student Survey
Results- School
Safety (This is an
agreed upon
renewal metric)

School Safety: 95%
of students report
feeling safe at
school

Maintain 95%
school safety report
from students

N/A



Action # Title Description Total
Funds Contributing

5.0 Support programs

Purchase healthy youth survey and assign to students to replace
Continue to offer counseling services through Palomar Family Counseling and
CareSolace
Offer student workshops on topics such as healthy relationships, online safety, mental
health, substance use
Expand support services available to families and continue to develop relationships
with community service organizations such as VCC, DOR, etc
Continue to hire security guard and Interquest Canine Detection services
Add additional Security Cameras

$ 475,100 Yes

5.1
Hotspots/
Chromebooks/
Phones

Increase the number of hot spots available to students for check out to have some on
site at all times for homeless students
Provide Chromebooks for all students in grades 6-12 and any grade lower who needs
one
Purchase phones from Connected Students to Resources Organization for homeless
students needing phone service

$ 242,000 Yes

5.2 Curriculum

Revise Health course to offer more robust curriculum to support social emotional
health
Purchase Changing Perspectives curriculum for middle school and revise plans for
implementation in the classroom
Explore offering Inspire course suite for high school students

$ 64,850 Yes

5.3 Student Discipline

Expand the alternative to suspension program for students who exhibit challenges in
managing behavior and regulation and substance abuse
Review and revise behavior management systems to be implemented in all middle
school classes
Plan time for sharing of best practices for managing difficult behaviors in PLCs and
create a PLC calendar for the year

$ 210,500 No

5.4 Staff Support
Develop plans to assist staff with managing stress and build resilience
Train new staff on Restorative Practices

$ 69,000 No



5.5
Engagement

Continue with the Restorative Alliance Committee
Develop a schedule for high school program which includes breaks, meals, clubs,
sports and time for wellness activities
Revise the middle school schedule to include breaks, meals, and possible additional
electives and time for wellness activities
Continue to offer school events: Coyote Campus, Dance, Fit and Fun Day, Homestudy
events, etc.
Continue to offer clubs, possible focus groups and explore other ways to solicit student
voice
Continue to offer incentives for attendance in the middle school program
Explore ways to make the teacher classrooms more inviting to students
Continue to develop the school website to increase traffic and build community
Explore ways to encourage student leadership on campus

$139,750 Yes

5.6 Facilities Maintain safe and secure facilities through frequent monitoring of facilities need and
upkeep. Expand facilities through TI project

$ 890,842 No

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and
Low-Income Students for 2024-2025
Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant

$2,335,477 $228,864

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year
Projected Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services for the Coming
School Year

LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar
Total Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services for the Coming
School Year

25.35% 0% $0 25.35%

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table.



Required Descriptions
LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions
For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated
student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s) and why it is being
provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the
unduplicated student group(s).

Goal and
Action #(s) Identified Need(s) How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is

Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis
Metric(s) to Monitor
Effectiveness

1.2

This action serves the needs of English Learner
families who face barriers to communication with
the school staff and to low income families who
often have difficulty engaging with the school
due to lack of transportation, tight work
schedules and other financial hardship

The action will allow the school to provide
translation services to families needing
translation, designate evening time with child
care and food available for families to meet with
the school counselor. Although these actions are
targeted to these unduplicated groups, the
school will not turn away other families wanting
to attend these sessions as it recognizes that
more engagement by students and families
related to college and career prep is good not
only for those students who attend, but also
contributes to a college and career going culture
school-wide

Progress will be monitored
through FAFSA completion
rates and internal data
collection of how many families
attend college and career
counseling services

2.1

Low income and foster students often arrive at
PVC with little access to outside activities such
as visits to museums, college visits and access
to a diverse community of employers

This action will allow the school to provide
opportunities for students to visit schools, trade
programs, and employers both offsite and onsite.
Some of these visits and presentations will be
offered only to these targeted groups, however
others will be offered to all so that each student
is able to access programming that is tailored to
their future college and career interests

The progress of this action will
be monitored to the successful
completion of the student
surveys indicating that
students have a clear post
graduation plan as well as
through the tracking of college
entrance rates.

2.2

Low income and foster students often arrive at
PVC with little access to outside activities such
as visits to museums, college visits and access
to a diverse community of employers

The purchase of this curriculum will provide
students access to additional virtual visits to jobs
and colleges as well as the opportunity to
explore a variety of career assessments.
Although offered to all, it will primarily benefit low
income and foster students who may not have
access to these resources outside of school

The progress of this action will
be monitored to the successful
completion of the student
surveys indicating that
students have a clear post
graduation plan as well as
through the tracking of college
entrance rates.



2.4

Low income and foster students have historically
been the student population who are also the
first in their family to attend college. Students
who are the first to attend college often need
additional support in completing applications,
finding relevant documents and assistance in
completing the FAFSA.

By identifying these families, the counseling
department will be able to hold specific
meetings, additional workshops and individual
counseling sessions during the entire application
process. As mentioned, data shows that first
generation families usually fall into the category
of low income, thus this action is primarily
targeted to that group, however the school will
not turn away any family in need of additional
support in applying to college

Progress will be measured by
FAFSA completion rates and
college attendance rates.

2.7

Low income students often do not have the
resources to visit colleges, trade schools or
employers on their own and need additional
support to have the same access as their peers

The special education department will work with
the Department of Rehabilitation, Workability
and other organizations to provide specific life
skill and college/career readiness programming
targeted for students with exceptional needs.
Although primarily targeted at low income
students, the services will be provided to any
student who needs the support.

The progress of this action will
be monitored to the successful
completion of the student
surveys indicating that
students have a clear post
graduation plan as well as
through the tracking of college
entrance rates.

4.1

Families with limited incomes cannot often
support their students with additional tutoring or
instructional services outside of what is offered
at school, by offering these services within the
school setting, PVC hopes to even the playing
field for all students.

Low income students will be provided with
additional tutoring and instructional support both
during and outside of the regular school day.
Although offered to all, this is primarily targeted
at those families who do not have the resources
to provide additional instructional support to their
students for a variety of financial reasons.

Monitoring will occur through
semester grade progress and
through NWEA growth scores
in Math.

5.0
Families with limited incomes historically have
needed support in providing additional resources
for students.

Low income and foster students will be provided
with access to counseling services,
psychological and substance abuse services as
well as lessons on these and other topics. The
school will also expand connections to
community service agencies to provide ongoing
support for additional resources such as food
banks, parenting classes, etc. Although these
services are available for all, they are primarily
targeted at those who cannot afford services on
their own.

Monitoring will occur through
the suspension rate and
student survey results



5.2
Families with limited incomes historically have
needed support in providing additional resources
for students.

Offering social/emotional support and wellness
classes and curriculum will help students who
may not be able to access these resources in
the home. Although offered to all, these classes
will primarily service those students with limited
access in their homes to similar services

The effectiveness of these
actions will be monitored
through the collection of
student survey data.

5.5

Low income families often need additional
supports to be learning-ready such as access to
healthy food, extracurricular opportunities and
care after school

Providing students with two meals a day, after
school care, opportunities for structured social
activities and an inviting atmosphere will benefit
all students but will provide students with limited
resources in the home to have needs met that
make them able to learn in a safe and
comfortable environment

This action will be measured
through attendance rates and
the data collected through the
student surveys.



Limited Actions
For each action being solely provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s)
of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s), and (3) how the
effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) will be measured.

Goal and
Action # Identified Need(s) How the Action(s) are Designed to Address

Need(s)
Metric(s) to Monitor
Effectiveness

2.6

Low income and foster students often do not
have the resources to visit colleges, trade
schools or employers on their own and need
additional support to have the same access as
their peers

The counseling department will find ways to get
support from outside organizations such as the
community colleges, workability offices and other
community outreach organizations to support the
transition of students after high school

The progress of this action will
be monitored to the successful
completion of the student
surveys indicating that
students have a clear post
graduation plan as well as
through the tracking of college
entrance rates.

3.3 English learners need direct support in order to
obtain English language proficiency

The hiring of ELD teacher, providing a course on
designed ELD in the middle and high school and
the purchase of additional curriculum will all help
to grow the ELD program at Pacific View,
ensuring that English Learners are able to learn
content as well as English. Offering translation
services for families will support family
engagement in their students’ education

These actions will be
monitored through
Reclassification rates, ELPI
scores and semester grades in
English and ELD.

5.1
Students with limited incomes need additional
support in staying connected through
technological services and devices

Chromebooks, hotspots and cell phones from the
Connecting students to resources organization
will be available to students with financial need

Monitoring of the effectiveness
of this action will be through
attendance rates and
information gathered through
the student surveys

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage, as applicable.

All limited actions are fully funded with LCFF funds.



Additional Concentration Grant Funding
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and
low-income students, as applicable.

An ELD/ELL Support Teacher will be employed to assist in meeting the needs of ELL students. The Lead Instructional Aide/Student Support
and the newly created College and Career Liaison positions will be providing additional services to support low income students prepare for
graduation.

Staff-to-student ratios
by type of school and
concentration of
unduplicated students

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or less Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55
percent

Staff-to-student ratio of
classified staff providing
direct services to
students

n/a 1:39

Staff-to-student ratio of
certificated staff providing
direct services to
students

n/a 1:23



2023/24 Annual Update Table

Totals:

Last Year's Total 
Planned 

Expenditures
(Total Funds)

Total Estimated Actual Expenditures
(Total Funds)

Totals: 9,076,972.00$           9,586,501.00$                                                   

Last Year's 
Goal # Last Year's Action # Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 

or Improved Services?

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures
(Total Funds)

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures

(Input Total Funds)

1 1 Identify and Intervene Credit Deficient 
Students Yes  $                          252,003  $                     252,003 

1 2 Graduation Planners No  $                            26,396  $                       26,500 
1 3 Track SST Data No  $                            19,648  $                       20,000 
1 4 Tracking of 4 year cohort No  $                            13,072  $                       13,072 
1 5 Tracking of Credit Completion No  $                            43,311  $                       43,500 
1 6 Posts-Graduation Workshops Yes  $                            34,641  $                       34,641 
1 7 9th Grade Orientation No  $                            36,660  $                               -   
1 8 Alumni Network and Activities No  $                            13,225  $                       20,000 
1 9 Alternative Assignments No  $                            16,523  $                       16,523 
1 10 Certificate of Completion No  $                            29,832  $                       55,000 
1 11 Life Skills Activities Yes  $                            12,566  $                       15,550 
1 12 Staff Training on Post-Grad Options Yes  $                            14,953  $                       14,953 
1 13 Education Specialist Position No  $                          164,961  $                     140,000 
1 14 College and Career Activities Yes  $                            14,137  $                       14,137 
1 15 Financial Aid Meetings and Workshops Yes  $                            22,325  $                       22,325 
1 16 Revise Exit Course No  $                            59,468  $                       65,000 
1 17 ELL Instructional Strategies Training Yes  $                          220,542  $                     220,542 
1 18 ELD Curriculum Supports Yes  $                            11,245  $                       15,000 
1 19 EL Support Training Yes  $                            17,487  $                               -   
1 20 Delac Committee Yes  $                              7,338  $                         7,338 
1 21 ELL Teacher Yes  $                          154,562  $                     180,000 
1 22 ELL virtual teacher support Yes  $                            55,556  $                       55,556 
1 23 ELL Instructional Aide Position Yes  $                            27,654  $                       15,000 
1 24 ELD Curriculum Yes  $                              5,841  $                         3,000 



1 25 Designated ELD Yes  $                            20,350  $                       80,000 
1 26 Translation Services Yes  $                          104,000  $                     104,400 
1 27 Parent Engagement No  $                            12,802  $                       24,500 
2 1 Credentialed Teachers No  $                       4,410,175  $                  4,600,000 
2 2 English Workshops No  $                            17,540  $                       17,540 
2 3 Updates to English Courses No  $                              7,016  $                         7,000 
2 4 Reading Specialist Yes  $                          153,949  $                       15,500 
2 5 Instructional Coaching/Framework No  $                          291,905  $                     291,905 
2 6 Instructional Focus Yes  $                          166,750  $                     199,560 
2 7 Middle school intervention No  $                            15,738  $                       15,738 
2 8 Curriculum for intervention No  $                              9,859  $                         9,859 
2 9 Middle school attendance No  $                            12,802  $                       12,802 
2 10 Reading and math homestudy support Yes  $                            33,875  $                       50,000 
2 11 Reading Iniatives Yes  $                            21,947  $                       21,947 
2 12 Pull Out Classes No  $                            85,725  $                       85,725 
2 13 Additional support for goal work No  $                              2,412  $                     200,000 
2 14 Resource Rooms No  $                              8,000  $                         8,000 
2 15 My Path Curriculum No  $                              3,600  $                         3,600 
2 16 Math Class Support Yes  $                            56,658  $                       56,658 
2 17 Math 3 and Precalculus No  $                            10,897  $                       10,897 
2 18 Increase tutoring for Edgenuity courses Yes  $                            12,000  $                       12,000 
2 19 SBAC Practice and Prep No  $                            29,156  $                       55,000 
2 20 Demonstration of Mastery No  $                            67,695  $                       67,695 
2 21 NWEA support and training No  $                            15,933  $                       30,000 
2 22 NWEA report monitoring No  $                            21,921  $                       21,921 
2 23 Hotspots Yes  $                            45,000  $                       25,000 
2 24 Chromebooks Yes  $                          182,000  $                     149,500 
2 25 Homeless student resources Yes  $                            20,936  $                       20,936 
3 1 Alternative to Suspension No  $                            32,379  $                       32,379 
3 2 Alternative Discipline Practices No  $                              1,638  $                       81,950 
3 3 Behavior management coaching No  $                            76,000  $                       76,000 
3 4 Instructional routine coaching No  $                              6,353  $                         6,385 
3 5 Instructinal aide staff No  $                          183,729  $                     183,729 
3 6 SEL Curriculum Yes  $                            14,000  $                       10,000 
3 7 Admistrative support meetings No  $                            18,173  $                       35,000 
3 8 Track retention for SST students No  $                              3,838  $                         3,838 
3 9 New high school courses No  $                            10,507  $                       10,507 
3 10 Life Skills Curriculum No  $                              1,309  $                         2,500 
3 11 Sped SEL Services Yes  $                            91,000  $                     148,000 



3 12 CareSolace Yes  $                            17,500  $                       17,500 
3 13 Counseling Services Yes  $                          137,005  $                     137,005 
3 14 Marketing Revisions No  $                          124,232  $                     124,232 
3 15 Interquest No  $                              3,600  $                         3,600 
3 16 Vape Detectors No  $                            10,485  $                               -   
3 17 Securly No  $                              5,235  $                         5,235 
3 18 Afterschool skate program Yes  $                              4,404  $                         7,000 
3 19 Schoolwide Events No  $                            17,602  $                       25,000 
3 20 Social Skills Classes No  $                              1,907  $                         1,907 
3 21 Grief Professional Development No  $                              4,321  $                         4,321 
3 22 Hot Meals Yes  $                          167,500  $                       90,000 
3 23 Student Leaders No  $                            23,690  $                       23,690 
3 24 Celebrate Diversity Months No  $                            34,500  $                       34,500 
3 25 Parent Volunteers No  $                            14,982  $                       16,000 
3 26 Parent Workshops Yes  $                          134,905  $                     150,000 
3 27 Security Guard No  $                            55,800  $                       60,000 
3 28 School spirit No  $                            13,901  $                       13,900 
3 29 Therapy Dogs No  $                              1,851  $                         5,000 
3 30 De-escalation Training KSL No  $                            15,622  $                       30,000 
3 31 Facilities No  $                          734,417  $                     800,000 

 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   
 $                                    -    $                               -   



2023/24 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

6. Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or 
Concentration Grants
(Input Dollar Amount)

4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures 
(LCFF Funds)

7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for 
Contributing Actions 

(LCFF Funds)

Difference Between 
Planned and Estimated 

Actual Expenditures 
for Contributing 

Actions
(Subtract 7 from 4)

5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)

8. Total Estimated 
Actual Percentage of 
Improved Services 

(%)

Difference Between 
Planned and 

Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved Services
(Subtract 5 from 8)

2,360,569$                       2,219,129$                       2,170,501$                                                              48,628$                         97.600% 97.600% 0.000% - No 
Difference

Last Year's Goal # Last Year's Action # Prior Action/Service Title
Contributed to 

Increased or Improved 
Services?

Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing 
Actions (LCFF Funds)

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 

Contributing Actions 
(Input LCFF Funds)

Planned Percentage 
of Improved Services

Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved Services
(Input Percentage)

1 1 Identify and Intervene Credit Deficient Students Yes 252,003$                                                                          252,003.00$                  11.000% 11.000%
1 2 Graduation Planners No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 3 Track SST Data No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 4 Tracking of 4 year cohort No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 5 Tracking of Credit Completion No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 6 Posts-Graduation Workshops Yes 34,641$                                                                             $                    34,641 2.000% 2.000%
1 7 9th Grade Orientation No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 8 Alumni Network and Activities No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 9 Alternative Assignments No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 10 Certificate of Completion No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 11 Life Skills Activities Yes 12,566$                                                                            15,500.00$                    0.500% 0.500%
1 12 Staff Training on Post-Grad Options Yes 14,953$                                                                            14,953.00$                    0.700% 0.700%
1 13 Education Specialist Position No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 14 College and Career Activities Yes 14,137$                                                                            14,137.00$                    0.600% 0.600%
1 15 Financial Aid Meetings and Workshops Yes 22,325$                                                                            22,325.00$                    1.000% 1.000%
1 16 Revise Exit Course No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
1 17 ELL Instructional Strategies Training Yes 220,542$                                                                          220,542.00$                  10.000% 10.000%
1 18 ELD Curriculum Supports Yes 11,245$                                                                            15,000.00$                    0.500% 0.500%
1 19 EL Support Training Yes 17,487$                                                                            -$                              0.800% 0.800%
1 20 Delac Committee Yes 7,338$                                                                              7,338.00$                      0.300% 0.300%
1 21 ELL Teacher Yes 154,562$                                                                          180,000.00$                  7.000% 7.000%
1 22 ELL virtual teacher support Yes 55,556$                                                                            55,556.00$                    2.000% 2.000%
1 23 ELL Instructional Aide Position Yes 27,654$                                                                            15,000.00$                    1.000% 1.000%
1 24 ELD Curriculum Yes 5,841$                                                                              3,000.00$                      0.300% 0.300%
1 25 Designated ELD Yes 20,350$                                                                            80,000.00$                    1.000% 1.000%
1 26 Translation Services Yes 104,000$                                                                          104,400.00$                  5.000% 5.000%
1 27 Parent Engagement No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 1 Credentialed Teachers No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 2 English Workshops No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 3 Updates to English Courses No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 4 Reading Specialist Yes 153,949$                                                                          15,500.00$                    7.000% 7.000%
2 5 Instructional Coaching/Framework No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 6 Instructional Focus Yes 166,750$                                                                          199,560.00$                  7.000% 7.000%
2 7 Middle school intervention No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 8 Curriculum for intervention No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 9 Middle school attendance No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 10 Reading and math homestudy support Yes 33,875$                                                                            50,000.00$                    1.000% 1.000%
2 11 Reading Iniatives Yes 21,947$                                                                            21,947.00$                    0.900% 0.900%
2 12 Pull Out Classes No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 13 Additional support for goal work No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 14 Resource Rooms No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 15 My Path Curriculum No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 16 Math Class Support Yes 56,658$                                                                            56,658.00$                    2.000% 2.000%
2 17 Math 3 and Precalculus No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 18 Increase tutoring for Edgenuity courses Yes 12,000$                                                                            12,000.00$                    0.500% 0.500%
2 19 SBAC Practice and Prep No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 20 Demonstration of Mastery No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 21 NWEA support and training No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 22 NWEA report monitoring No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
2 23 Hotspots Yes 45,000$                                                                            30,000.00$                    2.000% 2.000%
2 24 Chromebooks Yes 182,000$                                                                          185,000.00$                  8.000% 8.000%
2 25 Homeless student resources Yes 20,936$                                                                            20,936.00$                    0.900% 0.900%
3 1 Alternative to Suspension No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 2 Alternative Discipline Practices No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%



3 3 Behavior management coaching No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 4 Instructional routine coaching No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 5 Instructinal aide staff No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 6 SEL Curriculum Yes 14,000$                                                                            10,000.00$                    0.600% 0.600%
3 7 Admistrative support meetings No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 8 Track retention for SST students No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 9 New high school courses No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 10 Life Skills Curriculum No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 11 Sped SEL Services Yes 91,000$                                                                            148,000.00$                  4.000% 4.000%
3 12 CareSolace Yes 17,500$                                                                            17,500.00$                    0.800% 0.800%
3 13 Counseling Services Yes 122,005$                                                                          122,005.00$                  6.000% 6.000%
3 14 Marketing Revisions No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 15 Interquest No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 16 Vape Detectors No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 17 Securly No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 18 Afterschool skate program Yes 4,404$                                                                              7,000.00$                      0.200% 0.200%
3 19 Schoolwide Events No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 20 Social Skills Classes No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 21 Grief Professional Development No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 22 Hot Meals Yes 167,500$                                                                          90,000.00$                    7.000% 7.000%
3 23 Student Leaders No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 24 Celebrate Diversity Months No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 25 Parent Volunteers No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 26 Parent Workshops Yes 134,405$                                                                          150,000.00$                  6.000% 6.000%
3 27 Security Guard No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 28 School spirit No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 29 Therapy Dogs No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 30 De-escalation Training KSL No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
3 31 Facilities No -$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%

-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%
-$                                                                                  -$                              0.000% 0.000%



2023/24 LCFF Carryover Table

9. Estimated Actual 
LCFF Base Grant

(Input Dollar 
Amount)

6. Estimated Actual 
LCFF Supplemental 

and/or 
Concentration 

Grants

LCFF Carryover —  
Percentage

(Percentage from 
Prior Year)

10. Total Percentage 
to Increase or 

Improve Services for 
the Current School 

Year
(6 divided by 9 + 

Carryover %)

7. Total Estimated 
Actual Expenditures 

for Contributing 
Actions 

(LCFF Funds)

8. Total Estimated Actual 
Percentage of Improved 

Services 
(%)

11. Estimated Actual 
Percentage of Increased or 

Improved Services
(7 divided by 9, plus 8)

12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Amount

(Subtract 11 from 10 and 
multiply by 9)

13. LCFF Carryover —  
Percentage

(12 divided by 9)

8,933,845$                2,360,569$                #REF! #REF! 2,170,501$                97.600% 121.895% #REF! #REF!



DRAFT

2024/25 Total Planned Expenditures Table

LCAP Year
(Input)

1. Projected LCFF 
Base Grant

(Input Dollar 
Amount)

2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or 
Concentration Grants
(Input  Dollar Amount)

3. Projected Percentage to 
Increase or Improve 

Services for the Coming 
School Year

(2 divided by 1)

LCFF Carryover —  
Percentage

(Input Percentage 
from Prior Year)

Total Percentage to 
Increase or Improve 

Services for the 
Coming School 

Year
(3 + Carryover %)

2024/25 9,211,880$             2,355,477$                                                             25.570% 0.000% 25.570%

Totals  LCFF Funds  Other State Funds  Local Funds  Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel
Total Non-
personnel

Totals 9,990,872$                 488,200$                                                                           -$                                                -$                                 10,479,072.00$            8,200,370$                                                  2,278,702$              

Goal # Action # Action Title Student Group(s)
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved Services?

Scope Unduplicated Student Group(s) Location Time Span Total Personnel
Total Non-
personnel

LCFF Funds
Other State 

Funds
Local Funds

Federal 
Funds

Total Funds

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services

1 1 Support for Credit Deficient Students High school No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $           1,196,405  $                     -    $      1,196,405  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $        1,196,405 0.000%

1 1.1 Access to Courses High school No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $           1,525,225  $             18,000  $      1,543,225  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $        1,543,225 0.000%

1 1.2 Parent Engagement All Yes LEA-wide English Learners and  Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $              189,800  $             30,000  $         204,800  $           15,000  $               -    $           219,800 9.000%

1 1.3 Supports for SPED Students SPED No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Fall 2024  $                73,500  $           334,000  $           73,500  $          334,000  $               -    $               -    $           407,500 0.000%

2 2 New Positions All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools
Summer 2024 and 
ongoing

 $                       -    $           162,000  $         162,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           162,000 0.000%

2 2.1 College and Career Activities All Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $              309,200  $               8,000  $         317,200  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           317,200 13.000%

2 2.2 Additional College/Career Readiness Curriculum Middle and High School Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools Fall 2024  $                       -    $             15,000  $           15,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             15,000 0.600%

2 2.3 Community College Relationships High school No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $                21,700  $                     -    $           21,700  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             21,700 0.000%

2 2.4 First Generation Support High School Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $                19,500  $             10,000  $           29,500  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             29,500 1.200%

2 2.5 Improve Electives All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Fall 2024  $                78,500  $                     -    $           78,500  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             78,500 0.000%

2 2.6 Community Support High School Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools ongoing  $              112,500  $                     -    $         112,500  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           112,500 4.700%

2 2.7 Support for Special Education Students High School Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $                       -    $           118,000  $                   -    $          118,000  $               -    $               -    $           118,000 5.000%

3 3 English Courses High school No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Fall 2024  $              118,500  $               5,000  $         123,500  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           123,500 0.000%

3 3.1 Instructional Focus in Literacy All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $              461,500  $           101,200  $         541,500  $           21,200  $               -    $               -    $           562,700 0.000%

3 3.2 English Language Development All Yes LEA-wide English Learners All Schools Ongoing  $              301,200  $             10,000  $         311,200  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           311,200 13.000%

3 3.3 Teacher Support All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $              469,440  $               9,560  $         479,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           479,000 0.000%

3 3.4 Testing All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $              709,000  $               2,000  $         711,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           711,000 0.000%

4 4 Curriculum Middle and High School No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $              734,100  $             15,000  $         749,100  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           749,100 0.000%

4 4.1 Intervention and Support All Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $              730,000  $             10,000  $         740,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           740,000 31.000%

4 4.2 Training and Professional Development All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $                87,700  $                     -    $           87,700  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             87,700 0.000%

4 4.3 Testing All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $              401,500  $                     -    $         401,500  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           401,500 0.000%

5 5 Support Programs All Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $              220,000  $           255,100  $         475,100  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           475,100 20.000%

5 5.1 Hotspots/Chromebooks/Cell Phones All Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $                37,000  $           205,000  $         242,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           242,000 10.000%

5 5.2 Curriculum All Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $                45,850  $             19,000  $           64,850  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             64,850 2.700%

5 5.3 Student Discipline All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $              205,500  $               5,000  $         210,500  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           210,500 0.000%

5 5.4 Staff Support All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools
Fall 2024 and 
Spring 2025

 $                64,000  $               5,000  $           69,000  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $             69,000 0.000%

5 5.5 Engagement All Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools Ongoing  $                88,750  $             51,000  $         139,750  $                   -    $               -    $           139,750 5.900%

5 5.6 Facilities All No LEA-wide N/A All Schools Ongoing  $                       -    $           890,842  $         890,842  $                   -    $               -    $               -    $           890,842 0.000%

egorence
Typewritten Text



2024/25 Contributing Actions Table

1. Projected 
LCFF Base 

Grant

2. Projected 
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants

3. Projected Percentage to 
Increase or Improve Services for 

the Coming School Year
(2 divided by 1)

LCFF Carryover —  
Percentage

(Percentage from Prior 
Year)

Total Percentage to 
Increase or Improve 

Services for the 
Coming School Year

(3 + Carryover %)

4. Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures 
(LCFF Funds)

5. Total Planned 
Percentage of Improved 

Services 
(%)

Planned Percentage to 
Increase or Improve 

Services for the 
Coming School Year

(4 divided by 1, plus 5)

Totals by Type
Total LCFF 

Funds

9,211,880$   2,355,477$             25.570% 0.000% 25.570% 2,651,900$                                             116.100% 144.888% Total: 2,651,900$        
LEA-wide Total: 2,651,900$          

Limited Total: -$                         

Schoolwide Total: -$                         

Goal # Action # Action Title
Contributing to 

Increased or Improved 
Services?

Scope Unduplicated Student Group(s) Location
Planned Expenditures 

for Contributing 
Actions (LCFF Funds)

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved Services 
(%)

1 1 Support for Credit Deficient Students No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

1 1.1 Access to Courses No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

1 1.2 Parent Engagement Yes LEA-wide English Learners and  Low-Income All Schools 204,800$                        9.000%

1 1.3 Supports for SPED Students No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

2 2 New Positions No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

2 2.1 College and Career Activities Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools 317,200$                        13.000%

2 2.2 Additional College/Career Readiness Curriculum Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools 15,000$                          0.600%

2 2.3 Community College Relationships No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

2 2.4 First Generation Support Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools 29,500$                          1.200%

2 2.5 Improve Electives No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

2 2.6 Community Support Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools 112,500$                        4.700%

2 2.7 Support for Special Education Students Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools -$                                5.000%

3 3 English Courses No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

3 3.1 Instructional Focus in Literacy No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

3 3.2 English Language Development Yes LEA-wide English Learners All Schools 311,200$                        13.000%

3 3.3 Teacher Support No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

3 3.4 Testing No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

4 4 Curriculum No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

4 4.1 Intervention and Support Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools 740,000$                        31.000%

4 4.2 Training and Professional Development No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

4 4.3 Testing No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

5 5 Support Programs Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools 475,100$                        20.000%

5 5.1 Hotspots/Chromebooks/Cell Phones Yes LEA-wide Foster Youth and Low-Income All Schools 242,000$                        10.000%

5 5.2 Curriculum Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools 64,850$                          2.700%

5 5.3 Student Discipline No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

5 5.4 Staff Support No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%

5 5.5 Engagement Yes LEA-wide Low-Income All Schools 139,750$                        5.900%

5 5.6 Facilities No LEA-wide All Schools -$                                0.000%



Local Control and Accountability Plan Instructions
Plan Summary

Engaging Educational Partners

Goals and Actions

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, please
contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office,
by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at LCFF@cde.ca.gov.

Introduction and Instructions
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities).
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:

● Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic
planning, particularly to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the California
School Dashboard (California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary
decisions to teaching and learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of
limited resources to meet student and community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

● Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions
made through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights
about an LEA's programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify
potential goals and actions to be included in the LCAP.

● Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because the nature of some LCAP template
sections require LEAs to show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most
notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, including long-term English
learners, and low-income students in proportion to the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC
Section 52064[b][4-6]).

mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov


o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics
(EC sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).

▪ NOTE: As specified in EC Section 62064(b)(1), the LCAP must provide a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and
each subgroup of pupils identified pursuant to EC Section 52052, to be achieved for each of the state priorities. Beginning
in 2023–24, EC Section 52052 identifies long-term English learners as a separate and distinct pupil subgroup with a
numerical significance at 15 students.

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]).

o Ensuring that all increases attributable to supplemental and concentration grant calculations, including concentration grant add-on
funding and/or LCFF carryover, are reflected in the LCAP (EC sections 52064[b][6], [8], and [11]).

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the
outcome of their LCAP development process, which must: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning, particularly to address and reduce
disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), (b) through
meaningful engagement with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections
included within the LCAP template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a
tool for engaging educational partners.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of the
school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 52066,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted
and actual expenditures are aligned.

The revised LCAP template for the 2024–25, 2025–26, and 2026–27 school years reflects statutory changes made through Senate Bill 114
(Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review), Chapter 48, Statutes of 2023.

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public.

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the Dashboard, how is the LEA using its budgetary resources
to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including by meeting its obligation to increase
or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students?

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions which, based on research, experience, and input gathered from educational
partners, the LEA believes will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.



These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP document. Additionally, the beginning of each template section includes information
emphasizing the purpose that section serves.

Plan Summary
Purpose
A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to present a meaningful context for the rest of the
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included throughout each subsequent section of the
LCAP.

Requirements and Instructions
General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA.
Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA.

● For example, information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent
community challenges, and other such information the LEA may wish to include can enable a reader to more fully understand the LEA’s
LCAP.

● As part of this response, identify all schools within the LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funding.

Reflections: Annual Performance
A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.
Reflect on the LEA’s annual performance on the Dashboard and local data. This may include both successes and challenges identified by the
LEA during the development process.

LEAs are encouraged to highlight how they are addressing the identified needs of student groups, and/or schools within the LCAP as part of
this response.

As part of this response, the LEA must identify the following, which will remain unchanged during the three-year LCAP cycle:

● Any school within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the 2023 Dashboard;

● Any student group within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the 2023 Dashboard;
and/or



● Any student group within a school within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the 2023
Dashboard.

Reflections: Technical Assistance
As applicable, a summary of the work underway as part of technical assistance.
Annually identify the reason(s) the LEA is eligible for or has requested technical assistance consistent with EC sections 47607.3, 52071,
52071.5, 52072, or 52072.5, and provide a summary of the work underway as part of receiving technical assistance. The most common form of
this technical assistance is frequently referred to as Differentiated Assistance, however this also includes LEAs that have requested technical
assistance from their COE.

● If the LEA is not eligible for or receiving technical assistance, the LEA may respond to this prompt as “Not Applicable.”

Comprehensive Support and Improvement
An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) under the Every Student Succeeds Act must
respond to the following prompts:

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

● Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

● Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included a school-level needs assessment,
evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed through the implementation of the CSI
plan.

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

● Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of the CSI plan to support student and school
improvement.

Engaging Educational Partners



Purpose
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such engagement
should support comprehensive strategic planning, particularly to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student
groups indicated by the Dashboard, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally identified priorities (EC Section
52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public to understand how the LEA
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing this
section.

Requirements
School districts and COEs: EC sections 52060(g) (California Legislative Information) and 52066(g) (California Legislative Information) specify
the educational partners that must be consulted when developing the LCAP:

● Teachers,
● Principals,
● Administrators,
● Other school personnel,
● Local bargaining units of the LEA,
● Parents, and
● Students

A school district or COE receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier
funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Before adopting the LCAP, school districts and COEs must share it with the applicable committees, as identified below under Requirements and
Instructions. The superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts
and COEs must also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.

Charter schools: EC Section 47606.5(d) (California Legislative Information) requires that the following educational partners be consulted with
when developing the LCAP:

● Teachers,
● Principals,
● Administrators,
● Other school personnel,
● Parents, and
● Students

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52060.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52066.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=47606.5.&lawCode=EDC


A charter school receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at the school generating Equity Multiplier funds
in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for the school.

The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite
councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between schoolsite and district-level goals.
Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group
composition, can be found under Resources on the CDE’s LCAP webpage.

Before the governing board/body of an LEA considers the adoption of the LCAP, the LEA must meet the following legal requirements:

● For school districts, see Education Code Section 52062 (California Legislative Information);

o Note: Charter schools using the LCAP as the School Plan for Student Achievement must meet the requirements of EC Section
52062(a).

● For COEs, see Education Code Section 52068 (California Legislative Information); and

● For charter schools, see Education Code Section 47606.5 (California Legislative Information).

● NOTE: As a reminder, the superintendent of a school district or COE must respond, in writing, to comments received by the applicable
committees identified in the Education Code sections listed above. This includes the parent advisory committee and may include the
English learner parent advisory committee and, as of July 1, 2024, the student advisory committee, as applicable.

Instructions
Respond to the prompts as follows:
A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of the LCAP.
School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP.
Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in the
development of the LCAP.
An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier funds in the
development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Complete the table as follows:
Educational Partners

Identify the applicable educational partner(s) or group(s) that were engaged in the development of the LCAP.

Process for Engagement

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52062.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52068.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=47606.5.&lawCode=EDC


Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve the identified educational partner(s) in the development of the LCAP. At a
minimum, the LEA must describe how it met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners, as applicable to the type of
LEA.

● A sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other
engagement strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to
engaging its educational partners.

● An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also include a summary of how it consulted with educational partners at schools
generating Equity Multiplier funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each
applicable school.

A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by educational partners.

Describe any goals, metrics, actions, or budgeted expenditures in the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in response to the
educational partner feedback.

● A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the
engagement process influenced the development of the LCAP. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized requests of
educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the LCAP.

● An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must include a description of how the consultation with educational partners at schools
generating Equity Multiplier funds influenced the development of the adopted LCAP.

● For the purposes of this prompt, this may also include, but is not necessarily limited to:

● Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below)
● Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics
● Determination of the target outcome on one or more metrics
● Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection
● Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions
● Elimination of action(s) or group of actions
● Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions
● Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated students
● Analysis of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal
● Analysis of material differences in expenditures
● Analysis of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process
● Analysis of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions

Goals and Actions



Purpose
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal must be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected
outcomes, actions, and expenditures.

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their student
groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals.

Requirements and Instructions
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs
must consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that are
included in the Dashboard, in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. As previously stated, strategic planning that is
comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices
they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all
students, and to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the Dashboard.

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals:

● Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure
improvement. A Focus Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured.

o All Equity Multiplier goals must be developed as focus goals. For additional information, see Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs
Receiving Equity Multiplier Funding below.

● Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of
metrics.

● Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and
allows an LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP.

Requirement to Address the LCFF State Priorities

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics articulated in EC sections 52060(d) and 52066(d), as
applicable to the LEA. The LCFF State Priorities Summary provides a summary of EC sections 52060(d) and 52066(d) to aid in the
development of the LCAP.

Respond to the following prompts, as applicable:

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lcffprioritiessummary.docx


Focus Goal(s)
Description

The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound.

● An LEA develops a Focus Goal to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach.

● The Focus Goal can explicitly reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to
which the LEA expects to achieve the goal.

Type of Goal

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Focus Goal.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal.

● An explanation must be based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data.

● LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including relevant consultation with educational partners.

● LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to pursue a focus goal.

Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs Receiving Equity Multiplier Funding
Description

LEAs receiving Equity Multiplier funding must include one or more focus goals for each school generating Equity Multiplier funding. In addition
to addressing the focus goal requirements described above, LEAs must adhere to the following requirements.

Focus goals for Equity Multiplier schoolsites must address the following:

(A) All student groups that have the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the Dashboard, and

(B) Any underlying issues in the credentialing, subject matter preparation, and retention of the school’s educators, if applicable.

● Focus Goals for each and every Equity Multiplier schoolsite must identify specific metrics for each identified student group, as applicable.



● An LEA may create a single goal for multiple Equity Multiplier schoolsites if those schoolsites have the same student group(s) performing
at the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the Dashboard or, experience similar issues in the credentialing,
subject matter preparation, and retention of the school’s educators.

o When creating a single goal for multiple Equity Multiplier schoolsites, the goal must identify the student groups and the
performance levels on the Dashboard that the Focus Goal is addressing; or,

o The common issues the schoolsites are experiencing in credentialing, subject matter preparation, and retention of the school’s
educators, if applicable.

Type of Goal

Identify the type of goal being implemented as an Equity Multiplier Focus Goal.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal.

● An explanation must be based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data.

● LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including relevant consultation with educational partners.

● LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to pursue a focus goal.

● In addition to this information, the LEA must also identify:

o The school or schools to which the goal applies

LEAs are encouraged to approach an Equity Multiplier goal from a wholistic standpoint, considering how the goal might maximize student
outcomes through the use of LCFF and other funding in addition to Equity Multiplier funds.

● Equity Multiplier funds must be used to supplement, not supplant, funding provided to Equity Multiplier schoolsites for purposes of the
LCFF, the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P), the Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists (LCRS) Grant
Program, and/or the California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP).

● This means that Equity Multiplier funds must not be used to replace funding that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise
receive to implement LEA-wide actions identified in the LCAP or that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to
implement provisions of the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the CCSPP.



Note: EC Section 42238.024(b)(1) (California Legislative Information) requires that Equity Multiplier funds be used for the provision of
evidence-based services and supports for students. Evidence-based services and supports are based on objective evidence that has informed
the design of the service or support and/or guides the modification of those services and supports. Evidence-based supports and strategies are
most commonly based on educational research and/or metrics of LEA, school, and/or student performance.

Broad Goal
Description

Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal.

● The description of a broad goal will be clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal.

● The goal description organizes the actions and expected outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner.

● A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a
focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for measuring progress toward the goal.

Type of Goal

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Broad Goal.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped together will help achieve the goal.

Maintenance of Progress Goal
Description

Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals in the LCAP.

● Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP.

● The state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the
LCAP.

Type of Goal

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Maintenance of Progress Goal.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=42238.024.


State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics.

Measuring and Reporting Results:
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes.

● LEAs must identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that address and reduce disparities
in outcomes between student groups.

● The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year, as applicable to the type of LEA.

● To the extent a state priority does not specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance
standards), the LEA must identify a metric to use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based
on or reported through the relevant local indicator self-reflection tools within the Dashboard.

● Required metrics for LEA-wide actions: For each action identified as 1) contributing towards the requirement to increase or improve
services for foster youth, English learners, including long-term English learners, and low-income students and 2) being provided on an
LEA-wide basis, the LEA must identify one or more metrics to monitor the effectiveness of the action and its budgeted expenditures.

o These required metrics may be identified within the action description or the first prompt in the increased or improved services
section, however the description must clearly identify the metric(s) being used to monitor the effectiveness of the action and the
action(s) that the metric(s) apply to.

● Required metrics for Equity Multiplier goals: For each Equity Multiplier goal, the LEA must identify:

o The specific metrics for each identified student group at each specific schoolsite, as applicable, to measure the progress toward
the goal, and/or

o The specific metrics used to measure progress in meeting the goal related to credentialing, subject matter preparation, or
educator retention at each specific schoolsite.

Complete the table as follows:

Metric #

● Enter the metric number.



Metric

● Identify the standard of measure being used to determine progress towards the goal and/or to measure the effectiveness of one or more
actions associated with the goal.

Baseline

● Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2024–25.

o Use the most recent data associated with the metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year of the
three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2023 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents
the most recent available data (e.g., high school graduation rate).

o Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal
Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS.

o Indicate the school year to which the baseline data applies.

o The baseline data must remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP.

▪ This requirement is not intended to prevent LEAs from revising the baseline data if it is necessary to do so. For example, if
an LEA identifies that its data collection practices for a particular metric are leading to inaccurate data and revises its
practice to obtain accurate data, it would also be appropriate for the LEA to revise the baseline data to align with the more
accurate data process and report its results using the accurate data.

▪ If an LEA chooses to revise its baseline data, then, at a minimum, it must clearly identify the change as part of its response
to the description of changes prompt in the Goal Analysis for the goal. LEAs are also strongly encouraged to involve their
educational partners in the decision of whether or not to revise a baseline and to communicate the proposed change to
their educational partners.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP may identify a new baseline each year, as
applicable.

Year 1 Outcome

● When completing the LCAP for 2025–26, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the data applies.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one-year LCAP may provide the Year 1 Outcome when completing the
LCAP for both 2025–26 and 2026–27 or may provide the Year 1 Outcome for 2025–26 and provide the Year 2 Outcome for
2026–27.

Year 2 Outcome

● When completing the LCAP for 2026–27, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the data applies.



o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one-year LCAP may identify the Year 2 Outcome as not applicable when
completing the LCAP for 2026–27 or may provide the Year 2 Outcome for 2026–27.

Target for Year 3 Outcome

● When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the target outcome for the relevant metric the LEA expects to achieve by the end of the
three-year LCAP cycle.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP may identify a Target for Year 1 or Target for Year
2, as applicable.

Current Difference from Baseline

● When completing the LCAP for 2025–26 and 2026–27, enter the current difference between the baseline and the yearly outcome, as
applicable.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP will identify the current difference between the
baseline and the yearly outcome for Year 1 and/or the current difference between the baseline and the yearly outcome for Year 2,
as applicable.

Timeline for school districts and COEs for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal.

Metric Baseline
Year 1

Outcome
Year 2

Outcome

Target for
Year 3

Outcome

Current
Difference

from Baseline

Enter
information in
this box when
completing
the LCAP for
2024–25 or
when adding
a new metric.

Enter
information in
this box when
completing
the LCAP for
2024–25 or
when adding
a new metric.

Enter
information in
this box when
completing
the LCAP for
2025–26.
Leave blank
until then.

Enter
information in
this box when
completing
the LCAP for
2026–27.
Leave blank
until then.

Enter
information in
this box when
completing
the LCAP for
2024–25 or
when adding
a new metric.

Enter
information in
this box when
completing the
LCAP for
2025–26 and
2026–27.
Leave blank
until then.

Goal Analysis:

Enter the LCAP Year.



Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective towards
achieving the goal. “Effective” means the degree to which the planned actions were successful in producing the target result. Respond to the
prompts as instructed.

Note: When completing the 2024–25 LCAP, use the 2023–24 Local Control and Accountability Plan Annual Update template to complete the
Goal Analysis and identify the Goal Analysis prompts in the 2024–25 LCAP as “Not Applicable.”

A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions,
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal, including relevant challenges and successes
experienced with implementation.

o Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the implementation process.

o This discussion must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned action or implemented a planned action in
a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned Percentages
of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in expenditures or
percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.
● Describe the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal. “Effectiveness” means

the degree to which the actions were successful in producing the target result and “ineffectiveness” means that the actions did not
produce any significant or targeted result.

o In some cases, not all actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal.

o When responding to this prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the
context of performance on a single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping
actions with metrics will allow for more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics
is working and increase transparency for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include
multiple actions and metrics that are not closely associated.

o Beginning with the development of the 2024–25 LCAP, the LEA must change actions that have not proven effective over a
three-year period.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.



● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable.

o As noted above, beginning with the development of the 2024–25 LCAP, the LEA must change actions that have not proven
effective over a three-year period. For actions that have been identified as ineffective, the LEA must identify the ineffective action
and must include a description of the following:

▪ The reasons for the ineffectiveness, and

▪ How changes to the action will result in a new or strengthened approach.

Actions:
Complete the table as follows. Add additional rows as necessary.

Action #

● Enter the action number.

Title

● Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables.

Description

● Provide a brief description of the action.

o For actions that contribute to meeting the increased or improved services requirement, the LEA may include an explanation of
how each action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA's goals for unduplicated students, as described in
the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students section.

o As previously noted, for each action identified as 1) contributing towards the requirement to increase or improve services for foster
youth, English learners, including long-term English learners, and low-income students and 2) being provided on an LEA-wide
basis, the LEA must identify one or more metrics to monitor the effectiveness of the action and its budgeted expenditures.

o These required metrics may be identified within the action description or the first prompt in the increased or improved services
section; however, the description must clearly identify the metric(s) being used to monitor the effectiveness of the action and the
action(s) that the metric(s) apply to.

Total Funds

● Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided in
the action tables.



Contributing

● Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement as described in the Increased or
Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No.

o Note: for each such contributing action, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Services
section to address the requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496 in the Increased or Improved
Services section of the LCAP.

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant foster youth student subgroup are
encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to foster youth students.

Required Actions
● LEAs with 30 or more English learners and/or 15 or more long-term English learners must include specific actions in the LCAP related to,

at a minimum:

o Language acquisition programs, as defined in EC Section 306, provided to students, and

o Professional development for teachers.

o If an LEA has both 30 or more English learners and 15 or more long-term English learners, the LEA must include actions for both
English learners and long-term English learners.

● LEAs eligible for technical assistance pursuant to EC sections 47607.3, 52071, 52071.5, 52072, or 52072.5, must include specific
actions within the LCAP related to its implementation of the work underway as part of technical assistance. The most common form of
this technical assistance is frequently referred to as Differentiated Assistance.

● LEAs that have Red Dashboard indicators for (1) a school within the LEA, (2) a student group within the LEA, and/or (3) a student group
within any school within the LEA must include one or more specific actions within the LCAP:

o The specific action(s) must be directed towards the identified student group(s) and/or school(s) and must address the identified
state indicator(s) for which the student group or school received the lowest performance level on the 2023 Dashboard. Each
student group and/or school that receives the lowest performance level on the 2023 Dashboard must be addressed by one or
more actions.

o These required actions will be effective for the three-year LCAP cycle.

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and
Low-Income Students



Purpose
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students as defined in EC Section 42238.02 in
grades TK–12 as compared to all students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose
meet regulatory requirements. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader
understanding of educational partners to facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions
included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing.

Please Note: For the purpose of meeting the Increased or Improved Services requirement and consistent with EC Section 42238.02, long-term
English learners are included in the English learner student group.

Statutory Requirements
An LEA is required to demonstrate in its LCAP how it is increasing or improving services for its students who are foster youth, English learners,
and/or low-income, collectively referred to as unduplicated students, as compared to the services provided to all students in proportion to the
increase in funding it receives based on the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the LEA (EC Section 42238.07[a][1], EC
Section 52064[b][8][B]; 5 CCR Section 15496[a]). This proportionality percentage is also known as the “minimum proportionality percentage” or
“MPP.” The manner in which an LEA demonstrates it is meeting its MPP is two-fold: (1) through the expenditure of LCFF funds or through the
identification of a Planned Percentage of Improved Services as documented in the Contributing Actions Table, and (2) through the explanations
provided in the Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students section.

To improve services means to grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or
improved by those actions in the LCAP that are identified in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services
requirement, whether they are provided across the entire LEA (LEA-wide action), provided to an entire school (Schoolwide action), or solely
provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s) (Limited action).

Therefore, for any action contributing to meet the increased or improved services requirement, the LEA must include an explanation of:

● How the action is increasing or improving services for the unduplicated student group(s) (Identified Needs and Action Design), and
● How the action meets the LEA's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priority areas (Measurement of Effectiveness).

LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions
In addition to the above required explanations, LEAs must provide a justification for why an LEA-wide or Schoolwide action is being provided to
all students and how the action is intended to improve outcomes for unduplicated student group(s) as compared to all students.

● Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further
explanation as to how, are not sufficient.

● Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does not meet the increased
or improved services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.



For School Districts Only
Actions provided on an LEA-wide basis at school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent must also
include a description of how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state
and any local priority areas. The description must provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting
research, experience, or educational theory.

Actions provided on a Schoolwide basis for schools with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils must also include a
description of how these actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and
any local priority areas. The description must provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting
research, experience, or educational theory.

Requirements and Instructions
Complete the tables as follows:

Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants

● Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on
the number and concentration of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. This amount includes the Additional 15 percent
LCFF Concentration Grant.

Projected Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant

● Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates
it will receive in the coming year.

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year

● Specify the estimated percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services
provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

LCFF Carryover — Percentage

● Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF
Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

LCFF Carryover — Dollar

● Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not identified in the LCFF
Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year



● Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required
Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEA’s percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be
increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section
15496(a)(7).

Required Descriptions:
LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions
For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated
student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s) and why it is being
provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the
unduplicated student group(s).
If the LEA has provided this required description in the Action Descriptions, state as such within the table.

Complete the table as follows:

Identified Need(s)

Provide an explanation of the unique identified need(s) of the LEA’s unduplicated student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed.

An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards an unduplicated student group(s) when the LEA explains the need(s),
condition(s), or circumstance(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) identified through a needs assessment and how the action addresses
them. A meaningful needs assessment includes, at a minimum, analysis of applicable student achievement data and educational partner
feedback.

How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis

Provide an explanation of how the action as designed will address the unique identified need(s) of the LEA’s unduplicated student group(s) for
whom the action is principally directed and the rationale for why the action is being provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis.

● As stated above, conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection
or further explanation as to how, are not sufficient.

● Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does not meet the increased
or improved services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness

Identify the metric(s) being used to measure the progress and effectiveness of the action(s).

Note for COEs and Charter Schools: In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous.



Limited Actions
For each action being solely provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s)
of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s), and (3) how the
effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) will be measured.

If the LEA has provided the required descriptions in the Action Descriptions, state as such.

Complete the table as follows:

Identified Need(s)

Provide an explanation of the unique need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) being served identified through the LEA’s needs assessment.
A meaningful needs assessment includes, at a minimum, analysis of applicable student achievement data and educational partner feedback.

How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Need(s)

Provide an explanation of how the action is designed to address the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) being
served.

Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness

Identify the metric(s) being used to measure the progress and effectiveness of the action(s).

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage, as applicable.

● For each action with an identified Planned Percentage of Improved Services, identify the goal and action number and describe the
methodology that was used.

● When identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the
contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the
amount of LCFF funding that the LEA estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

● For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning providers
know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by hiring additional staff
to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which, based on the LEA’s current pay scale, the LEA estimates
would cost $165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are
foster youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated cost of
$165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Total Planned Expenditures Table and then convert the quotient to a
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Services for the action.



Additional Concentration Grant Funding
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and
low-income students, as applicable.
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff and/or
classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA:

● An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not
applicable.

● Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the
number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55
percent.

● An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as a
single-school LEA or an LEA that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must
describe how it is using the funds to increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who
provide direct services to students at selected schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing
support.

● In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a
school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to
retain staff providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Complete the table as follows:

● Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that
is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration
of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA.

o The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA.

o The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) staff and the number of enrolled students as
counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.



● Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated
students that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a
concentration of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA.

o The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA.

o The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the number of enrolled students as counted on the first
Wednesday in October of each year.

Action Tables
Complete the Total Planned Expenditures Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate
the other Action Tables. Information is only entered into the Total Planned Expenditures Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing
Actions Annual Update Table, and the LCFF Carryover Table. The word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying the
column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body:

● Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

● Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

● Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

● Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

● Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For
example, when developing the 2024–25 LCAP, 2024–25 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2023–24 will be the current LCAP Year.

Total Planned Expenditures Table
In the Total Planned Expenditures Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year:

● LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year.

● 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount estimated LCFF entitlement for the coming school year, excluding the
supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant program, the former
Home-to-School Transportation program, and the Small School District Transportation program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).
Note that the LCFF Base Grant for purposes of the LCAP also includes the Necessary Small Schools and Economic Recovery Target
allowances for school districts, and County Operations Grant for COEs.



See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF entitlement
calculations.

● 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants estimated on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school year.

● 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared
to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

● LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior LCAP
year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

● Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — Percentage.
This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

● Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.

● Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.

● Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

● Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by entering
a specific student group or groups.

● Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or
improved services requirement; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services
requirement.

● If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades the
entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.



o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate.

● Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time for
which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.”

● Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.

● Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and the
Total Funds column.

● LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up an
LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement, it must include some measure
of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action contributes to
meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement the action.

● Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

o Note: Equity Multiplier funds must be included in the “Other State Funds” category, not in the “LCFF Funds” category. As a
reminder, Equity Multiplier funds must be used to supplement, not supplant, funding provided to Equity Multiplier schoolsites for
purposes of the LCFF, the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the CCSPP. This means that Equity Multiplier funds must not be used to
replace funding that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to implement LEA-wide actions identified in the
LEA’s LCAP or that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to implement provisions of the ELO-P, the LCRS,
and/or the CCSPP.

● Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

● Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

● Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

● Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to unduplicated
students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for the action as
a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English learners,
and/or low-income students.

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional



percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by hiring
additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which, based on the LEA’s current pay scale,
the LEA estimates would cost $165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating
to students who are foster youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services
provided by instructional assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would
divide the estimated cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the
quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

Contributing Actions Table
As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.

Annual Update Table
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

● Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any.

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in the
LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

● 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and
concentration grants estimated based on the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

● Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to
implement this action, if any.

● Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only
to unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement
anticipated for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%).

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example
implements the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and



determines that the action was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews
the original estimated cost for the action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to
coordinate supports for students that estimated actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA
would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then
convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

LCFF Carryover Table
● 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of estimated LCFF Target Entitlement for the current school year,

excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant program,
the former Home-to-School Transportation program, and the Small School District Transportation program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section
15496(a)(8). Note that the LCFF Base Grant for purposes of the LCAP also includes the Necessary Small Schools and Economic
Recovery Target allowances for school districts, and County Operations Grant for COEs. See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and
42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF entitlement calculations.

● 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the
prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services
provided to all students in the current LCAP year.

Calculations in the Action Tables
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the
functionality and calculations used are provided below.

Contributing Actions Table
● 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column.

● 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column.

● Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1),
converting the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5).



Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental
and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5)
and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is equal to or greater
than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual
Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.”

● 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the
number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

● 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds).

● 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds).

● Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4)

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing
Expenditures (4).

● 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column.

● 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column.

● Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8)

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of
Improved Services (8).

LCFF Carryover Table
● 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 plus Carryover %)

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual
LCFF Base Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.



● 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then
converting the quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8).

● 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to
Increase or Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11)
from the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF
Base Grant (9). This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year.

● 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the
coming LCAP year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9).

California Department of Education
November 2023



8.2



Pacific View Charter School
California School Dashboard Local Indicators

Summer 2024
The State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support local
educational agencies (LEAs) in measuring and reporting their progress within the appropriate priority
area. For each local indicator, the approved standard includes:

1. Measuring LEA progress on the local indicator based on locally available information,
and

2. Reporting the results to the LEA's local governing board at a regularly scheduled
meeting of the local governing board and to stakeholders and the public through the
Dashboard.

For each applicable local indicator, LEAs assign one of three performance levels:
● Met
● Not Met
● Not Met for Two or More Years

Pacific View Charter School made the determination for each applicable local indicator by using
self-reflection tools to measure and report their progress through the Dashboard. The collection
and reflection on locally available information relevant to progress on local priority areas will
support Pacific View in local planning and improvement efforts and items are identified in next
year’s LCAP.

Local Indicators:

1. Basic Conditions 1
2. Adoption of Academic Standards 2
3. Parent Engagement 5
4. School Climate 10
5. Access to a Broad Course of Study 11



Local Indicator 1: Basic Conditions
Number/percentage of misassignments of teachers of English learners, total teacher
misassignments, and vacant teacher positions: *

0

Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned
instructional materials for use at school and at home: *

0

Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies): *

0

Please assess the local educational agency performance on meeting the standard by
designating the following: *

Met

Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) is committed to providing all services necessary for
students to receive an appropriate education with access to all basic services. These
services include access to instruction from fully credentialed teachers, safe facilities and an
implementation of state academic standards in a way that makes content comprehensible
for all students in all grade levels. To ensure this, PVC has a rigorous interview process for
all staff members including a process for ensuring that all certificated employees are
properly credentialed according to the guidelines from the California Commission for
Teacher Credentials. Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data is available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

PVC also employs a Director of Curriculum and Instruction who supervises the
implementation and standards alignment for all PVC curriculum as well as provides
instructional support for teachers to best deliver curriculum to students. In addition, PVC has
a safety committee that monitors the safety and security of the campus including all facilities
and ensures any needed repairs are made in a timely and safe fashion.

1

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp


Local Indicator 2: Adoption of Academic Standards
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks
1. Rate the local educational agency's progress in providing professional learning for
teaching to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks
identified below.
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 – Exploration and Research Phase; 2 – Beginning Development; 3 –
Initial Implementation; 4 – Full Implementation; 5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability

English Language Arts – Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Mathematics – Common Core State Standards for Mathematics
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability

Next Generation Science Standards
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability
History-Social Science
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability

2. Rate the local educational agency's progress in making instructional materials that are
aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks
identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is taught.

English Language Arts – Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability
English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability
Mathematics – Common Core State Standards for Mathematics
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability
Next Generation Science Standards
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability
History-Social Science
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

3. Rate the local educational agency's progress in implementing policies or programs to
support staff in identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction aligned
to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified
below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher pairing)

English Language Arts – Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability
English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
4 - Full Implementation

2



Mathematics – Common Core State Standards for Mathematics
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability
Next Generation Science Standards
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability
History-Social Science
5- Full Implementation and Sustainability

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the local educational agency's progress implementing each of the following
academic standards adopted by the State Board of Education for all students.

Career Technical Education
2 - Beginning Development
Health Education Content Standards
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability
Physical Education Model Content Standards
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability
Visual and Performing Arts
4 - Full Implementation
World Language
4 - Full Implementation

Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the local educational agency's success at engaging in the following activities with
teachers and school administrators?

Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers
4 - Full Implementation
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered
4 - Full Implementation

Pacific View Charter is committed to implementing the state academic standards in a way
that makes content comprehensible for all students in all grade levels. To ensure this, PVC
employs a Director of Curriculum and Instruction who supervises the implementation and
standards alignment for all PVC curriculum as well as provides instructional support for
teachers to best deliver curriculum to students. In addition, the Director of Curriculum
supervises a Curriculum Committee tasked with reviewing curriculum, aligning curriculum to
standards and assessing student understanding mastery of the content standards. The
Curriculum Committee is composed of Department Chairs who work directly with each
department staff to make sure that all teachers understand and align the content they are
teaching to the appropriate state standards. This year, PVC implemented an Instructional

3



Framework to support teachers in maximizing student learning and unifying instructional
best practices schoolwide. The focus for the 2023-24 and the 2024-25 school years is to
implement the Instructional Focus around reading, aligned to the EL Roadmap and
Restorative Practices as well as exploring a schoolwide alignment to SEL. The school will
continue to provide targeted instructional coaching based on teachers’ identified areas of
growth within the domains of the framework.

Please assess the local educational agency performance on meeting the standard by
designating the following:*

Met

4



Local Indicator 3: Parent Engagement
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes promising
practices in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families

2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

3. Seeking Input for Decision-making

LEAs use this self-reflection tool to reflect on its progress, successes, needs and areas of
growth in family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will enable an LEA to
engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the
areas identified.

The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and the development process, to
assess prior year goals, actions and services as well as to plan or modify future goals, actions,
and services in the LCAP.

For each statement in the table below:

1. Identify the diverse stakeholders that need to participate in the self-reflection
process in order to ensure input from all groups of families, staff and students in the
LEA, including families of unduplicated students and families of individuals with
exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage stakeholders in determining what data and information will be considered
to complete the self-reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to
families of all student groups, including families of unduplicated students and families of
individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice using the following rating scale (lowest
to highest):

1 – Exploration and Research Phase

2 – Beginning Development

3 – Initial Implementation

4 – Full Implementation

5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability

5



Building Relationships 1 2 3 4 5

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the
capacity of staff (i.e. administrators, teachers, and
classified staff) to build trusting and respectful
relationships with families.

5

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming
environments for all families in the community.

5

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to
learn about each family’s strengths, cultures,
languages, and goals for their children.

4

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing
multiple opportunities for the LEA and school
sites to engage in 2-way communication between
families and educators using language that is
understandable and accessible to families.

5

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area, and identify a
focus area for improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of
underrepresented families.

Relationship building is a key to success at Pacific View Charter School. The weekly
meetings between student, parent and teacher provide a designated time for families to
engage with the school directly and build a strong partnership to ensure student progress
through the curriculum. Each year, survey results indicate that parents of PVCS students
continue to be satisfied with the education that their child is receiving. In the Spring 2024
survey 99% of parents rated themselves as satisfied and very satisfied with the school in
general and 96% rated their child’s experience with their Supervisory Teacher as Good or
Great.90% of families who responded to the survey believe that PVCS is preparing their
students for life beyond high school.
An area of focus for the school would be the engagement of Spanish speaking families and
the school has targeted actions in the current LCAP to address this including increasing
translation services.

6



Building Partnerships 1 2 3 4 5

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing
professional learning and support to teachers and
principals to improve a school’s capacity to
partner with families.

5

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families
with information and resources to support student
learning and development in the home.

5

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing
policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress
and ways to work together to support improved
student outcomes.

5

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting
families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and
all students.

5

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area, and identify a
focus area for improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of
underrepresented families

The personalized learning model at Pacific View requires that teachers meet weekly or
biweekly with parents and students to track progress, review grades and conduct
assessments. Families are supported in aiding their childs’ progress through courses
during these meetings and this is also an opportunity for families to voice suggestions
and concerns with the program. Parents are also encouraged to review student grades
and assignments in real time through their parent accounts in the school’s learning
management system, Schoology. Families are supported in the knowing of their legal
rights through the IEP and 504 processes. Further, all families are informed of their due
process rights at enrollment. In addition, the school has a robust set of interventions
when students struggle, including an SST process that requires meetings between
administration, teachers, parents and students to help students get back on track. The
school is also open for any and all students who choose to enroll and no family is
discouraged from enrollment or turned away.

7



A focus for improvement in building partnerships with parents is the need for additional
training for teachers to engage Spanish speaking families in weekly meetings using the
school’s translation services. The school is also working on expanding designated ELD
courses to provide additional language support to students. Both of these items are
addressed in 2024-2027 LCAP.

Seeking Input 1 2 3 4 5

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building
the capacity of and supporting principals
and staff to effectively engage families in
advisory groups and with
decision-making.

4

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building
the capacity of and supporting family
members to effectively engage in
advisory groups and decision-making.

3

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing
all families with opportunities to provide
input on policies and programs, and
implementing strategies to reach and
seek input from any underrepresented
groups in the school community.

4

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in
providing opportunities to have
families, teachers, principals, and
district administrators work together to
plan, design, implement and evaluate
family engagement activities at school
and district levels.

4

8



Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area, and identify a
focus area for improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of
underrepresented families

Parent input is sought in a variety of ways. Parents are encouraged to serve as school
board members, bi-annual surveys for families are conducted and a variety of social
activities are offered to encourage family participation including: Winter festival, Back to
School Night, Open House, and the newly established Family Resource Fair. Parents
have also been essential in helping to get the school club sports teams operational. In
the spring 2024 survey, 99% of parents rated their overall satisfaction with the school
as great. For improvement suggestions, parents requested more information on college
and financial aid applications, personal finance courses and continued support with
social/emotional health.

Please assess the local educational agency performance on meeting the standard by
designating the following:*

Met

9



Local Indicator 4: School Climate
LEAs will provide a narrative summary of the local administration and analysis of a local climate
survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and
connectedness in at least one grade within the grade span (e.g., K–5, 6– 8, 9–12) in a text box
provided in the Dashboard. LEAs will have an opportunity to include differences among student
groups, and for surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids
Survey, report the overall score for all students and student groups. This summary may also
include an analysis of a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection
tools that are particularly relevant to school conditions and climate.

1. DATA: Reflect on the key learnings from the survey results and share what the LEA learned.

2. MEANING: What do the disaggregated results (if applicable) of the survey and other data
collection methods reveal about schools in the LEA, such as areas of strength or growth,
challenges, and barriers?

3. USE: What revisions, decisions, or actions has, or will, the LEA implement in response to the
results for continuous improvement purposes? Why? If you have already implemented actions,
did you see the results you were seeking?

PVC conducts biannual student surveys. The last survey was issued at the end of the
school year 2024. 94% of responding students rated their overall satisfaction with the
school as good to great. 96% of students feel supported by their teachers and that they
received sufficient help with their school work. 98% of students feel supported in overcoming
difficulties.This indicates that efforts to create a warm and supportive environment for
students continues to be a strength at Pacific View and that the relationships that develop
between the supervisory teacher and student are valuable and different from the traditional
high school model. Also, in support of this, are the survey results indicating that 81% of
students feel that the staff takes bullying seriously and 98% feel safe at school.School
support and safety is an area of strength for PVC.

Goal 5 in the school’s LCAP is a maintenance goal that focuses specifically on building on
the positive school climate and improving services to students.

● Goal 5: Continue to expand and improve resources and services to students and
parents to provide a sense of safety, school connectedness and support
students’ emotional and social wellness.

Please assess the local educational agency performance on meeting the standard by
designating the following:*

Met

10



Local Indicator 5: Access to a Broad Course of Study
1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the
extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study,
based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals with exceptional needs
served.

Pacific View Charter School tracks the extent to which students are enrolled in and have
access to a broad course of study through the following ways in the following grade
spans: In grades K-8, student enrollment in courses is tracked through the school’s
student information system and monitored by both teacher and lead teachers. Student
access to curriculum is also carefully monitored by the Director of Curriculum and
Instruction, who oversees the acquisition of new curriculum and monitors teacher lesson
plans. In addition to the above mentioned measures, at the high school level, student
access to a broad course of study is also tracked by the school counselor who creates
graduation planners for all students. This tracks their progress towards graduation and
is aligned with PVC graduation requirements. Students with special needs are also
assigned a case manager who has access to their student’s courses and monitors
progress through courses. Case managers also provide specialized instruction as
deemed necessary through IEP meetings.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify
any differences across school sites and student groups in access to, and enrollment in, a
broad course of study. LEAs may describe progress over time in the extent to which all
students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study.

Students in grades K-5 at the Oceanside campus and K-8 at the Moreno Valley campus
have access to a rigorous online curriculum through the PVCS home study program.
Students take the four core subjects online and complete Physical Education through
Independent Study in collaboration between their teacher and learning coach. Students
in these grades receive arts enrichment through school events and field trips. Students
in grades 6-8 in Oceanside may enroll in the home study program or in a blended
learning program that combines independent study with targeted instruction from
credentialed teachers. During classroom time, students are able to collaborate with
peers in Math, ELA, Science, Social Studies, PE and other enrichment activities that
supplement the curriculum. High school students on both campuses are provided with a
broad course of study that allows them to reach the goal of attaining the 220 credits
required to receive a diploma from PVC. Students also have access to the entire A-G
sequence of courses. Students have access to curriculum designed by credentialed

11



PVC teachers or online curriculum and those students who need it have access to
foundational curriculum that can provide remediation in deficient skills.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing
the LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all students.

All students in grades K-12 are provided access to a broad course of study while at
PVC. However, the school has run into barriers in providing a CTE Pathways program
for high school students. Most students at PVC come to the school in their 11th or 12th
grade year, making it difficult to create a cohort of students who would be able to
complete a multi-year career pathway program. In addition, the small size of the school
and the diverse interests of the students makes it difficult to select one pathway that
would be of interest to a sufficient number of students. For this reason, PVC has chosen
to provide access to CTE courses through an online curriculum provider and not pursue
a pathways program at this time.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions,
decisions, or new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure
access to a broad course of study for all students?

PVC will continue to provide a broad course of study for all students. In the upcoming
school year, the school will add additional Career Electives, new intervention programs
for struggling readers, and updates to social science courses.

Please assess the local educational agency performance on meeting the standard by
designating the following:*

Met

12



8.3



July, 2024 
Page 1 

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM 

Oceanside 2024-2025 

Pacific View Charter School is committed to providing and maintaining a safe and 
healthful work environment.  To achieve this, an Injury & Illness Prevention 
Program (IIPP) has been developed.  We also believe that safety is every 
employee’s responsibility and expect all employees to use safe work practices and 
report any unsafe condition that they observe.  Supervisors shall consistently 
promote safety and shall correct unsafe conditions and/or work practices through 
education, training and enforcement. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Name of facility: Pacific View Charter School  
Address: 3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056  
Phone: (760) 757-0161 

DESIGNATED PERSON(S) 

John Sturm, Safety Chairperson 

EMPLOYEE COMPLIANCE 

All employees are responsible for complying with safe and healthful work practices.  
Our system of ensuring that all employees comply includes: 

▪ Compliance with the PVC COVID-19 Plan
▪ Informing employees of the provisions of our IIPP.
▪ Evaluating the safety performance of all employees.
▪ Employee recognition.



July, 2024 
Page 2 

▪ Providing retraining to employees whose safety performance is deficient.
▪ Work Place Violence Prevention Plan.



July, 2024 
Page 4 

COMMUNICATIONS 

All managers and supervisors are responsible for communicating with employees 
about matters related to occupational safety and health.  We encourage all 
employees to report hazardous acts and conditions without fear of reprisal.  We 
accomplish this through the following: 

▪ Reviewing the IIPP, safety and health policies and procedures, etc., during
new employee orientation.

▪ Training programs.
▪ Safety meetings.
▪ Posted and/or distributed safety literature.
▪ A system for employees to anonymously notify management of hazards.

HAZARD IDENTIFICATION 

Periodic inspections to identify hazards will be completed in the following areas: 

▪ Administrative Offices
▪ Biology Lab
▪ Classrooms

▪ Computer Lab
▪ Student Study Hall
▪ Warehouses

Inspections are performed: 

▪ When new substances, equipment, processes, etc., are introduced.
▪ When new or previously unidentified hazards are recognized.
▪ On-going on an Annual Basis

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION 

Occupational injuries and illnesses are to be investigated by the immediate 
supervisor as soon as possible after the incident.  The purpose of the investigation 
is to determine the cause so that appropriate corrective action can be taken to 
prevent recurrence. 

HAZARD CORRECTION 

Unsafe or unhealthy acts or conditions will be addressed as soon as possible after 
receiving notification.  Those hazards considered most severe will be dealt with 
first.  



 

July, 2024 
 Page 5 
 

TRAINING & INSTRUCTION 
 
All employees will be provided with safety and health training in general safe work 
practices and with respect to the hazards unique to their specific job assignment.  
Training will be provided: 
 
▪ When the program is first established. 
▪ To all new employees. 
▪ To all employees given new job assignments for which training has not 

previously been received. 
▪ Whenever new substances, procedures, processes, equipment, etc., are 

introduced and represent a new hazard. 
▪ Whenever the employer is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized 

hazard. 
▪ For supervisors to familiarize themselves with the hazards to which the 

employees under their immediate direction may be exposed. 
 
 
This Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) has been reviewed 
and approved. 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________   __________________      
Erin Gorence, Executive Director                        
 Signature and Title                                          Date 
 
 
 
  
 



July, 2024 

Page 1 

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM 

Moreno Valley 2024-2025 

Pacific View Charter School is committed to providing and maintaining a safe and healthful work 
environment.  To achieve this, an Injury & Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) has been developed.  We 
also believe that safety is every employee’s responsibility and expect all employees to use safe work 
practices and report any unsafe condition that they observe.  Supervisors shall consistently promote 
safety and shall correct unsafe conditions and/or work practices through education, training and 
enforcement. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Name of facility: Pacific View Charter School  
Address: 22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92553 
Phone: (951) 697-1990 

DESIGNATED PERSON(S) 

Kathy Meck, Site Supervisor 
John Sturm, Safety Chairperson 

EMPLOYEE COMPLIANCE 

All employees are responsible for complying with safe and healthful work practices.  Our system of 
ensuring that all employees comply includes: 

▪ Compliance with PVC COVID-19 Plan
▪ Informing employees of the provisions of our IIPP.
▪ Evaluating the safety performance of all employees.



July, 2024 

Page 2 

▪ Employee recognition.
▪ Providing retraining to employees whose safety performance is deficient.
▪ Work Place Violence Prevention Plan



 

July, 2024 
 
 
 
 Page 3 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
All managers and supervisors are responsible for communicating with employees about matters related 
to occupational safety and health.  We encourage all employees to report hazardous acts and conditions 
without fear of reprisal.  We accomplish this through the following: 
 
▪ Reviewing the IIPP, safety and health policies and procedures, etc., during new employee 

orientation. 
▪ Training programs. 
▪ Safety meetings. 
▪ Posted and/or distributed safety literature. 
▪ A system for employees to anonymously notify management of hazards. 
 

HAZARD IDENTIFICATION 
 
Periodic inspections to identify hazards will be completed in the following areas: 
 

▪ Administrative Offices 
▪ Classrooms 
▪ Computer Lab 

▪ Student Study Hall 
▪ Storage Areas 

 
Inspections are performed: 
 
▪ When new substances, equipment, processes, etc., are introduced. 
▪ When new or previously unidentified hazards are recognized. 
▪ On-going on an Annual Basis 
 

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION 
 
Occupational injuries and illnesses are to be investigated by the immediate 
supervisor as soon as possible after the incident.  The purpose of the investigation 
is to determine the cause so that appropriate corrective action can be taken to 
prevent recurrence. 
 

HAZARD CORRECTION 
 
Unsafe or unhealthy acts or conditions will be addressed as soon as possible after 
receiving notification.  Those hazards considered most severe will be dealt with 
first.  



 

July, 2024 
 
 
 
 Page 4 
 

TRAINING & INSTRUCTION 
 
All employees will be provided with safety and health training in general safe work 
practices and with respect to the hazards unique to their specific job assignment.  
Training will be provided: 
 
▪ When the program is first established. 
▪ To all new employees. 
▪ To all employees given new job assignments for which training has not 

previously been received. 
▪ Whenever new substances, procedures, processes, equipment, etc., are 

introduced and represent a new hazard. 
▪ Whenever the employer is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized 

hazard. 
▪ For supervisors to familiarize themselves with the hazards to which the 

employees under their immediate direction may be exposed. 
 
 
This Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) has been reviewed 
and approved. 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________   __________________      
Erin Gorence, Executive Director                        
 Signature and Title                                          Date 
 
 
 
  
 



8.4



8.5



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

JUNE 18, 2024

2024-25 WORKING/ADOPTED BUDGET



Pacific View Charter School 

2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget 

Financial Summary – June 18, 2024 

Page 1 of 2 

Legislation outlined in Education Code Section 47604.33 requires Charter Schools to 

report their financial statements four times a year to their Sponsoring District, County 

Office of Education, and the California Department of Education. The financial reporting 

includes Budget Adoption, First Interim, Second Interim and Unaudited Actuals.  The 

enclosed financial reports provide an update and detail of the School’s 2023/24 financial 

status, 2024/25 Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years. The 2024/25 

Budget will require the Board’s review and action. 

The 2024/25 Budget includes the following items: 

✓ 2024/25 Multi-year Projection and Assumptions

✓ 2024/25 Local Control Funding Formula Summary

✓ 2024/25 School Services Dartboard

✓ 2024/24 Adopted Budget Certification Form

The Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) created the LCFF 

calculator.  LCFF base funding, supplemental and concentration grants are calculated using 

FCMAT’s May Revise model.  SSC Dartboard reflects the per student formula.  PVCS 

continues to project conservative enrollment for the current and two following school 

years.  Enrollment and other financial data will be updated at First Interim. 

K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12

LCFF Base Grant $10,025 10,177 $10,478 $12,144 

Supplemental Grants 20% 20% 20% 20% 

Concentration Grants 50% 50% 50% 50% 

Adopted Budget Enrollment and Average Daily Attendance (A.D.A) 

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 

Enrollment 666 666 666 

A.D.A 765.88 780.88 780.88 

A.D.A. Ratio 1.15% 1.21% 1.21% 



Pacific View Charter School 

2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget 

Financial Summary – June 18, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

    

 

The enclosed budget prioritizes the Executive Director’s goals and the School’s Mission 

that are expressed in the 2024-2025 LCAP.      

          

1. PVC students will graduate from high school at increasing rates of 1% per year as 

measured by both the 4-Year cohort, 1-Year cohort and internal measurements 

including the tracking of earned credits both at PVC and previous schools and 

passing rates of high school courses. 

 

2. All graduating students will leave PVC with a clear plan for life after high school to 

be measured by post-graduation surveys, locally collected meeting data and the 

California School Dashboard College and Career Indicator. 

 

3. Students will demonstrate growth towards meeting or exceeding standards in 

English Language Arts as measured by growth on the NWEA Maps test for 

Reading and an increase in scaled scores on the CAASPP SBAC test for ELA. At 

least 50% or more English Learners will demonstrate progress in developing 

English language proficiency as measured through the ELPI on the California 

School Dashboard 

 

4. Students will demonstrate growth towards meeting or exceeding standards in Math 

as measured through NWEA Math and increased scaled score in SBAC test for 

Math with a specific focus of providing additional support for students with 

exceptional needs. 

 

5. PVC will continue to expand and improve resources and services to students and 

parents to provide a sense of safety, school connectedness, and to support students’ 

social emotional wellness. 



Pacific View Charter School

Multi Year Budget Detailed

FY24-25

COLA 1.0107                       1.0293                   1.0308                   1.0330                   

CPI Index 1.0310                       1.0286                   1.0287                   1.0280                   

Object Code Res Code Object Title

INCOME FY24-25 Budget FY25-26 FY26-27 FY27-28

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources (per FCMAT LCFF Calc)

8011000 0 Rev Limit State Aid-Current Ye 5,410,698                  5,517,937             5,687,881             5,884,496             

8012000 0 Epa State Aid - Current Year 2,785,329                  2,970,874             3,171,638             3,384,263             

8019 0 Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year

8096000 0 Trfr To Cht Sch In Lieu Proptx 3,547,358                  3,547,358             3,547,358             3,547,358             

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 11,743,385               12,036,169           12,406,877           12,816,117           

8100-8299 Federal Income 

8181 3310 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 90,020                       90,020                   90,020                   90,020                   

8182 3327 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health 9,738                          9,738                     9,738                     9,738                     

8290000 All Other Federal Revenue -                              -                         -                         -                         

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 99,758                       99,758                   99,758                   99,758                   

8300-8599 State Income 

8311 6500 Special Ed - AB602 690,610                     690,610                690,610                690,610                

8677001 SPED - ERHMS Level 2 60,128                       60,128                   60,128                   60,128                   

8677001 SPED - ERHMS Level 3 -                              -                         -                         -                         

8560000 Lottery - non prop (estimated) 138,216                     138,216                138,216                138,216                

8590000 2021 Universal Prekindergarten Planning & Implementation Grant -                              -                         -                         -                         

8590000 One Time Educator Effectiveness Grant -                              -                         -                         -                         

8560000 Lottery - prop 20 (estimated) 56,223                       56,223                   56,223                   56,223                   

8590000 Community School -                              -                         -                         -                         

8590000 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant -                              -                         -                         -                         

8590000 A-G Access Grants -                              -                         -                         -                         

8590000 A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant -                              -                         -                         -                         

8590000 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant -                              -                         -                         -                         

8550000 Mandated Block Grant 38,118                       38,118                   38,118                   38,118                   

8590000 Ethnic Studies -                              -                         -                         -                         

8590000 All Other State Revenues -                              -                         -                         -                         

Total 8300-8599 State Income 983,295                     983,295                983,295                983,295                

8600-8799 Local Income 

8660000 Interest 140,000                     140,000                140,000                140,000                

8999 Other Local Revenue 10,000                       10,000                   10,000                   10,000                   

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 150,000                     150,000                150,000                150,000                

TOTAL INCOME 12,976,438               13,269,222           13,639,930           14,049,170           

EXPENSE

1000 Certificated Salaries

1100000 0 Teacher'S Salaries 4,109,428                  4,229,835             4,360,114             4,503,997             

1100060 0 Teacher Salaries -                              -                         -                         -                         

1200000 0 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 274,794                     282,845                291,557                301,178                

1300000 0 Cert Superv & Admin Salaries 800,553                     824,009                849,389                877,419                

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 5,184,775                 5,336,689             5,501,059             5,682,594             

2000 Classified Salaries

2100000 0 Instructional Aides' Salaries 798,733                     822,135                847,457                875,423                

2200000 0 Classified Support Salaries 147,658                     151,984                156,665                161,835                

2300000 0 Class Superv & Admin Salaries 156,522                     161,108                166,070                171,551                

2400000 0 Clerical And Office Salaries 508,486                     523,385                539,505                557,309                

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 1,611,399                 1,658,613             1,709,698             1,766,118             

3000 Employee Benefits

3111000 0 STRS, Certificated Positions 953,340                     981,273                1,011,496             1,044,876             

3112000 0 STRS, Classified Positions -                              -                         -                         -                         

3211000 0 PERS, Certificated Positions 484,139                     498,324                513,673                530,624                

3212000 0 PERS Classified Positions -                              -                         -                         -                         

3311000 0 OASDI, Certificated Positions 112,150                     115,436                118,991                122,918                

3312000 0 OASDI, Classified Positions -                              -                         -                         -                         

3321000 0 Medicare Certificated Position 75,237                       77,442                   79,827                   82,461                   

3322000 0 Medicare Classified Positions 23,365                       24,050                   24,791                   25,609                   

3401000 0 Health & Welfare Benefits, cer 925,738                     952,862                982,210                1,014,623             

3402000 0 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 395,307                     406,889                419,422                433,263                

3501000 0 State Unemployment Insurance, 45,705                       47,044                   48,493                   50,093                   

3502000 0 State Unemployment Insurance, 13,697                       14,098                   14,532                   15,012                   

3601000 0 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 58,114                       59,817                   61,659                   63,694                   

3602000 0 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 18,048                       18,576                   19,149                   19,781                   

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 3,104,840                 3,195,811             3,294,242             3,402,952             

4000 Books and Supplies

4100000 0 Textbooks 159,000                     163,547                168,241                172,952                

4300000 0 Instructional Supplies 303,690                     312,376                321,341                330,338                



4300002 0 Custodical Supplies 26,550                       27,309                   28,093                   28,880                   

4300015 0 Office Supplies 19,225                       19,775                   20,342                   20,912                   

4300030 0 Emergency Preparedness 7,395                          7,606                     7,825                     8,044                     

4300060 0 Other Supplies -                              -                         -                         -                         

4300090 0 Graduation Expense 8,900                          9,155                     9,417                     9,681                     

4400000 0 Non-Cap Furn & Equip 1,000                          1,029                     1,058                     1,088                     

4400060 0 Non-Cap Computers & Equip -                              -                         -                         -                         

4700000 0 Food 128,000                     131,661                135,439                139,232                

Total 4000 Supplies 653,760                     672,458                691,757                711,126                

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5200000 0 Travel and Conferences 64,945                       66,802                   68,720                   70,644                   

5300000 0 Dues & Memberships  28,800                       29,624                   30,474                   31,327                   

5400000 0 Insurance 107,437                     110,510                113,681                116,864                

5500000 0 Utiliites 183,800                     189,057                194,483                199,928                

5500060 0 Operation & Housekeeping Srvs -                              -                         -                         -                         

5600000 0 Rentals, Leases, Repairs & Noncap Improvements 7,950                          8,177                     8,412                     8,648                     

5800000 0 Prof/Consult Srv&Operate Exp 155,398                     159,842                164,429                169,033                

5800001 0 Non Instructional Consultants 182,825                     188,054                193,451                198,868                

5800002 0 Copier Lease And Service -                              -                         -                         -                         

5800003 0 District Oversight Fee 130,000                     133,718                137,556                141,407                

5800004 0 Student Events 28,800                       29,624                   30,474                   31,327                   

5800005 0 Legal Fees 16,500                       16,972                   17,459                   17,948                   

5800006 0 Audit Fees 29,000                       29,829                   30,686                   31,545                   

5800007 0 SpEd Oversight fees 50,000                       51,430                   52,906                   54,387                   

5800008 0 Instructional Consultants 391,800                     403,005                414,572                426,180                

5800010 0 Advertising 70,135                       72,141                   74,211                   76,289                   

5800025 0 Fixed Charge Assessments 220,800                     227,115                233,633                240,175                

5800030 0 Emergency Preparedness 89,442                       92,000                   94,640                   97,290                   

5800080 0 Software - Other 10,775                       11,083                   11,401                   11,720                   

5800085 0 Software - Education 122,365                     125,865                129,477                133,102                

5800090 0 Graduation Expense 18,050                       18,566                   19,099                   19,634                   

5900010 0 Postage 6,745                          6,938                     7,137                     7,337                     

5900020 0 Telephone/Communications 28,551                       29,368                   30,210                   31,056                   

5900030 0 Cell Phone Service 6,500                          6,686                     6,878                     7,070                     

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,950,618                 2,006,405             2,063,989             2,121,781             

6000 Capital Outlay

6900 0 Depreciation Expense 220,391                     220,391                220,391                220,391                

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 220,391                     220,391                220,391                220,391                

7000 Other Outgo

7221 0 Transfers to District -                              

7438 0 Debt Service- Interest 55,967                       55,967                   55,967                   55,967                   

Total 7000 Other Outgo 55,967                       55,967                   55,967                   55,967                   

TOTAL EXPENSE 12,781,749               13,146,334           13,537,104           13,960,929           

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 194,689                     122,888                102,827                88,241                   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 12,061,092$             12,255,781$        12,378,669$        12,481,496$        

ENDING FUND BALANCE 12,255,781$             12,378,669$        12,481,496$        12,569,737$        

1% threshold 127,817                     

5% threshold 639,087                     



Summary Tab

Pacific View Charter (3731221)  - May revise 06/06/24

 2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  2024-25  2025-26  2026-27  2027-28  2028-29 

General Assumptions

COLA & Augmentation 5.07% 13.26% 8.22% 1.07% 2.93% 3.08% 3.30% 3.29%

Base Grant Proration Factor - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Add-on, ERT & MSA Proration Factor - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Student Assumptions:

Enrollment Count 589 633 666 666 666 666 666 666 
Unduplicated Pupil Count (UPC) 427                               456                               467                               467                               467                               467                               467                               467                               
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage (UPP) 63.47% 71.38% 71.50% 70.74% 70.12% 70.12% 70.12% 70.12%
Current Year LCFF Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 700.02 762.52 827.74 780.88 780.88 780.88 780.88 780.88 
Funded LCFF ADA 700.02                         762.52                         827.74                         780.88                         780.88                         780.88                         780.88                         780.88                         

LCFF ADA Funding Method Current Yr Current Yr Current Yr Current Yr Current Yr Current Yr Current Yr Current Yr
Current Year Necessary Small School (NSS) ADA - - - - - - - - 
Funded NSS ADA - - - - - - - - 

NSS ADA Funding Method(s)

 

LCFF Entitlement Summary

Base Grant 6,630,539$ 8,214,293$ 9,685,722$ 9,211,880$ 9,481,904$ 9,773,949$ 10,096,358$ 10,428,623$ 

Grade Span Adjustment 166,130 203,720 243,325 229,734 236,284 243,554 251,572 259,589 

Adjusted Base Grant 6,796,669$ 8,418,013$ 9,929,047$ 9,441,614$ 9,718,188$ 10,017,503$ 10,347,930$ 10,688,212$ 

Supplemental Grant 862,769 1,201,755 1,419,853 1,335,800 1,362,878 1,404,854 1,451,193 1,498,914 

Concentration Grant 374,190 896,265 1,064,890 965,971 955,103 984,520 1,016,994 1,050,437 

Total Base, Supplemental and Concentration Grant 8,033,628$ 10,516,033$ 12,413,790$ 11,743,385$ 12,036,169$ 12,406,877$ 12,816,117$ 13,237,563$ 

Allowance: Necessary Small School - - - - - - - - 

Add-on: Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant - - - - - - - - 

Add-on: Home-to-School Transportation - - - - - - - - 

Add-on: Small School District Bus Replacement Program - - - - - - - - 

Add-on: Economic Recovery Target - - - - - - - - 

Add-on: Transitional Kindergarten - - 8,767 - - - - - 

Total Allowance and Add-On Amounts -$ -$ 8,767$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 

Total LCFF Entitlement Before Adjustments (excludes Additional State Aid) 8,033,628$ 10,516,033$ 12,422,557$ 11,743,385$ 12,036,169$ 12,406,877$ 12,816,117$ 13,237,563$ 

Miscellaneous Adjustments - - - - - - - - 

Total LCFF Entitlement (excludes Additional State Aid)  $          8,033,628  $        10,516,033  $        12,422,557  $        11,743,385  $        12,036,169  $        12,406,877  $        12,816,117  $        13,237,563 

LCFF Entitlement Per ADA (excludes Categorical MSA)  $               11,476  $               13,791  $               15,008  $               15,039  $               15,414  $               15,888  $               16,412  $               16,952 
Additional State Aid - - - - - - - - 

Total LCFF Entitlement with Additional State Aid              8,033,628            10,516,033            12,422,557            11,743,385            12,036,169            12,406,877            12,816,117            13,237,563 

LCFF Sources Summary

Funding Source Summary

Local Revenue and In-Lieu of Property Taxes (net for school districts) 2,633,720$ 3,197,376$ 3,760,232$ 3,547,358$ 3,547,358$ 3,547,358$ 3,547,358$ 3,547,358$ 
Education Protection Account Entitlement (includes $200/minimum per ADA) 2,236,956$ 726,383$ 2,881,413$ 2,785,329$ 2,970,874$ 3,171,638$ 3,384,263$ 3,495,607$ 

Net State Aid (excludes Additional State Aid) 3,162,952$ 6,592,274$ 5,780,912$ 5,410,698$ 5,517,937$ 5,687,881$ 5,884,496$ 6,194,598$ 

Additional State Aid -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 
Total Funding Sources  $          8,033,628  $        10,516,033  $        12,422,557  $        11,743,385  $        12,036,169  $        12,406,877  $        12,816,117  $        13,237,563 

Funding Source by Resource-Object

State Aid (Resource Code 0000, Object Code 8011) 3,162,952$ 6,592,274$ 5,780,912$ 5,410,698$ 5,517,937$ 5,687,881$ 5,884,496$ 6,194,598$ 
EPA, Current Year (Resource 1400, Object Code 8012)

       (P-2 plus Current Year Accrual)
2,236,956$ 726,383$ 2,881,413$ 2,785,329$ 2,970,874$ 3,171,638$ 3,384,263$ 3,495,607$ 

EPA, Prior Year Adjustment (Resource 1400, Object Code 8019)
          (P-A less Prior Year Accrual)

(13,313)$ 2,156$ 5,672$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 

Property Taxes (Object 8021 to 8089) -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 

In-Lieu of Property Taxes (Object Code 8096) 2,633,720 3,197,376 3,760,232 3,547,358 3,547,358 3,547,358 3,547,358 3,547,358 

Entitlement and Source Reconciliation

6/13/20248:40 PM LCFF-Calculator May revise FY2425 plus 15 PVCS / Summary - page 1 of 4



Summary Tab

Pacific View Charter (3731221)  - May revise 06/06/24

 2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  2024-25  2025-26  2026-27  2027-28  2028-29 

Basic Aid/Excess Tax District Status -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 

Total LCFF Entitlement 8,033,628$ 10,516,033$ 12,422,557$ 11,743,385$ 12,036,169$ 12,406,877$ 12,816,117$ 13,237,563$ 

Additional State Aid -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 

Additional EPA Minimum Entitlement (excess to LCFF Entitlement) -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Excess Taxes before Minimum State Aid -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Total Funding Sources 8,033,628$ 10,516,033$ 12,422,557$ 11,743,385$ 12,036,169$ 12,406,877$ 12,816,117$ 13,237,563$ 

6/13/20248:40 PM LCFF-Calculator May revise FY2425 plus 15 PVCS / Summary - page 2 of 4



Summary Tab

Pacific View Charter (3731221)  - May revise 06/06/24

 2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  2024-25  2025-26  2026-27  2027-28  2028-29 

LCAP Percentage to Increase or Improve Services Calculation

Base Grant (Excludes add-ons for TIIG & Transportation) 6,796,669$               8,418,013$               9,937,814$               9,441,614$               9,718,188$               10,017,503$             10,347,930$             10,688,212$             

Supplemental and Concentration Grant funding in the LCAP year 1,236,959$               2,098,020$               2,484,743$               2,301,771$               2,317,981$               2,389,374$               2,468,187$               2,549,351$               

Projected Additional 15% Concentration Grant funding in the LCAP year 86,351$                    206,829$                  245,744$                  222,916$                  220,407$                  227,196$                  234,690$                  242,408$                  

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services 18.20% 24.92% 25.00% 24.38% 23.85% 23.85% 23.85% 23.85%

6/13/20248:40 PM LCFF-Calculator May revise FY2425 plus 15 PVCS / Summary - page 3 of 4



Summary Tab

Pacific View Charter (3731221)  - May revise 06/06/24

 2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  2024-25  2025-26  2026-27  2027-28  2028-29 

PER-ADA FUNDING LEVELS

Base, Supplemental and Concentration Rate per ADA

Grades TK-3 10,561.13$               12,640.96$               13,691.49$               13,766.27$               14,109.22$               14,543.94$               15,024.49$               15,518.66$               

Grades 4-6 9,710.09$                 11,622.84$               12,588.77$               12,658.05$               12,973.50$               13,373.54$               13,814.45$               14,268.99$               

Grades 7-8 9,997.31$                 11,967.62$               12,961.34$               13,032.43$               13,357.44$               13,768.63$               14,223.16$               14,691.32$               

Grades 9-12 11,887.32$               14,229.98$               15,411.83$               15,497.62$               15,884.02$               16,373.23$               16,913.23$               17,469.32$               

Base Grants

Grades TK-3 8,093$                       9,166$                       9,919$                       10,025$                    10,319$                    10,637$                    10,988$                    11,350$                    

Grades 4-6 8,215$                       9,304$                       10,069$                    10,177$                    10,475$                    10,798$                    11,154$                    11,521$                    

Grades 7-8 8,458$                       9,580$                       10,367$                    10,478$                    10,785$                    11,117$                    11,484$                    11,862$                    

Grades 9-12 9,802$                       11,102$                    12,015$                    12,144$                    12,500$                    12,885$                    13,310$                    13,748$                    

Grade Span Adjustment

Grades TK-3 842$                          953$                          1,032$                       1,043$                       1,073$                       1,106$                       1,143$                       1,180$                       

Grades 9-12 255$                          289$                          312$                          316$                          325$                          335$                          346$                          357$                          

Supplemental Grant 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%

  Maximum - 1.00 ADA, 100% UPP

Grades TK-3 1,787$                       2,024$                       2,190$                       2,214$                       2,278$                       2,349$                       2,426$                       2,506$                       

Grades 4-6 1,643$                       1,861$                       2,014$                       2,035$                       2,095$                       2,160$                       2,231$                       2,304$                       

Grades 7-8 1,692$                       1,916$                       2,073$                       2,096$                       2,157$                       2,223$                       2,297$                       2,372$                       

Grades 9-12 2,011$                       2,278$                       2,465$                       2,492$                       2,565$                       2,644$                       2,731$                       2,821$                       

Actual - 1.00 ADA, Local UPP as follows: 63.47% 71.38% 71.50% 70.74% 70.12% 70.12% 70.12% 70.12%
Grades TK-3 1,134$                       1,445$                       1,566$                       1,566$                       1,598$                       1,647$                       1,701$                       1,757$                       

Grades 4-6 1,043$                       1,328$                       1,440$                       1,440$                       1,469$                       1,514$                       1,564$                       1,616$                       

Grades 7-8 1,074$                       1,368$                       1,482$                       1,482$                       1,512$                       1,559$                       1,611$                       1,664$                       

Grades 9-12 1,277$                       1,626$                       1,763$                       1,763$                       1,799$                       1,854$                       1,915$                       1,978$                       

Concentration Grant (>55% population) 65% 65% 65% 65% 65% 65% 65% 65%

  Maximum - 1.00 ADA, 100% UPP

Grades TK-3 5,808$                       6,577$                       7,118$                       7,194$                       7,405$                       7,633$                       7,885$                       8,145$                       

Grades 4-6 5,340$                       6,048$                       6,545$                       6,615$                       6,809$                       7,019$                       7,250$                       7,489$                       

Grades 7-8 5,498$                       6,227$                       6,739$                       6,811$                       7,010$                       7,226$                       7,465$                       7,710$                       

Grades 9-12 6,537$                       7,404$                       8,013$                       8,099$                       8,336$                       8,593$                       8,876$                       9,168$                       

Actual - 1.00 ADA, Local UPP >55% as follows: 8.4700% 16.3800% 16.5000% 15.7400% 15.1200% 15.1200% 15.1200% 15.1200%
Grades TK-3 492$                          1,077$                       1,174$                       1,132$                       1,120$                       1,154$                       1,192$                       1,231$                       

Grades 4-6 452$                          991$                          1,080$                       1,041$                       1,029$                       1,061$                       1,096$                       1,132$                       

Grades 7-8 466$                          1,020$                       1,112$                       1,072$                       1,060$                       1,093$                       1,129$                       1,166$                       

Grades 9-12 554$                          1,213$                       1,322$                       1,275$                       1,260$                       1,299$                       1,342$                       1,386$                       

6/13/20248:40 PM LCFF-Calculator May revise FY2425 plus 15 PVCS / Summary - page 4 of 4



 
© 2024 School Services of California Inc. As of May 21, 2024 

SSC School District and Charter School Financial Projection Dartboard 
2024-25 May Revision 

This version of School Services of California Inc. (SSC) Financial Projection Dartboard is based on the Governor’s 

2024-25 May Revision. We have updated the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), Consumer Price Index (CPI), and other 

planning factors. We have also updated the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) factors. SSC relies on various state 

agencies and outside sources in developing these factors, but we assume responsibility for them with the understanding 

that they are general guidelines. 

LCFF PLANNING FACTORS 
Factor 2023-24 2024-251 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 

Department of Finance Statutory COLA 8.22% 1.07% 2.93% 3.08% 3.30% 

LCFF GRADE SPAN FACTORS FOR 2024-25 
Entitlement Factors per ADA* TK-3 4-6 7-8 9-12 

2023-24 Base Grants $9,919 $10,069 $10,367 $12,015 

Statutory COLA of 1.07% $106 $108 $111 $129 

2024-25 Base Grants $10,025 $10,177 $10,478 $12,144 

Grade Span Adjustment Factors 10.4% − − 2.6% 

Grade Span Adjustment Amounts $1,043 − − $316 

2024-25 Adjusted Base Grants2 $11,068 $10,177 $10,478 $12,460 

Transitional Kindergarten (TK) Add-On3 $3,077 − − − 
*Average daily attendance (ADA) 

OTHER PLANNING FACTORS 
Factors 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 

California CPI 3.33% 3.10% 2.86% 2.87% 2.80% 

California Lottery 
Unrestricted per ADA $177 $177 $177 $177 $177 

Restricted per ADA $72 $72 $72 $72 $72 

Mandate Block Grant (District)4 
Grades K-8 per ADA $37.81 $38.21 $39.33 $40.54 $41.88 

Grades 9-12 per ADA $72.84 $73.62 $75.78 $78.11 $80.69 

Mandate Block Grant (Charter)4 
Grades K-8 per ADA $19.85 $20.06 $20.65 $21.29 $21.99 

Grades 9-12 per ADA $55.17 $55.76 $57.39 $59.16 $61.11 

Interest Rate for Ten-Year Treasuries 4.32% 4.19% 3.76% 3.70% 3.70% 

CalSTRS Employer Rate5 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 

CalPERS Employer Rate5 26.68% 27.05% 27.60% 28.00% 29.20% 

Unemployment Insurance Rate6 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 

Minimum Wage7 $16.00 $16.50 $17.00 $17.40 $17.90 
 

STATE MINIMUM RESERVE REQUIREMENTS FOR 2024-25 
Reserve Requirement District ADA Range 

The greater of 5% or $87,000 0 to 300 

The greater of 4% or $87,000 301 to 1,000 

3% 1,001 to 30,000 

2% 30,001 to 250,000 

1%  250,001 and higher 
 

 
1Also applies to Equity Multiplier, Special Education, Child Nutrition, Youth in Foster Care, Mandate Block Grant, Adults in Correctional Facilities 

Program, Charter School Facility Grant Program, American Indian Education Centers and the American Indian Early Childhood Education 

Program.  
2Additional funding is provided for students who are designated as eligible for free or reduced-price meals, foster youth, and English language 

learners. A 20% augmentation is provided for each eligible student with an additional 65% for each eligible student beyond the 55% identification 

rate threshold. 
3Funding is based on TK ADA only and is in addition to the adjusted base grant amount. Further, the funding is adjusted by statutory COLA each 

year. 
4The 2025-26 rate does not factor in the impact of $25 million for the proposed training to support literacy screenings. 
5California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) and California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) rates are subject to 

change based on determination by the respective governing boards. 
6Unemployment rate in 2024-25 is final, and the subsequent years’ rates are subject to actual experience of the pool and will be calculated in 

accordance with California Unemployment Insurance Code Section 823(b)(2). 
7Minimum wage rates are effective January 1 of the respective year. 



Pacific View Charter School
Second Interim Report
Charter Number 247

CDE Number 37-73569
Fiscal Year 2024/25

Charter School Certification

2024/25 Working Adopted Budget, approved by the Pacific View Charter Board of Trustees on
June 18, 2024, is hereby submitted to the chartering authority and the county superintendent of
schools.

Signed: ___________________________________ Date: _________________
Charter School Official

Printed Name: Erin Gorence, Executive Director

Signed: ___________________________________ Date: _________________
Oceanside Unified Official

Printed Name: ______________________________

For additional information on the Working Adopted Budget, please contact:

Jill Chang, Fiscal & Operations Coordinator
760-757-0161x105
jchang@pacificview.org

Pacific View Charter School
Charter Budget Certification



8.6



Pacific View Charter
June 2024 Board Meeting
May 2024 Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name Payment Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descrption Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

022090 Reliable Translations Inc. 5/6/2024 SPED Translations 6200 171.00$                     0000001905
022090 Reliable Translations Inc. 5/6/2024 SPED Translations 6200 228.00$                     0000001905
022091 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 5/6/2024 SPED Teacher 6200 4,324.00$                  0000002015
022091 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 5/6/2024 SPED Physical Therapist 6200 104.00$                     0000001995
022092 Intersection R & M Services, Inc 5/6/2024 720.00$                       Handyman Services- Oceanside 6200 720.00$                     0000001922
022093 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 5/6/2024 398.36$                       TESTING/CLASSROOM HEADPHONES 6200 398.36$                     0000002067
022094 SCHOOL PATHWAYS HOLDINGS, LLC 5/6/2024 Pathways LMS 6200 8,216.65$                  0000001856
022094 SCHOOL PATHWAYS HOLDINGS, LLC 5/6/2024 CalPads, Online Registration, 6200 3,634.46$                  0000001879
022207 Intersection R & M Services, Inc 5/8/2024 635.40$                       Handyman Services- Oceanside 6200 635.40$                     0000001922
022208 JAN-PRO OF SAN DIEGO 5/8/2024 3,799.00$                    Janitorial Services- Oceanside 6200 3,799.00$                  0000001844
022209 MV MEDICAL CTR MASTER ASSOC 5/8/2024 1,343.00$                    Property Association Fees - Mo 6200 1,343.00$                  0000001848
022210 OFFICE DEPOT 5/8/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 355.70$                     0000001894
022210 OFFICE DEPOT 5/8/2024 Student Supplies 6200 251.28$                     0000001853
022211 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 5/8/2024 Mortgage Payment- Oceanside- 8 6200 15,411.30$                0000001852
022211 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 5/8/2024 Mortgage Payment- Oceanside- 1 6200 2,719.64$                  0000001852
022212 WASTE MANAGEMENT 5/8/2024 225.62$                       Trash Service- MV 6200 225.62$                     0000001843
022438 Total Education Solutions 5/13/2024 SPED Services 6200 4,031.25$                  0000002011
022438 Total Education Solutions 5/13/2024 SPED Services 6200 62.50$                       0000002011
022756 Pediatric Therapy Services, LLC 5/20/2024 6,900.00$                    SPED Teacher 6200 6,900.00$                  0000002015
022757 AIR CRAFTS HEATING & AC INC. 5/20/2024 HVAC Maintenance/Repairs 6200 3,520.00$                  0000001921
022757 AIR CRAFTS HEATING & AC INC. 5/20/2024 HVAC Maintenance/Repairs 6200 410.00$                     0000001921
022758 OFFICE DEPOT 5/20/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 502.55$                     0000001894
022758 OFFICE DEPOT 5/20/2024 SPED Instructional Supplies 6200 23.76$                       0000001932
022758 OFFICE DEPOT 5/20/2024 Student Supplies 6200 95.03$                       0000001853
022758 OFFICE DEPOT 5/20/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 20.96$                       0000001894
022758 OFFICE DEPOT 5/20/2024 Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 67.93$                       0000001894
022843 Total Education Solutions 5/22/2024 SPEECH SERVICES 6200 1,750.00$                  0000002011
022843 Total Education Solutions 5/22/2024 SPEECH SERVICES 6200 1,593.75$                  0000002011
022843 Total Education Solutions 5/22/2024 SPED Services 6200 187.50$                     0000001918
022843 Total Education Solutions 5/22/2024 SPED Services 6200 187.50$                     0000001918
022843 Total Education Solutions 5/22/2024 SPED Services 6200 250.00$                     0000001918
022843 Total Education Solutions 5/22/2024 SPEECH SERVICES 6200 2,031.25$                  0000002011
022844 Intersection R & M Services, Inc 5/22/2024 559.60$                       Handyman Services- Oceanside 6200 559.60$                     0000001922
023019 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 5/28/2024 Security Guard - Oceanside 6200 2,827.50$                  0000001849
023019 NANPOR SECURITY SERVICES 5/28/2024 Security Guard - Oceanside 6200 2,632.50$                  0000001849
023020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 5/28/2024 MV Mortgage- Wells Fargo 6200 9,884.71$                  0000001851
023020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 5/28/2024 MV Mortgage- Wells Fargo 6200 2,471.18$                  0000001851
023153 SOUTH COUNTY PEST CONTROL, INC 5/30/2024 90.00$                         Pest Control - Both Campuses 6200 90.00$                       0000001920
14146836 Interquest Group, Inc 5/2/2024 700.00$                       Campus Search Dogs 6200 700.00$                     0000001959

3,930.00$                    

710.23$                       

6,000.00$                    

5,460.00$                    

12,355.89$                  

399.00$                       

4,428.00$                    

11,851.11$                  

606.98$                       

18,130.94$                  

4,093.75$                    



Pacific View Charter
June 2024 Board Meeting
May 2024 Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name Payment Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descrption Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

14146837 Arenson Office Furniture 5/2/2024 975.14$                       Ergo Chair - JV 6200 975.14$                     0000002058
14146838 ADT SECURITY SERVICES 5/2/2024 71.63$                         ADT SECURITY MO VAL 6200 71.63$                       0000001880
14146839 ASHLEY'S PARTY RENTALS 5/2/2024 Grad/Promotion Chairs/ Stage 6200 987.08$                     0000002089
14146839 ASHLEY'S PARTY RENTALS 5/2/2024 Grad/Promotion Chairs/ Stage 6200 836.89$                     0000002089
14146840 BAY ALARM 5/2/2024 BAY ALARM FIRE OSIDE 6200 710.55$                     0000001881
14146840 BAY ALARM 5/2/2024 BAY ALARM SECURITY OSIDE 6200 420.00$                     0000001881
14146840 BAY ALARM 5/2/2024 BAY ALARM SECURITY OSIDE 6200 452.79$                     0000001881
14146841 SPARKLETTS & SIERRA SPRINGS 5/2/2024 Bottled Water Service 6200 46.34$                       0000001845
14146841 SPARKLETTS & SIERRA SPRINGS 5/2/2024 Bottled Water Service 6200 340.56$                     0000001845
14146842 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/2/2024 Temp Workers Registration 6200 913.28$                     0000001892
14146842 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/2/2024 Temp Workers Registration 6200 884.74$                     0000001892
14146843 Cintas Fire Protection 5/2/2024 2,447.12$                    Oside Fire extinguisher/e-ligh 6200 2,447.12$                  0000002087
14146844 VCC OCEAN RANCH CONDO.  ASSOC. 5/2/2024 6,272.00$                    Property Association Fees - Oc 6200 6,272.00$                  0000001846
14146845 V TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 5/2/2024 WI-FI ACCESS POINTS 6200 3,312.29$                  0000002079
14146845 V TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 5/2/2024 Network Switches 6200 10,648.46$                0000002080
14147958 Emcor Services Mesa Energy 5/6/2024 3,221.75$                    HVAC PM & Repairs Moreno Valle 6200 3,221.75$                  0000001891
14147959 GoTo Technologies USA, Inc 5/6/2024 271.96$                       PHONES FOR MORENO VALLEY 6200 271.96$                     0000001938
14147960 BAY ALARM 5/6/2024 BAY ALARM SECURITY OSIDE 6200 150.93$                     
14147960 BAY ALARM 5/6/2024 BAY ALARM SECURITY OSIDE 6200 301.86$                     0000001881
14147961 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/6/2024 1,141.60$                    Temp Workers Registration 6200 1,141.60$                  0000001892
14147962 MORENO VALLEY UTILITY 5/6/2024 203.07$                       Electricity Utility- MV 6200 203.07$                     0000001841
14147963 NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC 5/6/2024 75.00$                         Admin Fees for Cafe 125 6200 75.00$                       0000001929
14147964 OFFICE DEPOT 5/6/2024 451.50$                       Oceanside- Admin Office Suppli 6200 451.50$                     0000001894
14147965 PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING 5/6/2024 12,952.50$                  Student Counseling 6200 12,952.50$                0000001890
14147966 GEOFFREY WEEKS 5/6/2024 124.58$                       Employee Reimbursement 6200 124.58$                     
14147967 JODI CAMPANELLI 5/6/2024 190.97$                       Employee Reimbursement 6200 190.97$                     
14147968 RONALD LARRY HOLDEN 5/6/2024 Janitorial Services 6200 2,600.00$                  0000001839
14147968 RONALD LARRY HOLDEN 5/6/2024 Handyman Services 6200 89.51$                       0000001839
14147969 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 5/6/2024 2,060.39$                    Electricity Utilities- Oceansi 6200 2,060.39$                  0000001842
14147970 FRONTIER 5/6/2024 Student- Phone & Internet Serv 6200 55.29$                       0000001901
14147970 FRONTIER 5/6/2024 Admin-Phone & Internet Service 6200 19.13$                       0000001901
14147970 FRONTIER 5/6/2024 SPED-Student Phone & Internet- 6200 31.91$                       0000001901
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Student Nutrition 6200 1,586.33$                  0000001855
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 GRADUATION VENUE (EXTRA SERVIC 6200 850.00$                     0000002092
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 SDCOE Recruitment Fair 6200 100.00$                     0000002084
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Chair for Director of Student 6200 303.99$                     0000002082
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Dance Tickets 6200 145.42$                     0000002076
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 AI Professional Development 6200 299.00$                     0000002075
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Travel to ACCS Meeting 6200 858.65$                     0000002068

106.33$                       

1,583.34$                    

386.90$                       

1,798.02$                    

13,960.75$                  

452.79$                       

2,689.51$                    

1,823.97$                    



Pacific View Charter
June 2024 Board Meeting
May 2024 Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name Payment Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descrption Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 HS DANCE 6200 840.00$                     0000002066
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 STUDENT INCENTIVES 6200 1,035.32$                  0000002063
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Graduation Decorations 6200 832.86$                     0000002025
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside Bldg. & Maintenance 6200 244.31$                     0000001927
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 BER SPED PD 6200 279.00$                     0000002043
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 MV Janitorial Supplies 6200 252.24$                     0000001914
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 CCSA Conference Expenses 6200 894.07$                     0000002007
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside Janitorial Supplies 6200 699.67$                     0000001914
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 MV SPED Student Postage 11% 6200 22.00$                       0000001877
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 MV Admin Postage 34% 6200 68.00$                       0000001877
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 MV Student Postage 55% 6200 110.00$                     0000001877
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside- SPED Postage 11% 6200 33.00$                       0000001876
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside- Admin Postage 33% 6200 99.00$                       0000001876
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 MV- Costco Admin Supplies 6200 6.62$                          0000001875
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside- Costco Admin Suppli 6200 136.04$                     0000001875
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside Stamps.com Service F 6200 29.99$                       0000001876
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Oceanside- Student Postage 56% 6200 168.00$                     0000001876
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Auto Expenses: Gas, Maintenanc 6200 101.62$                     0000001874
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 6200 637.12$                     0000001873
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 6200 28.12$                       0000001872
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Attorney YMC Trainings 6200 225.00$                     0000001867
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Costco Supplies 6200 392.09$                     0000001854
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 SPED Student Nutrition 6200 241.78$                     0000001855
14150026 U.S. Bank 5/9/2024 Instructional Supplies GE 6200 1,315.00$                  0000001847
14150027 San Diego Sports Officials 5/9/2024 90.00$                         SPORTS REFEREE 6200 90.00$                       0000002060
14150028 Top Notch Catering 5/9/2024 Gen-Ed Student Nutrition Food 6200 6,347.76$                  0000001945
14150028 Top Notch Catering 5/9/2024 SPED- Student Nutrition Food S 6200 1,586.94$                  0000001945
14150029 Whitehouse CPAs, Inc 5/9/2024 10,750.00$                  Back Office Services 6200 10,750.00$                0000002037
14150030 Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC 5/9/2024 BUSBACKS 6200 4,740.00$                  0000002093
14150030 Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC 5/9/2024 BUSBACKS 6200 581.85$                     0000002093
14150031 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/9/2024 2,116.88$                    Temps for Registration 6200 2,116.88$                  0000001892
14151303 Juan Sanchez 5/13/2024 800.00$                       DRUM CIRCLE 6200 800.00$                     0000002095
14153104 Cordata Shredding 5/16/2024 218.31$                       Off-Site Secure Storage 6200 218.31$                     0000001893
14153105 Teachers on Reserve 5/16/2024 365.04$                       Sub Teachers 6200 365.04$                     0000001947
14153106 Kajeet, Inc 5/16/2024 4,698.92$                    HOTSPOTS KAJEET 6200 4,698.92$                  0000001871
14153107 ADT SECURITY SERVICES 5/16/2024 71.63$                         ADT SECURITY MO VAL 6200 71.63$                       0000001880
14153108 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 5/16/2024 Student- Internet & Phone Serv 6200 253.65$                     0000001878
14153108 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 5/16/2024 SPED- Student Internet & Phone 6200 153.16$                     0000001878
14153108 COX BUSINESS SERVICES 5/16/2024 Admin- Internet & Phone Servic 6200 71.79$                       0000001878

12,834.24$                  

7,934.70$                    

5,321.85$                    

478.60$                       



Pacific View Charter
June 2024 Board Meeting
May 2024 Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name Payment Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descrption Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

14153109 SPARKLETTS & SIERRA SPRINGS 5/16/2024 Bottled Water Service - Both C 6200 263.80$                     0000001845
14153109 SPARKLETTS & SIERRA SPRINGS 5/16/2024 Bottled Water Service - Both C 6200 72.48$                       0000001845
14153110 YOUNG, MINNEY & CORR, LLP 5/16/2024 1,185.00$                    Legal Counsel 6200 1,185.00$                  0000001868
14153111 JILL CHANG-CUSTODIAN OF PETTY CASH 5/16/2024 MV- Travel Reimbursement 6200 8.00$                          0000001864
14153111 JILL CHANG-CUSTODIAN OF PETTY CASH 5/16/2024 MV- Student Supplies 6200 10.72$                       0000001864
14153111 JILL CHANG-CUSTODIAN OF PETTY CASH 5/16/2024 MV- Admin Services 6200 36.97$                       0000001864
14153112 DIANE GIBSON 5/16/2024 50.51$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 50.51$                       
14153113 JODI CAMPANELLI 5/16/2024 84.68$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 84.68$                       
14154201 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 5/20/2024 Nursing Services 6200 276.45$                     0000001916
14154201 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 5/20/2024 SPECIALIZED THERAPY 6200 3,823.75$                  0000001916
14154201 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 5/20/2024 Audiology, DHH, APE, OT Vision 6200 1,736.95$                  0000001916
14154202 HERFF JONES, INC 5/20/2024 451.58$                       Graduation Diploma Covers 6200 451.58$                     0000002024
14156032 Francis De Castro 5/23/2024 558.11$                       Employee Reimbursement 6200 558.11$                     
14156033 Teachers on Reserve 5/23/2024 1,460.16$                    Sub Teachers 6200 1,460.16$                  0000001947
14156034 Jesse Burns 5/23/2024 4,500.00$                    Employee Reimbursement 6200 4,500.00$                  
14156035 BAY ALARM 5/23/2024 710.55$                       BAY ALARM FIRE OSIDE 6200 710.55$                     0000001881
14156036 AT&T MOBILITY 5/23/2024 539.15$                       Cell Phone Service 6200 539.15$                     0000001869
14156037 EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 5/23/2024 322.98$                       Water Utility- MV 6200 322.98$                     0000001840
14156038 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/23/2024 Temps for Registration 6200 2,054.88$                  0000001892
14156038 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/23/2024 Temps for Registration 6200 2,283.20$                  0000001892
14157608 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 5/28/2024 2,283.20$                    Temps for Registration 6200 2,283.20$                  0000001892
14157609 PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING 5/28/2024 6,325.00$                    Student Counseling 6200 6,325.00$                  0000001890
14157610 V TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 5/28/2024 13,295.82$                  TEACHER WORKSTATIONS AND SWITC 6200 13,295.82$                0000002098
14159412 Interquest Group, Inc 5/30/2024 350.00$                       Campus Search Dogs 6200 350.00$                     0000001959
14159413 Jose Antonio 5/30/2024 Employee Reimbursement 6200 9.38$                          
14159413 Jose Antonio 5/30/2024 Employee Reimbursement 6200 5.00$                          
14159414 Emily Berry 5/30/2024 Employee Reimbursement 6200 9.38$                          
14159414 Emily Berry 5/30/2024 Employee Reimbursement 6200 5.00$                          
14159415 Carlsbad Village Lock & Key, Inc 5/30/2024 1,984.67$                    Locksmith services 6200 1,984.67$                  0000001923
14159416 Shaniqwa Hemmings 5/30/2024 75.57$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 75.57$                       
14159417 Maria Castellanos 5/30/2024 79.66$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 79.66$                       
14159418 Katrin Tellez 5/30/2024 15.00$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 15.00$                       
14159419 Eric Perez 5/30/2024 9.38$                           Employee Reimbursement 6200 9.38$                          
14159420 Selena Sanchez 5/30/2024 81.47$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 81.47$                       
14159421 Inland Empire Magazine 5/30/2024 1,595.00$                    IEM Magazine AD 6200 1,595.00$                  0000002103
14159422 Jonathan Fandey 5/30/2024 Employee Reimbursement 6200 6.56$                          
14159422 Jonathan Fandey 5/30/2024 Employee Reimbursement 6200 15.00$                       
14159423 BAY ALARM 5/30/2024 BAY ALARM FIRE OSIDE 6200 473.70$                     0000001881
14159423 BAY ALARM 5/30/2024 BAY ALARM FIRE OSIDE 6200 236.85$                     

4,338.08$                    

710.55$                       

21.56$                         

14.38$                         

14.38$                         

5,837.15$                    

336.28$                       

55.69$                         



Pacific View Charter
June 2024 Board Meeting
May 2024 Warrant Listing

Warrant ID Name Payment Date
 Total Warrant 

Amount 
Descrption Fund

 Invoice Fund 
Amount 

PO No.

14159424 BYRON WINICK 5/30/2024 15.00$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 15.00$                       
14159425 KIMMARIE KLEIBER 5/30/2024 12.00$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 12.00$                       
14159426 KASANDRA SMITH 5/30/2024 15.00$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 15.00$                       
14159427 LISA DETAVERNIER 5/30/2024 15.00$                         Employee Reimbursement 6200 15.00$                       

229,620.43$               229,620.43$              



8.7



Pacific View Charter School 
 

RESOLUTION # 6 - 2024-2025 
 

RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
TO THE 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SCHOOLS RISK MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY FOR WORKERS’ 
COMPENSATION, PROPERTY & LIABILITY 

OR ANY OTHER RISK OR PLAN AUTHORIZED BY LAW 
 
 

 On motion of Member ___________________, seconded by Member ________________, the following 
resolution is adopted: 
 
 WHEREAS, school districts in the State of California have determined there is a continuing need for 
insured and self-insurance plans for workers’ compensation, property and liability, miscellaneous property 
or any other risk or plan authorized by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Title I, Division 7, Chapter 5, Article I (Sections 6500 et seq.) of the Government Code of 
the State of California authorizes joint exercise of two or more public agencies of any power common to 
them; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Sections 35214, 17566, 17567, 81602, and 81603 of the Education Code authorize a 
school district to establish insured and self-insurance plans for workers’ compensation, property and 
liability, miscellaneous property or any other risk or plan authorized by law; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Pacific View Charter School is a member of and has executed an Articles of 
Agreement to the San Diego County Schools Risk Management Joint Powers Authority (JPA) and the JPA 
Agreement requires that the Board of member districts designate and appoint a JPA representative. 

 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Jill Chang, Fiscal and Operations Coordinator is designated 
as the authorized representative of the Board of Trustees of Pacific View Charter School, and Zuleyma 
Hernandez, Human Resources & Business Services Coordinator as alternate representative, and is hereby 
authorized and directed to perform all items pertaining to the interest of the Board of Trustees as a 
legislative body pursuant to the terms of the San Diego County Schools Risk Management Joint Powers 
Authority Agreement. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Pacific View Charter School, at Oceanside, 
California, on the 18th Day of June, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:              NOES:                ABSENT:             ABSTENTIONS:              
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )    )  SS. 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 
 
I, Erin Gorence, Secretary of the Governing Board of the Pacific View Charter School of Oceanside, California, 
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by said board at 
the regular meeting hereof at the time and place of vote stated, which resolution is on file and of record in 
the office of said board.     
     
              
       Secretary 



8.8



Pacific View Charter School 
 

RESOLUTION #7 - 2024-2025 

 

RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
TO THE 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SCHOOLS FRINGE BENEFITS CONSORTIUM 
FOR FRINGE BENEFITS PROGRAMS 

 

 

 On motion of Member ____________________ seconded by Member ____________________, the 

following resolution is adopted: 

 

 WHEREAS, school districts in the State of California have determined there is a continuing 

need for insured and self-insurance plans for fringe benefits and desire to combine their respective 

efforts to establish and maintain Fringe Benefit Programs as authorized by law; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Title I, Division 7, Chapter 5, Article I (Sections 6500 et seq.) of the Government 

Code of the State of California authorizes joint exercise of two or more public agencies of any power 

common to them; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Sections 35214, 17566, 17567, 81602, and 81603 of the Education Code 

authorize a school district to establish a plan for health, vision, mental wellness, physical wellness, 

dental, IRC Section 125, life, long term care, prepaid legal, long term disability, deferred 

compensation, voluntary benefits, or any other fringe benefits plan as authorized by law; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Pacific View Charter School is a member of and has executed an Articles of 

Agreement to the San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium requires that the Board of 

member districts designate and appoint an FBC representative. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Zuleyma Hernandez, Human Resources & Business 

Services Coordinator is designated as the authorized representative(s) of the Board of Trustees of 

Pacific View Charter School, and Jill Chang, Fiscal and Operations Coordinator as alternate 

representative(s), and are hereby authorized and directed to perform all items pertaining to the 

interest of the Board of Trustees as a legislative body pursuant to the terms of the San Diego County 

Schools Risk Management Fringe Benefits agreement. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the of Pacific View Charter School, at 

Oceanside, California, on the 18th Day of June, 2024, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:              NOES:                ABSENT:             ABSTENTIONS:              

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

    )  SS. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 



I, (Enter full name), Secretary of the Governing Board of the (Enter complete name of 

district/school) of (Enter County where district/school resides), California, do hereby certify that 

the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by said board at the regularly 

scheduled and conducted meeting held at the time and place stated, which resolution is on file and 

of record in the office of said board. 

 

 

             

     Secretary  



8.9



DRAFT 4% PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

 2024-25 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALARY SCHEDULE

Effective 7/01/2024

DRAFT 4%   

Work Year: 244 days

POSITION STEP 1 Per Diem Hourly STEP 2 Per Diem Hourly STEP 3 Per Diem Hourly STEP 4 Per Diem Hourly STEP 5 Per Diem Hourly STEP 6 Per Diem Hourly
Executive 

Director 200,163$   820.34$   102.54$ 208,170$   853.15$   106.64$  216,496$   887.28$   110.91$   225,156$   922.77$   115.35$   234,162$   959.68$   119.96$   243,529$  998.07$     124.76$   

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Stipends for advanced degrees

Masters 2,000.00$   

Doctorate 3,500.00$   

3/12/2024

06/xx/2024

Effective: 07/01/2022

6/20/2023

12 month pay position

6/18/2019

8/20/2019

11/19/2019

5/19/2020

9/10/2020

6/22/2021

11/17/2021

5/25/2022

Board Approved: 

Amended: 



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

 2023-24 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALARY SCHEDULE

Effective 7/01/2023

Work Year: 248 days

POSITION STEP 1 Per Diem Hourly STEP 2 Per Diem Hourly STEP 3 Per Diem Hourly STEP 4 Per Diem Hourly STEP 5 Per Diem Hourly STEP 6 Per Diem Hourly
Executive 

Director 192,464$    776.06$    97.01$    200,163$    807.11$    100.89$   208,169$    839.39$    104.92$    216,496$    872.97$    109.12$    225,156$    907.89$    113.49$    234,162$   944.20$    118.03$    

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Stipends for advanced degrees

Masters 2,000.00$   

Doctorate 3,500.00$   

Effective: 07/01/2022

6/20/2023

12 month pay position

6/18/2019

8/20/2019

11/19/2019

5/19/2020

9/10/2020

6/22/2021

11/17/2021

5/25/2022

Board Approved: 

Amended: 



DRAFT 4% PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25 LEADERSHIP SALARY SCHEDULE  

EFFECTIVE 07/01/2024

DRAFT 4%

STEP

Director of 

Curriculum & 

Instruction 

Certificated        

244 days

Per Diem Hourly Rate

Director of 

Student 

Services  

Certificated                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

244 days

Per Diem Hourly Rate

Director of 

Business & 

Operations 

Classified              

244 days

Per Diem Hourly Rate

1 126,601$       518.86$   64.86$        126,601$     518.86$   64.86$         126,601$       518.86$     64.86$        

2 131,665$       539.61$   67.45$        131,665$     539.61$   67.45$         131,665$       539.61$     67.45$        

3 136,932$       561.20$   70.15$        136,932$     561.20$   70.15$         136,932$       561.20$     70.15$        

4 142,409$       583.64$   72.96$        142,409$     583.64$   72.96$         142,409$       583.64$     72.96$        

5 148,105$       606.99$   75.87$        148,105$     606.99$   75.87$         148,105$       606.99$     75.87$        

6 154,029$       631.27$   78.91$        154,029$     631.27$   78.91$         154,029$       631.27$     78.91$        

7 160,191$       656.52$   82.06$        160,191$     656.52$   82.06$         160,191$       656.52$     82.06$        

8 168,200$       689.35$   86.17$        168,200$     689.35$   86.17$         168,200$       689.35$     86.17$        

9 171,564$       703.13$   87.89$        171,564$     703.13$   87.89$         171,564$       703.13$     87.89$        

10 174,995$       717.19$   89.65$        174,995$     717.19$   89.65$         174,995$       717.19$     89.65$        

11 178,495$       731.54$   91.44$        178,495$     731.54$   91.44$         178,495$       731.54$     91.44$        

12 182,065$       746.17$   93.27$        182,065$     746.17$   93.27$         182,065$       746.17$     93.27$        

13 185,707$       761.09$   95.14$        185,707$     761.09$   95.14$         185,707$       761.09$     95.14$        

14 189,421$       776.31$   97.04$        189,421$     776.31$   97.04$         189,421$       776.31$     97.04$        

15 193,209$       791.84$   98.98$        193,209$     791.84$   98.98$         193,209$       791.84$     98.98$        

16 197,073$       807.68$   100.96$      197,073$     807.68$   100.96$       197,073$       807.68$     100.96$      

17 201,015$       823.83$   102.98$      201,015$     823.83$   102.98$       201,015$       823.83$     102.98$      

18 205,035$       840.31$   105.04$      205,035$     840.31$   105.04$       205,035$       840.31$     105.04$      

19 209,136$       857.11$   107.14$      209,136$     857.11$   107.14$       209,136$       857.11$     107.14$      

20 213,319$       874.26$   109.28$      213,319$     874.26$   109.28$       213,319$       874.26$     109.28$      

21 217,585$       891.74$   111.47$      217,585$     891.74$   111.47$       217,585$       891.74$     111.47$      

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments 6/18/2019

2,000.00$     Amended: 8/20/2019 5/18/2021 06/XX/2024

3,500.00$     11/19/2019 3/15/2022

5,000.00$     5/19/2020 2/7/2023

5,000.00$     9/10/2020 6/20/2023

5,000.00$     2/16/2021 3/12/2024

Work Year: 244 days /   12 Month Pay 

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Construction Project 

Masters Degree

Doctorate Degree

Interim Site Supervisor

WASC Facilitator

Board Approved:



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24 LEADERSHIP SALARY SCHEDULE  

EFFECTIVE 07/01/2023

STEP

Director of 

Curriculum & 

Instruction 

Certificated        

248 days

Per Diem Hourly Rate

Director of 

Student 

Services  

Certificated                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

248 days

Per Diem Hourly Rate

Director of 

Business & 

Operations 

Classified              

248 days

Per Diem Hourly Rate

1 121,732$        490.85$   61.36$         121,732$      490.85$   61.36$          121,732$        490.85$      61.36$         

2 126,601$        510.49$   63.81$         126,601$      510.49$   63.81$          126,601$        510.49$      63.81$         

3 131,665$        530.91$   66.36$         131,665$      530.91$   66.36$          131,665$        530.91$      66.36$         

4 136,932$        552.14$   69.02$         136,932$      552.14$   69.02$          136,932$        552.14$      69.02$         

5 142,409$        574.23$   71.78$         142,409$      574.23$   71.78$          142,409$        574.23$      71.78$         

6 148,106$        597.20$   74.65$         148,106$      597.20$   74.65$          148,106$        597.20$      74.65$         

7 154,030$        621.09$   77.64$         154,030$      621.09$   77.64$          154,030$        621.09$      77.64$         

8 161,731$        652.14$   81.52$         161,731$      652.14$   81.52$          161,731$        652.14$      81.52$         

9 164,966$        665.19$   83.15$         164,966$      665.19$   83.15$          164,966$        665.19$      83.15$         

10 168,265$        678.49$   84.81$         168,265$      678.49$   84.81$          168,265$        678.49$      84.81$         

11 171,631$        692.06$   86.51$         171,631$      692.06$   86.51$          171,631$        692.06$      86.51$         

12 175,063$        705.90$   88.24$         175,063$      705.90$   88.24$          175,063$        705.90$      88.24$         

13 178,564$        720.02$   90.00$         178,564$      720.02$   90.00$          178,564$        720.02$      90.00$         

14 182,136$        734.42$   91.80$         182,136$      734.42$   91.80$          182,136$        734.42$      91.80$         

15 185,778$        749.11$   93.64$         185,778$      749.11$   93.64$          185,778$        749.11$      93.64$         

16 189,494$        764.09$   95.51$         189,494$      764.09$   95.51$          189,494$        764.09$      95.51$         

17 193,284$        779.37$   97.42$         193,284$      779.37$   97.42$          193,284$        779.37$      97.42$         

18 197,150$        794.96$   99.37$         197,150$      794.96$   99.37$          197,150$        794.96$      99.37$         

19 201,093$        810.86$   101.36$       201,093$      810.86$   101.36$        201,093$        810.86$      101.36$       

20 205,114$        827.07$   103.38$       205,114$      827.07$   103.38$        205,114$        827.07$      103.38$       

21 209,217$        843.62$   105.45$       209,217$      843.62$   105.45$        209,217$        843.62$      105.45$       

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments Board Approved:6/18/2019

2,000.00$     Amended: 8/20/2019 5/18/2021

3,500.00$     11/19/2019 3/15/2022

5,000.00$     5/19/2020 2/7/2023

5,000.00$     9/10/2020 6/20/2023

5,000.00$     2/16/2021

Work Year: 248 days /   12 Month Pay 

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Construction Project 

Masters Degree

Doctorate Degree

Interim Site Supervisor

WASC Facilitator



 DRAFT 4% PACIFIC VIEW 

CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE 

Effective 7/1/2024

DRAFT 4%

STEP

Site 

Supervisor 

213 days Per Diem Hourly

Special 

Education 

Coordinator       

229 days Per Diem Hourly

School 

Counseling 

Coordinator  

223 days Per Diem Hourly

Psychologist         

188 days Per Dien Hourly

Speech 

Pathologist        

188 days                           

Full Time Der Diem 

Speech 

Pathologist            

188 days                           

Part Time             

Hourly

K8 Coordinator 

198 days Per Diem Hourly

1 97,815$        459.23$  57.40$  105,028$     458.64$  57.33$  86,443$            387.64$  48.45$  100,182$      532.88$  66.61$     85,282$         453.63$   56.70$        90,922$              459.20$  57.40$    

2 101,728$      477.59$  59.70$  109,229$     476.98$  59.62$  89,901$            403.14$  50.39$  104,189$      554.20$  69.27$     88,693$         471.77$   58.97$        94,558$              477.57$  59.70$    

3 105,797$      496.70$  62.09$  113,598$     496.06$  62.01$  93,497$            419.27$  52.41$  108,357$      576.37$  72.05$     92,241$         490.64$   61.33$        98,341$              496.67$  62.08$    

4 110,029$      516.57$  64.57$  118,142$     515.90$  64.49$  97,237$            436.04$  54.50$  112,691$      599.42$  74.93$     95,931$         510.27$   63.78$        102,274$           516.54$  64.57$    

5 114,430$      537.23$  67.15$  122,868$     536.54$  67.07$  101,126$          453.48$  56.69$  117,199$      623.40$  77.92$     99,768$         530.68$   66.34$        106,365$           537.20$  67.15$    

6 119,007$      558.72$  69.84$  127,783$     558.00$  69.75$  105,171$          471.62$  58.95$  121,887$      648.33$  81.04$     103,759$       551.91$   68.99$        110,620$           558.69$  69.84$    

7 123,767$      581.07$  72.63$  132,894$     580.32$  72.54$  109,378$          490.48$  61.31$  126,762$      674.27$  84.28$     107,909$       573.98$   71.75$        115,045$           581.03$  72.63$    

8 129,956$      610.12$  76.26$  139,539$     609.34$  76.17$  114,847$          515.01$  64.38$  133,100$      707.98$  88.50$     113,304$       602.68$   75.34$        120,797$           610.09$  76.26$    

9 132,555$      622.32$  77.79$  142,329$     621.53$  77.69$  117,144$          525.31$  65.66$  135,762$      722.14$  90.27$     115,570$       614.74$   76.84$        123,213$           622.29$  77.79$    

10 135,206$      634.77$  79.35$  145,176$     633.96$  79.24$  119,487$          535.81$  66.98$  138,478$      736.58$  92.07$     117,882$       627.03$   78.38$        125,677$           634.73$  79.34$    

11 137,910$      647.46$  80.93$  148,080$     646.64$  80.83$  121,876$          546.53$  68.32$  141,247$      751.31$  93.91$     120,240$       639.57$   79.95$        128,191$           647.43$  80.93$    

12 140,668$      660.41$  82.55$  151,041$     659.57$  82.45$  124,314$          557.46$  69.68$  144,072$      766.34$  95.79$     122,644$       652.36$   81.55$        130,755$           660.38$  82.55$    

13 143,481$      673.62$  84.20$  154,062$     672.76$  84.09$  126,800$          568.61$  71.08$  146,953$      781.67$  97.71$     125,097$       665.41$   83.18$        133,370$           673.58$  84.20$    

14 146,351$      687.09$  85.89$  157,143$     686.21$  85.78$  129,336$          579.98$  72.50$  149,893$      797.30$  99.66$     127,599$       678.72$   84.84$        136,037$           687.06$  85.88$    

15 149,278$      700.84$  87.60$  160,286$     699.94$  87.49$  131,923$          591.58$  73.95$  152,890$      813.25$  101.66$  130,151$       692.29$   86.54$        138,758$           700.80$  87.60$    

16 152,264$      714.85$  89.36$  163,492$     713.94$  89.24$  134,561$          603.41$  75.43$  155,948$      829.51$  103.69$  132,754$       706.14$   88.27$        141,533$           714.81$  89.35$    

17 155,309$      729.15$  91.14$  166,762$     728.22$  91.03$  137,253$          615.48$  76.94$  159,067$      846.10$  105.76$  135,409$       720.26$   90.03$        144,364$           729.11$  91.14$    

18 158,415$      743.73$  92.97$  170,097$     742.78$  92.85$  139,998$          627.79$  78.47$  162,249$      863.02$  107.88$  138,117$       734.67$   91.83$        147,251$           743.69$  92.96$    

19 161,583$      758.61$  94.83$  173,499$     757.64$  94.70$  142,798$          640.35$  80.04$  165,493$      880.28$  110.04$  140,880$       749.36$   93.67$        150,196$           758.57$  94.82$    

20 164,815$      773.78$  96.72$  176,969$     772.79$  96.60$  145,654$          653.16$  81.64$  168,803$      897.89$  112.24$  143,697$       764.35$   95.54$        153,200$           773.74$  96.72$    

21 168,111$      789.26$  98.66$  180,508$     788.24$  98.53$  148,567$          666.22$  83.28$  172,179$      915.85$  114.48$  146,571$       779.63$   97.45 156,264$           789.21$  98.65$    

Board 

Approved: 6/18/2019

2,000.00$     Amended: 8/20/2019

3,500.00$     11/19/2019

5,000.00$     5/19/2020

5,000.00$     9/10/2020

 Hard-to-Fill SpEd 5,000.00$     5/18/2021

5/25/2022

6/20/2023

3/12/2024

5/28/2024

06/xx/2024

12 Month Pay

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success 

and growth of PVCS as a whole.

WASC Facilitator

Interim Site Supervisor

Doctorate Degree

Masters Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments



PACIFIC VIEW 

CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24  CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE 

STEP

Site 

Supervisor 

217 days Per Diem Hourly

Special 

Education 

Coordinator       

233 days Per Diem Hourly

Psychologist         

192 days Per Dien Hourly

Speech 

Pathologist        

192                           

Full Time Der Diem 

Speech 

Pathologist            

192                           

Part Time             

Hourly

1 94,053$         433.43$   54.18$   100,988$      433.42$   54.18$   96,329$          501.71$   62.71$      82,002$          427.09$    53.39$         

2 97,816$         450.76$   56.35$   105,028$      450.76$   56.35$   100,182$       521.78$   65.22$      85,282$          444.18$    55.52$         

3 101,728$       468.79$   58.60$   109,229$      468.79$   58.60$   104,189$       542.65$   67.83$      88,693$          461.94$    57.74$         

4 105,797$       487.55$   60.94$   113,598$      487.54$   60.94$   108,357$       564.36$   70.54$      92,241$          480.42$    60.05$         

5 110,029$       507.05$   63.38$   118,142$      507.05$   63.38$   112,691$       586.93$   73.37$      95,931$          499.64$    62.45$         

6 114,430$       527.33$   65.92$   122,867$      527.33$   65.92$   117,199$       610.41$   76.30$      99,768$          519.62$    64.95$         

7 119,008$       548.42$   68.55$   127,782$      548.42$   68.55$   121,887$       634.83$   79.35$      103,759$        540.41$    67.55$         

8 124,958$       575.84$   71.98$   134,171$      575.84$   71.98$   127,981$       666.57$   83.32$      108,947$        567.43$    70.93$         

9 127,457$       587.36$   73.42$   136,855$      587.36$   73.42$   130,541$       679.90$   84.99$      111,126$        578.78$    72.35$         

10 130,006$       599.11$   74.89$   139,592$      599.11$   74.89$   133,152$       693.50$   86.69$      113,348$        590.35$    73.79$         

11 132,606$       611.09$   76.39$   142,383$      611.09$   76.39$   135,815$       707.37$   88.42$      115,615$        602.16$    75.27$         

12 135,259$       623.31$   77.91$   145,231$      623.31$   77.91$   138,531$       721.52$   90.19$      117,927$        614.20$    76.78$         

13 137,964$       635.78$   79.47$   148,136$      635.78$   79.47$   141,302$       735.95$   91.99$      120,286$        626.49$    78.31$         

14 140,723$       648.49$   81.06$   151,098$      648.49$   81.06$   144,128$       750.67$   93.83$      122,692$        639.02$    79.88$         

15 143,538$       661.46$   82.68$   154,120$      661.46$   82.68$   147,010$       765.68$   95.71$      125,145$        651.80$    81.47$         

16 146,408$       674.69$   84.34$   157,203$      674.69$   84.34$   149,950$       780.99$   97.62$      127,648$        664.84$    83.10$         

17 149,336$       688.19$   86.02$   160,347$      688.18$   86.02$   152,949$       796.61$   99.58$      130,201$        678.13$    84.77$         

18 152,323$       701.95$   87.74$   163,554$      701.95$   87.74$   156,008$       812.54$   101.57$   132,805$        691.69$    86.46$         

19 155,370$       715.99$   89.50$   166,825$      715.99$   89.50$   159,129$       828.79$   103.60$   135,461$        705.53$    88.19$         

20 158,477$       730.31$   91.29$   170,161$      730.31$   91.29$   162,311$       845.37$   105.67$   138,171$        719.64$    89.95$         

21 161,647$       744.92$   93.11$   173,565$      744.91$   93.11$   165,557$       862.28$   107.78$   140,934$        734.03$    91.75

Board Approved: 6/18/2019

2,000.00$     Amended: 8/20/2019

3,500.00$     11/19/2019

5,000.00$     5/19/2020

5,000.00$     9/10/2020

 Hard-to-Fill SpEd 5,000.00$     5/18/2021

5/25/2022

6/20/2023

12 Month Pay

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

WASC Facilitator

Interim Site Supervisor

Doctorate Degree

Masters Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments



PACIFIC VIEW 

CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE 

Effective 7/1/2024

STEP

Site 

Supervisor 

213 days Per Diem Hourly

Special 

Education 

Coordinator       

229 days Per Diem Hourly

School 

Counseling 

Coordinator  

223 days Per Diem Hourly

Psychologist         

188 days Per Dien Hourly

Speech 

Pathologist        

188 days                           

Full Time Der Diem 

Speech 

Pathologist            

188 days                           

Part Time             

Hourly

K8 Coordinator 

198 days Per Diem Hourly

1 94,053$         441.56$   55.20$   100,988$      441.00$   55.12$   83,118$             372.73$   46.59$   96,329$         512.39$   64.05$      82,002$          436.18$    54.52$        87,429$              441.56$   55.20$     

2 97,815$         459.23$   57.40$   105,028$      458.64$   57.33$   86,443$             387.64$   48.45$   100,182$       532.88$   66.61$      85,282$          453.63$    56.70$        90,926$              459.22$   57.40$     

3 101,728$       477.59$   59.70$   109,229$      476.98$   59.62$   89,900$             403.14$   50.39$   104,189$       554.20$   69.27$      88,693$          471.77$    58.97$        94,563$              477.59$   59.70$     

4 105,797$       496.70$   62.09$   113,598$      496.06$   62.01$   93,496$             419.27$   52.41$   108,357$       576.37$   72.05$      92,241$          490.64$    61.33$        98,346$              496.70$   62.09$     

5 110,029$       516.57$   64.57$   118,142$      515.90$   64.49$   97,236$             436.04$   54.50$   112,691$       599.42$   74.93$      95,931$          510.27$    63.78$        102,280$            516.56$   64.57$     

6 114,430$       537.23$   67.15$   122,867$      536.54$   67.07$   101,126$           453.48$   56.68$   117,199$       623.40$   77.92$      99,768$          530.68$    66.34$        106,371$            537.23$   67.15$     

7 119,007$       558.72$   69.84$   127,782$      558.00$   69.75$   105,171$           471.62$   58.95$   121,887$       648.33$   81.04$      103,759$        551.91$    68.99$        110,626$            558.72$   69.84$     

8 124,957$       586.65$   73.33$   134,171$      585.90$   73.24$   110,429$           495.20$   61.90$   127,981$       680.75$   85.09$      108,947$        579.50$    72.44$        116,157$            586.65$   73.33$     

9 127,457$       598.39$   74.80$   136,855$      597.62$   74.70$   112,638$           505.10$   63.14$   130,541$       694.37$   86.80$      111,126$        591.09$    73.89$        118,480$            598.38$   74.80$     

10 130,006$       610.36$   76.29$   139,592$      609.57$   76.20$   114,891$           515.20$   64.40$   133,152$       708.25$   88.53$      113,348$        602.92$    75.36$        120,850$            610.35$   76.29$     

11 132,606$       622.56$   77.82$   142,383$      621.76$   77.72$   117,188$           525.51$   65.69$   135,815$       722.42$   90.30$      115,615$        614.97$    76.87$        123,267$            622.56$   77.82$     

12 135,258$       635.01$   79.38$   145,231$      634.20$   79.27$   119,532$           536.02$   67.00$   138,531$       736.87$   92.11$      117,927$        627.27$    78.41$        125,732$            635.01$   79.38$     

13 137,963$       647.71$   80.96$   148,136$      646.88$   80.86$   121,923$           546.74$   68.34$   141,302$       751.60$   93.95$      120,286$        639.82$    79.98$        128,247$            647.71$   80.96$     

14 140,722$       660.67$   82.58$   151,098$      659.82$   82.48$   124,361$           557.67$   69.71$   144,128$       766.64$   95.83$      122,692$        652.61$    81.58$        130,811$            660.66$   82.58$     

15 143,537$       673.88$   84.24$   154,120$      673.02$   84.13$   126,849$           568.83$   71.10$   147,010$       781.97$   97.75$      125,145$        665.67$    83.21$        133,428$            673.88$   84.23$     

16 146,408$       687.36$   85.92$   157,203$      686.48$   85.81$   129,386$           580.20$   72.53$   149,950$       797.61$   99.70$      127,648$        678.98$    84.87$        136,096$            687.35$   85.92$     

17 149,336$       701.11$   87.64$   160,347$      700.20$   87.53$   131,973$           591.81$   73.98$   152,949$       813.56$   101.70$   130,201$        692.56$    86.57$        138,818$            701.10$   87.64$     

18 152,322$       715.13$   89.39$   163,554$      714.21$   89.28$   134,613$           603.64$   75.46$   156,008$       829.83$   103.73$   132,805$        706.41$    88.30$        141,595$            715.12$   89.39$     

19 155,369$       729.43$   91.18$   166,825$      728.49$   91.06$   137,305$           615.72$   76.96$   159,129$       846.43$   105.80$   135,461$        720.54$    90.07$        144,426$            729.43$   91.18$     

20 158,476$       744.02$   93.00$   170,161$      743.06$   92.88$   140,051$           628.03$   78.50$   162,311$       863.36$   107.92$   138,171$        734.95$    91.87$        147,315$            744.02$   93.00$     

21 161,646$       758.90$   94.86$   173,565$      757.92$   94.74$   142,852$           640.59$   80.07$   165,557$       880.62$   110.08$   140,934$        749.65$    93.71 150,261$            758.90$   94.86$     

Board 

Approved: 6/18/2019

2,000.00$     Amended: 8/20/2019

3,500.00$     11/19/2019

5,000.00$     5/19/2020

5,000.00$     9/10/2020

 Hard-to-Fill SpEd 5,000.00$     5/18/2021

5/25/2022

6/20/2023

3/12/2024

5/28/2024

12 Month Pay

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success 

and growth of PVCS as a whole.

WASC Facilitator

Interim Site Supervisor

Doctorate Degree

Masters Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments



DRAFT 4% DRAFT 4%

STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Hourly

1 62,227 284.14 35.52 65,339 298.35 37.29 68,606 313.27 39.16 72,036 328.93 41.12

2 64,716 295.51 36.94 67,952 310.28 38.79 71,350 325.80 40.72 74,917 342.09 42.76

3 67,305 307.33 38.42 70,670 322.70 40.34 74,204 338.83 42.35 77,914 355.77 44.47

4 69,997 319.62 39.95 73,497 335.60 41.95 77,172 352.38 44.05 81,031 370.00 46.25

5 72,797 332.41 41.55 76,437 349.03 43.63 80,259 366.48 45.81 84,272 384.80 48.10

6 75,709 345.70 43.21 79,495 362.99 45.37 83,469 381.14 47.64 87,643 400.20 50.02

7 78,737 359.53 44.94 82,674 377.51 47.19 86,808 396.38 49.55 91,148 416.20 52.03

8 81,887 373.91 46.74 85,981 392.61 49.08 90,280 412.24 51.53 94,794 432.85 54.11

9 85,162 388.87 48.61 89,421 408.31 51.04 93,892 428.73 53.59 98,586 450.17 56.27

10 88,569 404.42 50.55 92,997 424.65 53.08 97,647 445.88 55.73 102,530 468.17 58.52

11 92,997 424.65 53.08 97,647 445.88 55.73 102,530 468.17 58.52 107,656 491.58 61.45

12 94,857 433.14 54.14 99,600 454.80 56.85 104,580 477.54 59.69 109,809 501.41 62.68

13 96,754 441.80 55.23 101,592 463.89 57.99 106,672 487.09 60.89 112,005 511.44 63.93

14 98,690 450.64 56.33 103,624 473.17 59.15 108,805 496.83 62.10 114,246 521.67 65.21

15 100,663 459.65 57.46 105,697 482.63 60.33 110,981 506.76 63.35 116,530 532.10 66.51

16 102,677 468.84 58.61 107,810 492.29 61.54 113,201 516.90 64.61 118,861 542.74 67.84

17 104,730 478.22 59.78 109,967 502.13 62.77 115,465 527.24 65.90 121,238 553.60 69.20

18 106,825 487.78 60.97 112,166 512.17 64.02 117,774 537.78 67.22 123,663 564.67 70.58

19 108,961 497.54 62.19 114,409 522.42 65.30 120,130 548.54 68.57 126,136 575.96 72.00

20 111,140 507.49 63.44 116,698 532.87 66.61 122,532 559.51 69.94 128,659 587.48 73.44

21 113,363 517.64 64.71 119,031 543.52 67.94 124,983 570.70 71.34 131,232 599.23 74.90

Stipends Board Approved: 06/18/19 06.XX.2024

Masters 2,000.00 08/20/19

Doctorate 3,500.00 11/19/19

WASC - Accreditation 5,000.00 05/19/20

05/18/21

05/25/22

Upper division/graduate college semester units 06/20/23

earned from an accredited college or university 03/12/24

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Board Revised:

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-2025 SCHOOL COUNSELOR SALARY SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2024

Column Advancement Criteria

219 DAYS - 12 month pay

Effective 7/1/2023 FLSA, CA Labor Code 1182.12 (1)(F),Minimum Salary Incentive pursuant to Ed. 



STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Per Diem Hourly

1 59,834 268.31 33.54 62,826 281.73 35.22 65,967 295.82 36.98 69,265 310.61 38.83

2 62,227 279.05 34.88 65,339 293.00 36.62 68,606 307.65 38.46 72,036 323.03 40.38

3 64,716 290.21 36.28 67,952 304.72 38.09 71,350 319.95 39.99 74,917 335.95 41.99

4 67,305 301.82 37.73 70,670 316.91 39.61 74,204 332.75 41.59 77,914 349.39 43.67

5 69,997 313.89 39.24 73,497 329.58 41.20 77,172 346.06 43.26 81,031 363.37 45.42

6 72,797 326.44 40.81 76,437 342.77 42.85 80,259 359.91 44.99 84,272 377.90 47.24

7 75,709 339.50 42.44 79,495 356.48 44.56 83,469 374.30 46.79 87,643 393.02 49.13

8 78,737 353.08 44.14 82,674 370.74 46.34 86,808 389.27 48.66 91,148 408.74 51.09

9 81,887 367.21 45.90 85,981 385.57 48.20 90,280 404.84 50.61 94,794 425.09 53.14

10 85,162 381.89 47.74 89,421 400.99 50.12 93,892 421.04 52.63 98,586 442.09 55.26

11 89,421 400.99 50.12 93,892 421.04 52.63 98,586 442.09 55.26 103,515 464.19 58.02

12 91,209 409.01 51.13 95,769 429.46 53.68 100,558 450.93 56.37 105,586 473.48 59.18

13 93,033 417.19 52.15 97,685 438.05 54.76 102,569 459.95 57.49 107,698 482.95 60.37

14 94,894 425.53 53.19 99,639 446.81 55.85 104,620 469.15 58.64 109,851 492.61 61.58

15 96,792 434.04 54.26 101,631 455.75 56.97 106,713 478.53 59.82 112,048 502.46 62.81

16 98,728 442.72 55.34 103,664 464.86 58.11 108,847 488.10 61.01 114,289 512.51 64.06

17 100,702 451.58 56.45 105,737 474.16 59.27 111,024 497.87 62.23 116,575 522.76 65.34

18 102,716 460.61 57.58 107,852 483.64 60.46 113,245 507.82 63.48 118,907 533.21 66.65

19 104,770 469.82 58.73 110,009 493.31 61.66 115,509 517.98 64.75 121,285 543.88 67.98

20 106,866 479.22 59.90 112,209 503.18 62.90 117,820 528.34 66.04 123,711 554.76 69.34

21 109,003 488.80 61.10 114,453 513.24 64.16 120,176 538.91 67.36 126,185 565.85 70.73

Stipends Board Approved: 06/18/19

Masters 2,000.00 08/20/19

Doctorate 3,500.00 11/19/19

WASC - Accreditation 5,000.00 05/19/20

05/18/21

05/25/22

Upper division/graduate college semester units 06/20/23

earned from an accredited college or university

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Board Revised:

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24 SCHOOL COUNSELOR SALARY SCHEDULE 

Column Advancement Criteria

223 DAYS - 12 month pay

Effective 7/1/2023 FLSA, CA Labor Code 1182.12 (1)(F),Minimum Salary Incentive pursuant to Ed. 



DRAFT 4% DRAFT 4%

DRAFT PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Per Diem Hourly

1 61,859 282.46 35.31 64,952 296.58 37.07 68,199 311.41 38.93 71,609 326.98 40.87

2 64,333 293.76 36.72 67,550 308.45 38.56 70,927 323.87 40.48 74,474 340.06 42.51

3 66,906 305.51 38.19 70,252 320.78 40.10 73,764 336.82 42.10 77,453 353.66 44.21

4 69,583 317.73 39.72 73,062 333.62 41.70 76,715 350.30 43.79 80,551 367.81 45.98

5 72,366 330.44 41.30 75,984 346.96 43.37 79,783 364.31 45.54 83,773 382.52 47.82

6 75,261 343.66 42.96 79,024 360.84 45.10 82,975 378.88 47.36 87,124 397.82 49.73

7 78,271 357.40 44.68 82,185 375.27 46.91 86,294 394.04 49.25 90,609 413.74 51.72

8 81,402 371.70 46.46 85,472 390.28 48.79 89,746 409.80 51.22 94,233 430.29 53.79

9 84,658 386.57 48.32 88,891 405.89 50.74 93,335 426.19 53.27 98,002 447.50 55.94

10 88,044 402.03 50.25 92,446 422.13 52.77 97,069 443.24 55.40 101,922 465.40 58.17

11 92,446 422.13 52.77 97,069 443.24 55.40 101,922 465.40 58.17 107,018 488.67 61.08

12 94,295 430.57 53.82 99,010 452.10 56.51 103,961 474.71 59.34 109,159 498.44 62.31

13 96,181 439.18 54.90 100,990 461.14 57.64 106,040 484.20 60.53 111,342 508.41 63.55

14 98,105 447.97 56.00 103,010 470.37 58.80 108,161 493.88 61.74 113,569 518.58 64.82

15 100,067 456.93 57.12 105,070 479.77 59.97 110,324 503.76 62.97 115,840 528.95 66.12

16 102,068 466.07 58.26 107,172 489.37 61.17 112,530 513.84 64.23 118,157 539.53 67.44

17 104,110 475.39 59.42 109,315 499.16 62.39 114,781 524.11 65.51 120,520 550.32 68.79

18 106,192 484.89 60.61 111,502 509.14 63.64 117,077 534.60 66.82 122,930 561.33 70.17

19 108,316 494.59 61.82 113,732 519.32 64.92 119,418 545.29 68.16 125,389 572.55 71.57

20 110,482 504.48 63.06 116,006 529.71 66.21 121,807 556.19 69.52 127,897 584.00 73.00

21 112,692 514.57 64.32 118,326 540.30 67.54 124,243 567.32 70.91 130,455 595.68 74.46

Stipends Hourly Certificated Positions

Masters 2,000.00$    Board Approved: 06/18/19

Doctorate 3,500.00$    PT/FT Temp Supervisory Teacher - $40.00 per hour Amended: 08/20/19 10/18/2022

1,200.00$    Curriculum Writers - $27.88 per hour 11/19/19 6/20/2023

5,000.00$    Curriculum Data Entry - $21.40 per hour 05/19/20 3/12/2024

Interim - Site Supervisor 5,000.00$    11/17/20 06/xx/2024

5,000.00$    Upper division/graduate college semester units 05/18/21

5,000.00$    earned from an accredited college or university 05/25/22WASC - Accreditation

Department Chair 

2024-2025  CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE 7/1/2024

Hard-to-Fill SpEd²

Lead Teacher Stipend

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall 

employee performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

SUPERVISORY TEACHER-GRADES 9-12 / EDUCATION SPECIALIST²/ SUPERVISORY TEACHER- ENGLISH LEARNER SUPPORT/TOSA

Column Advancement Criteria

PT Temporary Education Specialist - $60.00 per hour

219 DAYS 12 

month pay 

position

Daily Certificated Position  Sub. Teacher $200 per day 

Effective 7/1/2022 FLSA, CA Labor Code 1182.12 (1)(F),Minimum Salary Incentive pursuant to Ed. Code 45023.4



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Per Diem Hourly

1 59,297 265.91 33.24 62,262 279.20 34.90 65,375 293.16 36.65 68,644 307.82 38.48

2 61,669 276.54 34.57 64,752 290.37 36.30 67,990 304.89 38.11 71,389 320.13 40.02

3 64,136 287.60 35.95 67,342 301.98 37.75 70,710 317.08 39.64 74,245 332.94 41.62

4 66,701 299.11 37.39 70,036 314.06 39.26 73,538 329.77 41.22 77,215 346.25 43.28

5 69,369 311.07 38.88 72,838 326.63 40.83 76,479 342.96 42.87 80,303 360.10 45.01

6 72,144 323.52 40.44 75,751 339.69 42.46 79,539 356.68 44.58 83,516 374.51 46.81

7 75,030 336.46 42.06 78,781 353.28 44.16 82,720 370.94 46.37 86,856 389.49 48.69

8 78,031 349.91 43.74 81,932 367.41 45.93 86,029 385.78 48.22 90,330 405.07 50.63

9 81,152 363.91 45.49 85,210 382.11 47.76 89,470 401.21 50.15 93,944 421.27 52.66

10 84,398 378.47 47.31 88,618 397.39 49.67 93,049 417.26 52.16 97,701 438.12 54.77

11 88,618 397.39 49.67 93,049 417.26 52.16 97,701 438.12 54.77 102,586 460.03 57.50

12 90,390 405.34 50.67 94,910 425.60 53.20 99,655 446.89 55.86 104,638 469.23 58.65

13 92,198 413.44 51.68 96,808 434.12 54.26 101,649 455.82 56.98 106,731 478.61 59.83

14 94,042 421.71 52.71 98,744 442.80 55.35 103,681 464.94 58.12 108,866 488.19 61.02

15 95,923 430.15 53.77 100,719 451.66 56.46 105,755 474.24 59.28 111,043 497.95 62.24

16 97,841 438.75 54.84 102,734 460.69 57.59 107,870 483.72 60.47 113,264 507.91 63.49

17 99,798 447.53 55.94 104,788 469.90 58.74 110,028 493.40 61.67 115,529 518.07 64.76

18 101,794 456.48 57.06 106,884 479.30 59.91 112,228 503.27 62.91 117,840 528.43 66.05

19 103,830 465.61 58.20 109,022 488.89 61.11 114,473 513.33 64.17 120,196 539.00 67.37

20 105,907 474.92 59.36 111,202 498.66 62.33 116,762 523.60 65.45 122,600 549.78 68.72

21 108,025 484.42 60.55 113,426 508.64 63.58 119,097 534.07 66.76 125,052 560.77 70.10

Stipends Hourly Certificated Positions

Masters 2,000.00$    Board Approved: 06/18/19

Doctorate 3,500.00$    PT/FT Temp Supervisory Teacher - $40.00 per hour Amended: 08/20/19 10/18/2022

1,200.00$    Curriculum Writers - $27.88 per hour 11/19/19 6/20/2023

5,000.00$    Curriculum Data Entry - $21.40 per hour 05/19/20

Interim - Site Supervisor 5,000.00$    11/17/20

5,000.00$    Upper division/graduate college semester units 05/18/21

5,000.00$    earned from an accredited college or university 05/25/22WASC - Accreditation

Department Chair 

2023-24  CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE 

Hard-to-Fill SpEd²

Lead Teacher Stipend

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall 

employee performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

SUPERVISORY TEACHER-GRADES 9-12 / EDUCATION SPECIALIST²/ SUPERVISORY TEACHER- ENGLISH LEARNER SUPPORT/TOSA

Column Advancement Criteria

PT Temporary Education Specialist - $60.00 per hour

223 DAYS 12 

month pay 

position

Daily Certificated Position  Sub. Teacher $200 per day 

Effective 7/1/2022 FLSA, CA Labor Code 1182.12 (1)(F),Minimum Salary Incentive pursuant to Ed. Code 45023.4



DRAFT 4% DRAFT 4%

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Per Diem Hourly

1 53,102 282.46 35.31 55,758 296.58 37.07 58,545 311.41 38.93 61,473 326.98 40.87

2 55,226 293.76 36.72 57,988 308.45 38.56 60,887 323.87 40.48 63,932 340.06 42.51

3 57,436 305.51 38.19 60,307 320.78 40.10 63,323 336.82 42.10 66,489 353.66 44.21

4 59,733 317.73 39.72 62,720 333.62 41.70 65,856 350.30 43.79 69,148 367.81 45.98

5 62,122 330.44 41.30 65,228 346.96 43.37 68,490 364.31 45.54 71,914 382.52 47.82

6 64,607 343.66 42.96 67,838 360.84 45.10 71,229 378.88 47.36 74,791 397.82 49.73

7 67,191 357.40 44.68 70,551 375.27 46.91 74,079 394.04 49.25 77,783 413.74 51.72

8 69,879 371.70 46.46 73,373 390.28 48.79 77,042 409.80 51.22 80,894 430.29 53.79

9 72,674 386.57 48.32 76,308 405.89 50.74 80,123 426.19 53.27 84,130 447.50 55.94

10 75,581 402.03 50.25 79,360 422.13 52.77 83,328 443.24 55.40 87,495 465.40 58.17

11 79,360 422.13 52.77 83,328 443.24 55.40 87,495 465.40 58.17 91,870 488.67 61.08

12 80,948 430.57 53.82 84,995 452.10 56.51 89,245 474.71 59.34 93,707 498.44 62.31

13 82,566 439.18 54.90 86,695 461.14 57.64 91,030 484.20 60.52 95,581 508.41 63.55

14 84,218 447.97 56.00 88,429 470.37 58.80 92,850 493.88 61.74 97,493 518.58 64.82

15 85,902 456.93 57.12 90,197 479.77 59.97 94,707 503.76 62.97 99,443 528.95 66.12

16 87,620 466.07 58.26 92,001 489.37 61.17 96,601 513.84 64.23 101,431 539.53 67.44

17 89,373 475.39 59.42 93,841 499.16 62.39 98,533 524.11 65.51 103,460 550.32 68.79

18 91,160 484.89 60.61 95,718 509.14 63.64 100,504 534.60 66.82 105,529 561.33 70.17

19 92,983 494.59 61.82 97,632 519.32 64.92 102,514 545.29 68.16 107,640 572.55 71.57

20 94,843 504.48 63.06 99,585 529.71 66.21 104,564 556.19 69.52 109,793 584.00 73.00

21 96,740 514.57 64.32 101,577 540.30 67.54 106,656 567.32 70.91 111,988 595.68 74.46

Stipends Hourly Certificated Positions

Masters 2,000.00$    PT Temporary Education Specialist - $60.00 per hour Board Approved: 06/18/19

Doctorate 3,500.00$    PT/FT Temp Supervisory Teacher - $40.00 per hour 08/20/19 10/18/2022

5,000.00$    Curriculum Writers - $27.88 per hour 11/19/19 6/20/2023

Interim - Site Supervisor 5,000.00$    Curriculum Data Entry - $21.40 per hour 05/19/20 3/12/2024
²Hard-to-Fill SpEd 5,000.00$    11/17/20 06.XX.2024

WASC - Accreditation 5,000.00$    Upper division/graduate college semester units 05/18/21

earned from an accredited college or university 05/25/22

2024-25 CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE  effective 07/01/2024

Column Advancement Criteria

Lead Teacher Stipend

SUPERVISORY TEACHER-GRADES TK-8 / EDUCATION SPECIALIST²/ TOSA

Amended:

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

188 DAYS - 12 month pay

Daily Certificated Position  - Substitute Teacher $200 per day 

Effective 7/1/2023 FLSA, CA Labor Code 1182.12 (1) (F), Minimum Salary Incentive pursuant to Ed. Code 45023.4



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Per Diem Hourly

1 51,060 265.94 33.24 53,614 279.24 34.90 56,294 293.20 36.65 59,109 307.86 38.48

2 53,103 276.58 34.57 55,758 290.41 36.30 58,546 304.93 38.12 61,473 320.17 40.02

3 55,227 287.64 35.96 57,988 302.02 37.75 60,888 317.12 39.64 63,932 332.98 41.62

4 57,436 299.15 37.39 60,308 314.10 39.26 63,323 329.81 41.23 66,489 346.30 43.29

5 59,734 311.11 38.89 62,720 326.67 40.83 65,856 343.00 42.88 69,149 360.15 45.02

6 62,123 323.56 40.44 65,229 339.73 42.47 68,490 356.72 44.59 71,915 374.56 46.82

7 64,608 336.50 42.06 67,838 353.32 44.17 71,230 370.99 46.37 74,792 389.54 48.69

8 67,192 349.96 43.74 70,552 367.46 45.93 74,079 385.83 48.23 77,783 405.12 50.64

9 69,880 363.96 45.49 73,374 382.16 47.77 77,042 401.26 50.16 80,895 421.33 52.67

10 72,675 378.52 47.31 76,309 397.44 49.68 80,124 417.31 52.16 84,130 438.18 54.77

11 76,309 397.44 49.68 80,124 417.31 52.16 84,130 438.18 54.77 88,337 460.09 57.51

12 77,835 405.39 50.67 81,727 425.66 53.21 85,813 446.94 55.87 90,104 469.29 58.66

13 79,392 413.50 51.69 83,361 434.17 54.27 87,529 455.88 56.99 91,906 478.68 59.83

14 80,979 421.77 52.72 85,028 442.86 55.36 89,280 465.00 58.12 93,744 488.25 61.03

15 82,599 430.20 53.78 86,729 451.71 56.46 91,065 474.30 59.29 95,619 498.01 62.25

16 84,251 438.81 54.85 88,464 460.75 57.59 92,887 483.79 60.47 97,531 507.97 63.50

17 85,936 447.58 55.95 90,233 469.96 58.75 94,744 493.46 61.68 99,482 518.13 64.77

18 87,655 456.54 57.07 92,038 479.36 59.92 96,639 503.33 62.92 101,471 528.50 66.06

19 89,408 465.67 58.21 93,878 488.95 61.12 98,572 513.40 64.17 103,501 539.07 67.38

20 91,196 474.98 59.37 95,756 498.73 62.34 100,544 523.66 65.46 105,571 549.85 68.73

21 93,020 484.48 60.56 97,671 508.70 63.59 102,554 534.14 66.77 107,682 560.84 70.11

Stipends Hourly Certificated Positions

Masters 2,000.00$    PT Temporary Education Specialist - $60.00 per hour Board Approved: 06/18/19

Doctorate 3,500.00$    PT/FT Temp Supervisory Teacher - $40.00 per hour 08/20/19 10/18/2022

5,000.00$    Curriculum Writers - $27.88 per hour 11/19/19 6/20/2023

Interim - Site Supervisor 5,000.00$    Curriculum Data Entry - $21.40 per hour 05/19/20
²Hard-to-Fill SpEd 5,000.00$    11/17/20

WASC - Accreditation 5,000.00$    Upper division/graduate college semester units 05/18/21

earned from an accredited college or university 05/25/22

2023/2024 CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE  effective 7/1/2023

Column Advancement Criteria

Lead Teacher Stipend

SUPERVISORY TEACHER-GRADES TK-8 / EDUCATION SPECIALIST²/ TOSA

Amended:

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

192 DAYS - 12 month pay

Daily Certificated Position  - Substitute Teacher $200 per day 

Effective 7/1/2023 FLSA, CA Labor Code 1182.12 (1) (F), Minimum Salary Incentive pursuant to Ed. Code 45023.4



DRAFT - 4% PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

24-25 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE 

Effective 07/01/2024

DRAFT - 4%

STEP

HR & Business 

Services 

Coordinator                      

244 days

Per Diem Hourly

Technology 

Technician                        

244 days

Per Diem Hourly

Fiscal & 

Operations 

Coordinator          

244 days

Per Diem Hourly

1 83,982$         344.19$   43.02$      72,447$        296.92$   37.11$       111,790$       458.15$       57.27$      

2 87,341$         357.96$   44.74$      75,345$        308.79$   38.60$       116,261$       476.48$       59.56$      

3 90,835$         372.27$   46.53$      78,359$        321.14$   40.14$       120,912$       495.54$       61.94$      

4 94,468$         387.17$   48.40$      81,494$        333.99$   41.75$       125,748$       515.36$       64.42$      

5 98,247$         402.65$   50.33$      84,753$        347.35$   43.42$       130,778$       535.98$       67.00$      

6 102,177$       418.76$   52.34$      88,143$        361.24$   45.16$       136,009$       557.41$       69.68$      

7 106,264$       435.51$   54.44$      91,669$        375.69$   46.96$       141,450$       579.71$       72.46$      

8 111,577$       457.28$   57.16$      96,253$        394.48$   49.31$       148,522$       608.70$       76.09$      

9 113,809$       466.43$   58.30$      98,178$        402.37$   50.30$       151,492$       620.87$       77.61$      

10 116,085$       475.76$   59.47$      100,141$      410.41$   51.30$       154,522$       633.29$       79.16$      

11 118,407$       485.27$   60.66$      102,144$      418.62$   52.33$       157,613$       645.95$       80.74$      

12 120,775$       494.98$   61.87$      104,187$      427.00$   53.37$       160,765$       658.87$       82.36$      

13 123,190$       504.88$   63.11$      106,271$      435.54$   54.44$       163,980$       672.05$       84.01$      

14 125,654$       514.98$   64.37$      108,396$      444.25$   55.53$       167,260$       685.49$       85.69$      

15 128,167$       525.28$   65.66$      110,564$      453.13$   56.64$       170,605$       699.20$       87.40$      

16 130,731$       535.78$   66.97$      112,775$      462.19$   57.77$       174,017$       713.19$       89.15$      

17 133,345$       546.50$   68.31$      115,031$      471.44$   58.93$       177,498$       727.45$       90.93$      

18 136,012$       557.43$   69.68$      117,331$      480.87$   60.11$       181,047$       742.00$       92.75$      

19 138,732$       568.58$   71.07$      119,678$      490.48$   61.31$       184,668$       756.84$       94.60$      

20 141,507$       579.95$   72.49$      122,072$      500.29$   62.54$       188,362$       771.97$       96.50$      

21 144,337$       591.55$   73.94$      124,513$      510.30$   63.79$       192,129$       787.41$       98.43$      

Annual Stipends for Advanced Degrees

Masters $2,000

Doctorate $3,500

6/18/2019

Amended: 8/20/2019 5/18/2021 3/12/2024

11/19/2019 5/25/2022 06/xx/2024

5/19/2020 4/18/2023

9/10/2020 6/20/2023

Board Approved:

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as 

well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

12 Month Pay



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

23-24 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE 

Effective 07/01/2023

STEP

HR & Business 

Services 

Coordinator                      

248 days

Per Diem Hourly

Technology 

Technician                        

248 days

Per Diem Hourly

Fiscal & 

Operations 

Coordinator          

248 days

Per Diem Hourly

1 80,752$          325.61$   40.70$       69,661$         280.89$    35.11$        107,490$        433.43$        54.18$     

2 83,982$          338.64$   42.33$       72,447$         292.13$    36.52$        111,790$        450.76$        56.35$     

3 87,341$          352.18$   44.02$       75,345$         303.81$    37.98$        116,261$        468.80$        58.60$     

4 90,835$          366.27$   45.78$       78,359$         315.96$    39.50$        120,912$        487.55$        60.94$     

5 94,468$          380.92$   47.62$       81,494$         328.60$    41.08$        125,748$        507.05$        63.38$     

6 98,247$          396.16$   49.52$       84,753$         341.75$    42.72$        130,778$        527.33$        65.92$     

7 102,177$       412.00$   51.50$       88,143$         355.42$    44.43$        136,009$        548.42$        68.55$     

8 107,286$       432.60$   54.08$       92,551$         373.19$    46.65$        142,810$        575.85$        71.98$     

9 109,432$       441.26$   55.16$       94,402$         380.65$    47.58$        145,666$        587.36$        73.42$     

10 111,620$       450.08$   56.26$       96,290$         388.26$    48.53$        148,579$        599.11$        74.89$     

11 113,853$       459.08$   57.39$       98,215$         396.03$    49.50$        151,551$        611.09$        76.39$     

12 116,130$       468.26$   58.53$       100,180$      403.95$    50.49$        154,582$        623.31$        77.91$     

13 118,452$       477.63$   59.70$       102,183$      412.03$    51.50$        157,673$        635.78$        79.47$     

14 120,821$       487.18$   60.90$       104,227$      420.27$    52.53$        160,827$        648.50$        81.06$     

15 123,238$       496.93$   62.12$       106,311$      428.68$    53.58$        164,043$        661.47$        82.68$     

16 125,703$       506.87$   63.36$       108,438$      437.25$    54.66$        167,324$        674.69$        84.34$     

17 128,217$       517.00$   64.63$       110,606$      445.99$    55.75$        170,671$        688.19$        86.02$     

18 130,781$       527.34$   65.92$       112,819$      454.91$    56.86$        174,084$        701.95$        87.74$     

19 133,397$       537.89$   67.24$       115,075$      464.01$    58.00$        177,566$        715.99$        89.50$     

20 136,064$       548.65$   68.58$       117,376$      473.29$    59.16$        181,117$        730.31$        91.29$     

21 138,786$       559.62$   69.95$       119,724$      482.76$    60.34$        184,739$        744.92$        93.11$     

Annual Stipends for Advanced Degrees

Masters $2,000

Doctorate $3,500

6/18/2019

Amended: 8/20/2019 5/18/2021

11/19/2019 5/25/2022

5/19/2020 4/18/2023

9/10/2020 6/20/2023

Board Approved:

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, 

as well as, overall employee performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

12 Month Pay



DRAFT 4%  $20 START PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

DRAFT 4%  $20 START

STEP College Per Hourly Inst. Aide Per Hourly Office Per Hourly Office Per Hourly

Liaison Diem Ed Spec IA Diem 208 days Clerk Diem Clerk Diem

219 Days 229 days Bilingual

1 51,034 233.03 29.13 36,640 160.00 20.00 36,640 160.00 20.00 41,571 181.53 22.69

2 53,075 242.35 30.29 38,106 166.40 20.80 38,106 166.40 20.80 43,234 188.79 23.60

3 55,198 252.05 31.51 39,630 173.06 21.63 39,630 173.06 21.63 44,963 196.35 24.54

4 57,406 262.13 32.77 41,215 179.98 22.50 41,215 179.98 22.50 46,762 204.20 25.52

5 59,702 272.61 34.08 42,864 187.18 23.40 42,864 187.18 23.40 48,632 212.37 26.55

6 62,090 283.52 35.44 44,578 194.66 24.33 44,578 194.66 24.33 50,577 220.86 27.61

7 64,574 294.86 36.86 46,361 202.45 25.31 46,361 202.45 25.31 52,600 229.70 28.71

8 67,803 309.60 38.70 48,679 212.57 26.57 48,679 212.57 26.57 55,230 241.18 30.15

9 69,159 315.79 39.47 49,653 216.83 27.10 49,653 216.83 27.10 56,335 246.00 30.75

10 70,542 322.11 40.26 50,646 221.16 27.65 50,646 221.16 27.65 57,462 250.92 31.37

11 71,953 328.55 41.07 51,659 225.58 28.20 51,659 225.58 28.20 58,611 255.94 31.99

12 73,392 335.12 41.89 52,692 230.10 28.76 52,692 230.10 28.76 59,783 261.06 32.63

13 74,860 341.83 42.73 53,746 234.70 29.34 53,746 234.70 29.34 60,979 266.28 33.29

14 76,357 348.66 43.58 54,821 239.39 29.92 54,821 239.39 29.92 62,198 271.61 33.95

15 77,884 355.64 44.45 55,917 244.18 30.52 55,917 244.18 30.52 63,442 277.04 34.63

16 79,442 362.75 45.34 57,036 249.06 31.13 57,036 249.06 31.13 64,711 282.58 35.32

17 81,031 370.00 46.25 58,176 254.05 31.76 58,176 254.05 31.76 66,005 288.23 36.03

18 82,651 377.40 47.18 59,340 259.13 32.39 59,340 259.13 32.39 67,326 294.00 36.75

19 84,304 384.95 48.12 60,527 264.31 33.04 60,527 264.31 33.04 68,672 299.88 37.48

20 85,990 392.65 49.08 61,737 269.59 33.70 61,737 269.59 33.70 70,046 305.88 38.23

21 87,710 400.50 50.06 62,972 274.99 34.37 62,972 274.99 34.37 71,446 311.99 39.00

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

1



DRAFT 4%  $20 START PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

DRAFT 4%  $20 START

STEP Lead Per Hourly Lead Inst. Aide Per Hourly Administrative Per Hourly Business Per Hourly

Instructional Diem Student Diem Assistant Diem Services Diem

Aide Support Asst. Asst. I

1 41,770 182.40 22.80 56,816 248.11 31.01 55,571 242.67 30.33 43,743 191.02 23.88

2 43,441 189.70 23.71 59,089 258.03 32.25 57,794 252.38 31.55 45,493 198.66 24.83

3 45,178 197.29 24.66 61,452 268.35 33.54 60,106 262.47 32.81 47,313 206.61 25.83

4 46,986 205.18 25.65 63,911 279.09 34.89 62,510 272.97 34.12 49,205 214.87 26.86

5 48,865 213.38 26.67 66,467 290.25 36.28 65,011 283.89 35.49 51,174 223.47 27.93

6 50,820 221.92 27.74 69,126 301.86 37.73 67,611 295.24 36.91 53,221 232.40 29.05

7 52,852 230.80 28.85 71,891 313.93 39.24 70,315 307.05 38.38 55,349 241.70 30.21

8 55,495 242.34 30.29 75,485 329.63 41.20 73,831 322.41 40.30 58,117 253.79 31.72

9 56,605 247.18 30.90 76,995 336.22 42.03 75,308 328.86 41.11 59,279 258.86 32.36

10 57,737 252.13 31.52 78,535 342.95 42.87 76,814 335.43 41.93 60,465 264.04 33.00

11 58,892 257.17 32.15 80,106 349.81 43.73 78,350 342.14 42.77 61,674 269.32 33.66

12 60,070 262.31 32.79 81,708 356.80 44.60 79,917 348.98 43.62 62,908 274.71 34.34

13 61,271 267.56 33.44 83,342 363.94 45.49 81,516 355.96 44.50 64,166 280.20 35.02

14 62,496 272.91 34.11 85,009 371.22 46.40 83,146 363.08 45.39 65,449 285.80 35.73

15 63,746 278.37 34.80 86,709 378.64 47.33 84,809 370.34 46.29 66,758 291.52 36.44

16 65,021 283.94 35.49 88,443 386.21 48.28 86,505 377.75 47.22 68,093 297.35 37.17

17 66,322 289.61 36.20 90,212 393.94 49.24 88,235 385.31 48.16 69,455 303.30 37.91

18 67,648 295.41 36.93 92,016 401.82 50.23 90,000 393.01 49.13 70,844 309.36 38.67

19 69,001 301.31 37.66 93,856 409.85 51.23 91,800 400.87 50.11 72,261 315.55 39.44

20 70,381 307.34 38.42 95,733 418.05 52.26 93,636 408.89 51.11 73,706 321.86 40.23

21 71,789 313.49 39.19 97,648 426.41 53.30 95,509 417.07 52.13 75,180 328.30 41.04

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

2



DRAFT 4%  $20 START PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

DRAFT 4%  $20 START

STEP Business Per Hourly Mrkting. & Per Hourly Inst. Aide Per Hourly Registrar Per Hourly

Services Diem Comm Engmt Diem 1-1 (175 Day) Diem Diem

Assistant II Specialist*

1 55,571 242.67 30.33 66,843 291.89 36.49 30,369 173.54 21.69 53,322 232.85 29.11

2 57,794 252.38 31.55 69,517 303.57 37.95 31,584 180.48 22.56 55,455 242.16 30.27

3 60,106 262.47 32.81 72,297 315.71 39.46 32,847 187.70 23.46 57,673 251.85 31.48

4 62,510 272.97 34.12 75,189 328.34 41.04 34,161 195.21 24.40 59,980 261.92 32.74

5 65,011 283.89 35.49 78,197 341.47 42.68 35,527 203.01 25.38 62,379 272.40 34.05

6 67,611 295.24 36.91 81,325 355.13 44.39 36,949 211.13 26.39 64,874 283.29 35.41

7 70,315 307.05 38.38 84,578 369.33 46.17 38,427 219.58 27.45 67,469 294.63 36.83

8 73,831 322.41 40.30 88,806 387.80 48.48 40,348 230.56 28.82 70,843 309.36 38.67

9 75,308 328.86 41.11 90,583 395.56 49.44 41,155 235.17 29.40 72,259 315.54 39.44

10 76,814 335.43 41.93 92,394 403.47 50.43 41,978 239.87 29.98 73,705 321.85 40.23

11 78,350 342.14 42.77 94,242 411.54 51.44 42,817 244.67 30.58 75,179 328.29 41.04

12 79,917 348.98 43.62 96,127 419.77 52.47 43,674 249.56 31.20 76,682 334.86 41.86

13 81,516 355.96 44.50 98,049 428.16 53.52 44,547 254.56 31.82 78,216 341.55 42.69

14 83,146 363.08 45.39 100,010 436.73 54.59 45,438 259.65 32.46 79,780 348.39 43.55

15 84,809 370.34 46.29 102,011 445.46 55.68 46,347 264.84 33.10 81,376 355.35 44.42

16 86,505 377.75 47.22 104,051 454.37 56.80 47,274 270.14 33.77 83,003 362.46 45.31

17 88,235 385.31 48.16 106,132 463.46 57.93 48,219 275.54 34.44 84,663 369.71 46.21

18 90,000 393.01 49.13 108,255 472.73 59.09 49,184 281.05 35.13 86,357 377.10 47.14

19 91,800 400.87 50.11 110,420 482.18 60.27 50,167 286.67 35.83 88,084 384.65 48.08

20 93,636 408.89 51.11 112,628 491.83 61.48 51,171 292.40 36.55 89,846 392.34 49.04

21 95,509 417.07 52.13 114,881 501.66 62.71 52,194 298.25 37.28 91,642 400.19 50.02

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

* = Exempt Employee - Marketing & Community Engagement Specialist

3



DRAFT 4%  $20 START PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

DRAFT 4%  $20 START

Part time positions will be paid hourly rate Board Approved: 6/18/2019

Revised: 7/16/2019

Master Degree $2,000 8/20/2019

$3,500 9/12/2019

11/19/2019

5/19/2020

$3,500 9/10/2020

5/18/2021

7/20/2021

3/15/2022

5/25/2022

7/19/2022

9/28/2022

10/18/2022

1/17/2023

6/20/2023

3/12/2024

06/xx/2024

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Stipends 

Severely Disabled Premium

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

Doctorate Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees

4



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2023

  

STEP Inst. Aide Per Hourly Office Per Hourly Office Per Hourly

Ed Spec IA Diem 208 days Clerk Diem Clerk Diem

Bilingual

1 32,030 137.47 17.18 35,333 151.64 18.96 39,972 171.55 21.44

2 33,311 142.97 17.87 36,746 157.71 19.71 41,571 178.42 22.30

3 34,644 148.69 18.59 38,216 164.02 20.50 43,234 185.55 23.19

4 36,029 154.63 19.33 39,745 170.58 21.32 44,963 192.97 24.12

5 37,471 160.82 20.10 41,335 177.40 22.18 46,762 200.69 25.09

6 38,969 167.25 20.91 42,988 184.50 23.06 48,632 208.72 26.09

7 40,528 173.94 21.74 44,708 191.88 23.98 50,577 217.07 27.13

8 42,555 182.64 22.83 46,943 201.47 25.18 53,106 227.92 28.49

9 43,406 186.29 23.29 47,882 205.50 25.69 54,168 232.48 29.06

10 44,274 190.02 23.75 48,839 209.61 26.20 55,252 237.13 29.64

11 45,159 193.82 24.23 49,816 213.80 26.73 56,357 241.87 30.23

12 46,062 197.69 24.71 50,812 218.08 27.26 57,484 246.71 30.84

13 46,984 201.65 25.21 51,829 222.44 27.81 58,634 251.65 31.46

14 47,923 205.68 25.71 52,865 226.89 28.36 59,806 256.68 32.08

15 48,882 209.79 26.22 53,923 231.43 28.93 61,002 261.81 32.73

16 49,859 213.99 26.75 55,001 236.06 29.51 62,222 267.05 33.38

17 50,857 218.27 27.28 56,101 240.78 30.10 63,467 272.39 34.05

18 51,874 222.63 27.83 57,223 245.59 30.70 64,736 277.84 34.73

19 52,911 227.09 28.39 58,368 250.50 31.31 66,031 283.39 35.42

20 53,969 231.63 28.95 59,535 255.51 31.94 67,352 289.06 36.13

21 55,049 236.26 29.53 60,726 260.63 32.58 68,699 294.84 36.86

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 233 days  12 month pay

1



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2023

  

STEP Lead Per Hourly Lead Inst. Aide Per Hourly Administrative Per Hourly Business Per Hourly

Instructional Diem Student Diem Assistant Diem Services Diem

Aide Support Asst. Asst. I

1 37,105 159.25 19.91 54,631 234.47 29.31 53,434 229.33 28.67 42,061 180.52 22.56

2 38,589 165.62 20.70 56,816 243.85 30.48 55,571 238.50 29.81 43,743 187.74 23.47

3 40,133 172.24 21.53 59,089 253.60 31.70 57,794 248.04 31.01 45,493 195.25 24.41

4 41,738 179.13 22.39 61,452 263.74 32.97 60,106 257.97 32.25 47,313 203.06 25.38

5 43,408 186.30 23.29 63,911 274.29 34.29 62,510 268.28 33.54 49,205 211.18 26.40

6 45,144 193.75 24.22 66,467 285.27 35.66 65,011 279.02 34.88 51,174 219.63 27.45

7 46,950 201.50 25.19 69,126 296.68 37.08 67,611 290.18 36.27 53,221 228.41 28.55

8 49,297 211.58 26.45 72,582 311.51 38.94 70,992 304.69 38.09 55,882 239.84 29.98

9 50,283 215.81 26.98 74,034 317.74 39.72 72,411 310.78 38.85 56,999 244.63 30.58

10 51,289 220.12 27.52 75,514 324.10 40.51 73,860 316.99 39.62 58,139 249.52 31.19

11 52,315 224.53 28.07 77,025 330.58 41.32 75,337 323.33 40.42 59,302 254.52 31.81

12 53,361 229.02 28.63 78,565 337.19 42.15 76,844 329.80 41.23 60,488 259.61 32.45

13 54,428 233.60 29.20 80,136 343.93 42.99 78,380 336.40 42.05 61,698 264.80 33.10

14 55,517 238.27 29.78 81,739 350.81 43.85 79,948 343.12 42.89 62,932 270.09 33.76

15 56,627 243.03 30.38 83,374 357.83 44.73 81,547 349.99 43.75 64,190 275.50 34.44

16 57,759 247.89 30.99 85,041 364.98 45.62 83,178 356.99 44.62 65,474 281.01 35.13

17 58,915 252.85 31.61 86,742 372.28 46.54 84,842 364.13 45.52 66,784 286.63 35.83

18 60,093 257.91 32.24 88,477 379.73 47.47 86,538 371.41 46.43 68,119 292.36 36.54

19 61,295 263.07 32.88 90,247 387.32 48.42 88,269 378.84 47.35 69,482 298.20 37.28

20 62,521 268.33 33.54 92,051 395.07 49.38 90,035 386.41 48.30 70,871 304.17 38.02

21 63,771 273.70 34.21 93,892 402.97 50.37 91,835 394.14 49.27 72,289 310.25 38.78

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 233 days 12 month pay

2



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2023

  

STEP Business Per Hourly Mrkting. & Per Hourly Inst. Aide Per Hourly Registrar Per Hourly

Services Diem Comm Engmt Diem 1-1 (175 Day) Diem Diem

Assistant II Specialist*

1 53,434 229.33 28.67 64,272 275.85 34.48 29,201 166.86 20.86 51,271 220.05 27.51

2 55,571 238.50 29.81 66,843 286.88 35.86 30,369 173.54 21.69 53,322 228.85 28.61

3 57,794 248.04 31.01 69,517 298.35 37.29 31,584 180.48 22.56 55,455 238.00 29.75

4 60,106 257.97 32.25 72,297 310.29 38.79 32,847 187.70 23.46 57,673 247.52 30.94

5 62,510 268.28 33.54 75,189 322.70 40.34 34,161 195.21 24.40 59,980 257.42 32.18

6 65,011 279.02 34.88 78,197 335.61 41.95 35,527 203.01 25.38 62,379 267.72 33.47

7 67,611 290.18 36.27 81,325 349.03 43.63 36,949 211.13 26.39 64,874 278.43 34.80

8 70,992 304.69 38.09 85,391 366.48 45.81 38,796 221.69 27.71 68,118 292.35 36.54

9 72,411 310.78 38.85 87,099 373.81 46.73 39,572 226.13 28.27 69,480 298.20 37.27

10 73,860 316.99 39.62 88,841 381.29 47.66 40,363 230.65 28.83 70,870 304.16 38.02

11 75,337 323.33 40.42 90,617 388.92 48.61 41,171 235.26 29.41 72,287 310.25 38.78

12 76,844 329.80 41.23 92,430 396.69 49.59 41,994 239.97 30.00 73,733 316.45 39.56

13 78,380 336.40 42.05 94,278 404.63 50.58 42,834 244.77 30.60 75,208 322.78 40.35

14 79,948 343.12 42.89 96,164 412.72 51.59 43,691 249.66 31.21 76,712 329.24 41.15

15 81,547 349.99 43.75 98,087 420.98 52.62 44,564 254.65 31.83 78,246 335.82 41.98

16 83,178 356.99 44.62 100,049 429.39 53.67 45,456 259.75 32.47 79,811 342.54 42.82

17 84,842 364.13 45.52 102,050 437.98 54.75 46,365 264.94 33.12 81,407 349.39 43.67

18 86,538 371.41 46.43 104,091 446.74 55.84 47,292 270.24 33.78 83,035 356.37 44.55

19 88,269 378.84 47.35 106,173 455.68 56.96 48,238 275.65 34.46 84,696 363.50 45.44

20 90,035 386.41 48.30 108,296 464.79 58.10 49,203 281.16 35.14 86,390 370.77 46.35

21 91,835 394.14 49.27 110,462 474.09 59.26 50,187 286.78 35.85 88,118 378.19 47.27

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 233 days 12 month pay

* = Exempt Employee - Marketing & Community Engagement Specialist

3



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2023-24  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2023

  

Part time positions will be paid hourly rate Board Approved: 6/18/2019

Revised: 7/16/2019

Master Degree $2,000 8/20/2019

$3,500 9/12/2019

11/19/2019

5/19/2020

$3,500 9/10/2020

5/18/2021

7/20/2021

3/15/2022

5/25/2022

7/19/2022

9/28/2022

10/18/2022

1/17/2023

6/20/2023

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Stipends 

Severely Disabled Premium

Work Year: 233 days 12 month pay

Doctorate Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees

4



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

STEP College Per Hourly Inst. Aide Per Hourly Office Per Hourly Office Per Hourly

Liaison Diem Ed Spec IA Diem 208 days Clerk Diem Clerk Diem

219 Days Bilingual

1 49,071 224.07 28.01 32,030 139.87 17.48 35,333 154.29 19.29 39,972 174.55 21.82

2 51,034 233.03 29.13 33,311 145.46 18.18 36,746 160.46 20.06 41,571 181.53 22.69

3 53,075 242.35 30.29 34,644 151.28 18.91 38,216 166.88 20.86 43,234 188.79 23.60

4 55,198 252.05 31.51 36,029 157.33 19.67 39,745 173.56 21.69 44,963 196.35 24.54

5 57,406 262.13 32.77 37,471 163.63 20.45 41,335 180.50 22.56 46,762 204.20 25.52

6 59,702 272.61 34.08 38,969 170.17 21.27 42,988 187.72 23.47 48,632 212.37 26.55

7 62,090 283.52 35.44 40,528 176.98 22.12 44,708 195.23 24.40 50,577 220.86 27.61

8 65,195 297.69 37.21 42,555 185.83 23.23 46,943 204.99 25.62 53,106 231.90 28.99

9 66,499 303.65 37.96 43,406 189.54 23.69 47,882 209.09 26.14 54,168 236.54 29.57

10 67,829 309.72 38.72 44,274 193.34 24.17 48,839 213.27 26.66 55,252 241.27 30.16

11 69,185 315.92 39.49 45,159 197.20 24.65 49,816 217.54 27.19 56,357 246.10 30.76

12 70,569 322.23 40.28 46,062 201.15 25.14 50,812 221.89 27.74 57,484 251.02 31.38

13 71,981 328.68 41.08 46,984 205.17 25.65 51,829 226.33 28.29 58,634 256.04 32.01

14 73,420 335.25 41.91 47,923 209.27 26.16 52,865 230.85 28.86 59,806 261.16 32.65

15 74,889 341.96 42.74 48,882 213.46 26.68 53,923 235.47 29.43 61,002 266.39 33.30

16 76,386 348.80 43.60 49,859 217.73 27.22 55,001 240.18 30.02 62,222 271.71 33.96

17 77,914 355.77 44.47 50,857 222.08 27.76 56,101 244.98 30.62 63,467 277.15 34.64

18 79,472 362.89 45.36 51,874 226.52 28.32 57,223 249.88 31.24 64,736 282.69 35.34

19 81,062 370.15 46.27 52,911 231.05 28.88 58,368 254.88 31.86 66,031 288.34 36.04

20 82,683 377.55 47.19 53,969 235.67 29.46 59,535 259.98 32.50 67,352 294.11 36.76

21 84,337 385.10 48.14 55,049 240.39 30.05 60,726 265.18 33.15 68,699 299.99 37.50

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

1



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

STEP Lead Per Hourly Lead Inst. Aide Per Hourly Administrative Per Hourly Business Per Hourly

Instructional Diem Student Diem Assistant Diem Services Diem

Aide Support Asst. Asst. I

1 37,105 162.03 20.25 54,631 238.56 29.82 53,434 233.34 29.17 42,061 183.67 22.96

2 38,589 168.51 21.06 56,816 248.11 31.01 55,571 242.67 30.33 43,743 191.02 23.88

3 40,133 175.25 21.91 59,089 258.03 32.25 57,794 252.38 31.55 45,493 198.66 24.83

4 41,738 182.26 22.78 61,452 268.35 33.54 60,106 262.47 32.81 47,313 206.61 25.83

5 43,408 189.55 23.69 63,911 279.09 34.89 62,510 272.97 34.12 49,205 214.87 26.86

6 45,144 197.13 24.64 66,467 290.25 36.28 65,011 283.89 35.49 51,174 223.47 27.93

7 46,950 205.02 25.63 69,126 301.86 37.73 67,611 295.24 36.91 53,221 232.40 29.05

8 49,297 215.27 26.91 72,582 316.95 39.62 70,992 310.01 38.75 55,882 244.02 30.50

9 50,283 219.58 27.45 74,034 323.29 40.41 72,411 316.21 39.53 56,999 248.90 31.11

10 51,289 223.97 28.00 75,514 329.76 41.22 73,860 322.53 40.32 58,139 253.88 31.74

11 52,315 228.45 28.56 77,025 336.35 42.04 75,337 328.98 41.12 59,302 258.96 32.37

12 53,361 233.02 29.13 78,565 343.08 42.88 76,844 335.56 41.95 60,488 264.14 33.02

13 54,428 237.68 29.71 80,136 349.94 43.74 78,380 342.27 42.78 61,698 269.42 33.68

14 55,517 242.43 30.30 81,739 356.94 44.62 79,948 349.12 43.64 62,932 274.81 34.35

15 56,627 247.28 30.91 83,374 364.08 45.51 81,547 356.10 44.51 64,190 280.31 35.04

16 57,759 252.22 31.53 85,041 371.36 46.42 83,178 363.22 45.40 65,474 285.91 35.74

17 58,915 257.27 32.16 86,742 378.79 47.35 84,842 370.49 46.31 66,784 291.63 36.45

18 60,093 262.41 32.80 88,477 386.36 48.30 86,538 377.90 47.24 68,119 297.46 37.18

19 61,295 267.66 33.46 90,247 394.09 49.26 88,269 385.45 48.18 69,482 303.41 37.93

20 62,521 273.02 34.13 92,051 401.97 50.25 90,035 393.16 49.15 70,871 309.48 38.69

21 63,771 278.48 34.81 93,892 410.01 51.25 91,835 401.03 50.13 72,289 315.67 39.46

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

2



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

STEP Business Per Hourly Mrkting. & Per Hourly Inst. Aide Per Hourly Registrar Per Hourly

Services Diem Comm Engmt Diem 1-1 (175 Day) Diem Diem

Assistant II Specialist*

1 53,434 233.34 29.17 64,272 280.66 35.08 29,201 166.86 20.86 51,271 223.89 27.99

2 55,571 242.67 30.33 66,843 291.89 36.49 30,369 173.54 21.69 53,322 232.85 29.11

3 57,794 252.38 31.55 69,517 303.57 37.95 31,584 180.48 22.56 55,455 242.16 30.27

4 60,106 262.47 32.81 72,297 315.71 39.46 32,847 187.70 23.46 57,673 251.85 31.48

5 62,510 272.97 34.12 75,189 328.34 41.04 34,161 195.21 24.40 59,980 261.92 32.74

6 65,011 283.89 35.49 78,197 341.47 42.68 35,527 203.01 25.38 62,379 272.40 34.05

7 67,611 295.24 36.91 81,325 355.13 44.39 36,949 211.13 26.39 64,874 283.29 35.41

8 70,992 310.01 38.75 85,391 372.89 46.61 38,796 221.69 27.71 68,118 297.46 37.18

9 72,411 316.21 39.53 87,099 380.34 47.54 39,572 226.13 28.27 69,480 303.41 37.93

10 73,860 322.53 40.32 88,841 387.95 48.49 40,363 230.65 28.83 70,870 309.48 38.68

11 75,337 328.98 41.12 90,617 395.71 49.46 41,171 235.26 29.41 72,287 315.66 39.46

12 76,844 335.56 41.95 92,430 403.62 50.45 41,994 239.97 30.00 73,733 321.98 40.25

13 78,380 342.27 42.78 94,278 411.70 51.46 42,834 244.77 30.60 75,208 328.42 41.05

14 79,948 349.12 43.64 96,164 419.93 52.49 43,691 249.66 31.21 76,712 334.99 41.87

15 81,547 356.10 44.51 98,087 428.33 53.54 44,564 254.65 31.83 78,246 341.69 42.71

16 83,178 363.22 45.40 100,049 436.89 54.61 45,456 259.75 32.47 79,811 348.52 43.56

17 84,842 370.49 46.31 102,050 445.63 55.70 46,365 264.94 33.12 81,407 355.49 44.44

18 86,538 377.90 47.24 104,091 454.55 56.82 47,292 270.24 33.78 83,035 362.60 45.32

19 88,269 385.45 48.18 106,173 463.64 57.95 48,238 275.65 34.46 84,696 369.85 46.23

20 90,035 393.16 49.15 108,296 472.91 59.11 49,203 281.16 35.14 86,390 377.25 47.16

21 91,835 401.03 50.13 110,462 482.37 60.30 50,187 286.78 35.85 88,118 384.79 48.10

* = Exempt Employee - Marketing & Community Engagement Specialist

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

3



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2024-25  CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

07/01/2024

  

Part time positions will be paid hourly rate Board Approved: 6/18/2019

Revised: 7/16/2019

Master Degree $2,000 8/20/2019

$3,500 9/12/2019

11/19/2019

5/19/2020

$3,500 9/10/2020

5/18/2021

7/20/2021

3/15/2022

5/25/2022

7/19/2022

9/28/2022

10/18/2022

1/17/2023

6/20/2023

3/12/2024

The Board may elect, in its sole discretion, to approve a bonus for all PVCS employees based upon the financial stability of the school, as well as, overall employee 

performance as it relates to the success and growth of PVCS as a whole.

Stipends 

Severely Disabled Premium

Work Year: 229 days  12 month pay

Doctorate Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees

4


	24.25LCAP-Final.pdf
	LCAPAnnualUpdate2425.pdf
	Annual Update (AU) Table
	Contributing Actions AU Table
	LCFF Carryover Table





